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"say&ﬁhaprwgrw§ll respond to the complaint," Sullivan said?”

e Sutton; - head. of the. Mew Yok based Inner City Broadecasting Corp. and a

 from New York is insensitive to our keen interest in preserving home rule. By
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(c) 1984 The Washington Post , October 5, 1984

. . . ) . . \
Phil Watson, an investor with the third company, District Telecoswunications
Davelopment Corp., said that there will be other actions to oppose District

Cablevision and called the Justice Department letter "just the first cannon
fire."

Kevin R. Sullivan, the Justice Department’s assistant chief for the special
regulated industries section, said that the department is obligated to - respond
to complaints under the Modified Final Judgement.

"Any investigation we do is confidential until we take some, action, but I can
] . -

:

K dee}@'E;fJbﬁnsqh;rpéesidgh% of Djétrict Cablevision, charged that. Pepey ~~
printiple Capital City investop, influenced the decision to seek federal help.

“gt{s,;,ﬁéquéyapes letter,” said Johnson.

ﬂiﬁei'ldst at the City Council and they are trying to overturn the
legislative intent of the City Council. Qutside leadership (for Capital City)

- .inviting federal intervention from the Justice Departwent, Capital City is
\
o | . LEVEL 1 - 2 OF 35 STORIES., - %

Copyright (c) 1984 Bovernment Research éurpdration;
National Journal x

Septembar 29, 1984

SECTION: POLITICS; Campaign Repart 1984; Voluwe 14, Nn.”39; Pg. 1808
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“we are tighting TD get M. Keagan anag hi1s insensitive entourage out," sad
Parcy Sutton, a veteran New York City Democratic leader who is chairman of
Inner City Broadcasting Corp., B black-format chain of radio stations. "We are

(c) 1984 Time Inc., Time, September 10, 1984

HEADLINE: A Long-Awaited "Embrace”;
The hominee wins the support of blacks and Jesse Jackson

BYLINE: Ey William R. Doerner. Reported by Sam Allis/Washington and Jack E.
White with Mondale

EODY:

They have been among the most loyal elements in the Democratic coalition, and
Walter Mondale has been one of their most respected allies. Yet black voters,
like many of their leaders, have become increasingly resistant to the prospect
that their support might be taken for granted. That was a basic theme of the
Rev. Jesse Jackson’'s crusade in the Democratic primaries; by attracting three
out of four black votes cast, he became, for hetter or worse, the black
community ‘s presumptive political broker. For Mondale, coming to terms with
Jackson and other black leaders was a difficult but crucial preliminary to
kicking off his formal campaign. The nomines did\so after 50 black leaders spent
alost eight hours last week debating the issue ih a ballroom of the Twin Cities’
St. Paul Hotel. SBaid Jackson when it was over: "We'must leave this place and
mobilize the people of our nation." Added 2 jubflant Mondale: "Thus endeth the
reading of the Waord." : -

v

®

(c) 1984 Time Inc., Time, September 10, 1984

Mondale spent more than two hours sitting at fhe ballroom’s huge central
table during the black leaders’ debate. He watched expectantly as a wotion to
endorse him was introduced by Hazel Dukes, president of the N.A.AC.P.'S New

York Gtate chapter. Former Manhattan

Borough President Percy Sutton proceeded to vaice his lingering gualms
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(c) 1984 Time Inc., Time, September 10, 1984

Mondale spent more than two hours sitting at the ballroom‘s huge central
table during the black leaders’ debate. He watched expectantly as a motion to
endorse him was introduced by Hazel Dukes, president of the N.A.A.C.P.'s New

York GState chapter. Former Manhattan : :

Borough President Percy Sutton proceeded to voice his lingering qualms
about .,

Mondale's refusal to support a specific Fundiﬁg level for a job-creation
program. Suddenly dissension filled the room, with some participants loudly
agreeing with Sutton’s reservations and others demanding a vote.

Amid the turmoil, the ample figure of former Atlanta Mayor Maynard Jachkson,
an early supporter of Jesse Jackson (no relation), began to dominate the closed
session. Recalls New York Congressman Charles Rangel, who chaired the meeting:
"Maynard cross—examined Fritz. He did an eloguent Clarence Darrow job." Why,
Jackson .asked, was Mondale so reluctant to pledge a specific amount for jobs?
Because, the candidate explained, he was committed to cutting the deficit by
two-thirds and the austerity required might not permit a large federal work
program. Did he have other ideas for addressing high black unemploymcnt? Yes,
replied Mondale. The lower interest rates brought on. by falling deficits would
stimulate overall employment, and he would expand programs calls for minority

(c) 1977 The Washington Post, September 9, 1977
People shouted greetings from cars, pedestrians stopped him to shake hands or
get autographs. . ~=L & ‘ .

In a catch-99-catch can interview reminiscent of reporters trying to keep up
with 2 former resident of 1600 Pennsylvania Ave., Lyndon B. Johnson, Ali
answered a complaint by Madison Square Garden, the promoter of his bout.

A letter to the champion reminded him that he had been hired at %3 million to
train diligently, but has missed 10 of his last 16 training days.

"That's right, "Ali =aid, trying a grim expression.” And I‘wm going to miss
five more. I°ve got more important things to do than boxing. I'm boxing a |
benefit exhibition on Baturday before the Howard University-Florida A&M football
game in Giants Stadium in New Jersey.

"I am going to an affair for an old friend in Ldusiville on the Rist." He was
in New York City the other day campaigning for Percy Sutton on his bid to be
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TRANSMIT VIA: AIRTEL -
<00
CLASSIFICATION: | DATE: APR g
b//%ROM: Director, FBI PERSONAL ATTENTION

TO: ADIC, New York
- Attention: SAC Thomas L. Sheer
ASAC Francis J. Storey, dJdr.

BRIBERY - PERCY SUTTON
00: NewAork

ReButel to New York, Newark and WFO dated 4/5/85 captioned "TUMCON."
Enclosed for New York and Newark is one copy of a memorandum from b6

DOJ, to EAD John Otto dated 3/22/85. Also enclosed for New York b7C
and Newark is one investigative package relating to the above-captioned matter.

As New York is aware, the captioned matter was identified after a team of
Special Agents and analysts conducted a thorough assessment of the "TUMCON" file.

b3

That 1s the extent of the allegation.

New York should thoroughly review this packet and check all appropriate
sources to determine if any additional information has been developed regarding
payoffs to Percy Sutton. If no additional information is developed, present this
matter to the appropriate Federal prosecutor and receive a letter of declination. 6
If positive information is received, report same with recommendation for additional B7C
leads. This packet has been provided to Assistant U.S. Attorney
Chief, Organized Crime Unit, Southern District of New York, by

New York should jmmediately advise FBIHQ by teletype,
attention: SSA Room 3086, extension 5682, the identity of be
the Agent assigned to this matter. New York will weekly, by COB Friday, BIC

report by teletype the progress of this matter.

New York is again reminded that this matter is to receive priority
attention and no Agents previously associated with the "TUMCON" investigation

should be assigned to this matter.
W /ﬂ-ifC/FQS wﬂ-ﬂ% I,L?; ng 5
. 374X o - "‘ e

Enclosures (2)
1 - Newark (information)
Attention: SAC James Cagnassola, J

[



.

ALL THFORMATION
HERETH I3 THCLAS

ATHNED
IED

- DATE 07-23-2010 BY 0324 UC BAW/SAE/LEC

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78)
FBI
TELETYPE IMMEDIATE UNCLAS
4/23/85
IMMEDIATE
NEW YORK (183A-1290) (P) (C-6)
IMMEDIATE
DIRECTOR FBI () ()
ATTM: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR b6
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR [oCs b7C
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISO | wccs
NEWARK () ()
ATTN: SUPERVISOR
BT
UNCLAS
TUMCON

REFERENCE DIRECTOR TELETYPE TO NEW YORK (NVY),

DATED APRIL 5,

1985 AND CONFERENCE WITH FBIHQ SUPERVISORS b6
ON APRIL 22, 1985 AT NY. b7C
{ SEARCHED INGEED -
szmmzco._ﬁ&ﬂtw..éws
APR 2 4 1985

1 - New York

1 - Supervisor C-6 F—___im_ﬂﬂLKmK b6

DRW:d1s085Vv2 | b7cC

(2) !

Approved: ,, Transmitted Per

[ 4
NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD

PROCESSING SUPERVISOR, NOTEjj:jEE_?ELETYPE ROOM.

\mﬁf‘

WP Initials:

b2
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AS THE BUREAU IS AWARE, NY HAS OPENED SUBSTANTIVE CASES IN THE
THIRTY (30) AREAS OF INVESTIGATION OUTLINED IN REFERENCED
COMMUNICATION. AGENTS AND THIRTY (30) ASSIGNED CASES ARE AS

FOLLOWS:
AREA NUMBER NY CASE FILE NO. CASE AGENT
1) LONG ISLAND
RAILROAD BRIBERY 183A-3429
2) 183A-3424
e BACRGROUND '
b7C INFORMATION
3) ERIKA BUNNE 183A-3423
HOMOCIDE
4) FUEL S8A-2546
ALLOCATION BRIBERY
5) 194A-496




b6
b7cC

CONTRONI

20) BRIBERY: PERCY
SUTTON

21) REHABILITATION OF

SEVENTH AVENUE,
HARLEM

22) REHABILITATION OF
AVENUE ST. JOHN,
BRONX

23) REHABILITATION CF
EAST FORDHAM ROAD

24) BRIBERY: ALPHONSE
INDELICATO

25)|
GUN TRAFFICKING

194A-499

147A-2944

147A-2946

147A-2945

194A-500

183A-3425
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FBI
TELETYPE IMMEDIATE UNCLAS
4/26/85
IMMEDIATE
NEW YORK (194A-499) () (TUMCON SPECIAL)
IMMEDIATE — 22
?’ Q 2"— b6

\_DIRECTOR e
TN: SSA ROOM 3865 b7¢C

BT
UNCLAS

BRIBERY-PERCY SUTTON; 00: NEW YORK

REBUAIRTEL TO NEw YORK, DATED APRIL 22, 1985.

ABOVE CAPTIONED CASE "P 3 : EN REELENED___AWPROPRIATE
RECORD CHECKS (I.E. INDICES, DMV, ELSUR,

NYPD CHECK) HAVE BEEN INITIATED.

IT IS ANTICIPATED THAT THE RESULTS OF THESE RECORD INQUIRIES
WILL BE AVAILABLE NEXT WEEK.

L/\L_-/
1 - New York
1 - Supervisor TUMCON SPECIAL
RSW:seg010V4 qyﬂﬁ
(2) X)

b2

. an o - ——— — ————— —— " " T — T — T ———— - — " — . —— — - - —— -

s LR e, 129 e

NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD
PROCESSING SUPERVISOR, NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

WP Initials: e?é5n




(o

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE BUREAU UPON
REVIEW OF RECORD INQUIRIES AND COVERAGE OF APPROPRIATE LEADS.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.
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. « DATE 07-23-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAB/LSC
QUTBOX.9 ((#2781)

TO: HRL @ SAMNET~EMH

, FRGHF: NY @ SAMNET-EMH
SUBJECT: IMMEDIATE/129

DATE: 26 APR 83 22:R20:37 EDT
L

TEXT: VICZCNYDL129

0o HA

DE NY #0129 1162146

ZNY Uuuuu

R 2621137 APR 83

FM FBI NEW YORK (1944-499) (TUMCON SPECIAL)

TO DIRECTOR FEI IMMEDIATE

ATTM: 584 ROOM 2865

- BT

UNCLAS

ERIBERY-PERCY SUTTOM; 00: NEW YORK

REEBUAIRTEL TO NEW YORK, DATED APRIL 22, 1985.

CABOVE CAPTIONED CABE "PACKET" HAS BEEN REVIEWED. APPROPRIATE

RECORD CHECKS (I.E. INDICES. DMV, ELSUR,

| NYPD CHECK) HAVE BEEN IMITIATED.

IT I8 ANTICIPATED THAT THE RESULTS OF THESE RECORD INGUIRIES

WILL BE AVAILAEBLE NEXT WEEK.

b2




PAGBE TWO' DE My 0129 JNCLAS

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION WILL BE PROVIDED TO THE BUREAU JPON

\

|

| REVIEW OF RECORD INQUIRIES AND COVERAGE OF APPROPRIATE LEADS.
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.

BT

#0129

MIMRIM

- =MD OF DOCUMENT——
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Thdul DIATH
Ikw YORK (1944-499) (P) (TURCON SPECIAL)
IMMEDIAT

e T Kemabih o) () - 2.3 et T

ATTN: FBIhy SUPV. b6
ATTN: FBIHQ SUFV. ROCri 3665 b7c

BT
UNCLAb

BRIBEKY-PLRCY SUTTON; OLO:NY.

KEFRKENCE NY TRLETYPR TO LIKRCTOk, LATED APKIL 26, 19&5.

1944 - 499-i3
Lisia, TN g
b
1 - New York 194A-499 !
1 - Supervisor TUMCON SPECIAL i
JAF s TAF146V4
(2)

i Nt

:
|
pace -
P !

Approved: L?l// 0%.) Transmitted /f]bper

NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASK ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD
PROCESSING SééZEVISOR, NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

wP Initials:




RECORIS HAS BlchN  1GNE NEww 1

, PARTIAL REVIEW OF Thhok
b6 CONSTUERING INTRRVIhWING
bIc CAPTIONED MATTER.

S -

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NhW YORK.

NEW YORK Ib KRVIEWING kECORD ChRCKS kEGAKDING CAPTIONEL HMATTER.

ORK IS
KEGARDING
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OUTEOX. 12 (#3480) DATE 07-23-20Ll0 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAE/LSC

TO: HB1 @ SAMMET-EMH

FROM: NY @ SAMMET-EMH
SUBJECT: IMMEDIATE/176

DATE: 3 MAY 835 23:04:31 EDT

O

TEXT: VICZONYDL176

00 Ha

DE NY #0176 1232232

INY buuuy

R 0322027 MAY 85

FM FEI NEW YORK (19448-499) (P) (TUMCON SPECIAL)

TO DIRECTOR FEI IMMEDIATE

ATTN: FEIHQ SUPY. b6
b7cC
ATTN: FEIHQ SUPV. ROOM 3865
BT
UNCLAS

ERIBERY-PERCY SUTTON; OO0:zNY.

REFERENCE NY TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, DATED APRIL 24, 1985,

NEW YORK IS5 REVIEWING RECORD CHECKS REGARDING CAPTIONED MATTER.

I PARTIAL REVIEW OF THESE RECORDS HAS BEEN DONE. NEW YORK IS

| CONSIDERING INTERVIEWING REGARDING boc
CAPTIONED MATTER. /9‘//4"19?-/f3
i :
A




‘
- —— . o~
R

PABE TWO DBE'NY 0176 UNCLAS

IMVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.

BT

#0176

| NIMNN

- - ~END OF DOCUMENT
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DATE 07-23-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAB/LSC

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: 4/30/85
TO : ASAC, DIVISION 11 (l§3-1290) (P) i
FROM : SA (TUMCON SPECIAL) >
' b7C
SUBJECT: TUMCON SPECIAL
RICO;
OO0 NY

Un April 2 965 i yent telephoncially contacted
FBIHI Supervisor ex. 5716, OCS, regarding b6
captioned matter. was asked 1f standara reporting b7C

requilrements in each separate case were to be followed in
addition to the weekly teletype suomissions to Fs3Ih(.

havised that the weekly teletypes would

-.suffice at this time and standard reporting requirements could be
" disregatded. It should be notea that the stanacard reporting

regquirements aiscusseu concerned white collar crime b6
investigations such as bripery and hobbs Act violations which BIC
involved initial LHM's ana Ausals onrosecutive opinions, among

" other administrative matters. advised that any

dissemination of information such as to IG's offices could be
conducted thru him via the weekly teletypes.

2 - 163A-1290 2 - 55A-2547 ) - 194a-499
2 - 183A-3429 2 - 166A-4273 2 - 147A-2944
2 - 183A-3424 2 - 124-932 2 - 147A-2946
2 - 183A-3423 2 - 58C-2548 2 - 1472-2945
2 - 58A-2546 2 - 183Aa-3431 2 - 194A-500
2 - 194A-496 2 - 194A-501 2 - 183K-3425
2 - 183A-3426 2 - 194A-497 2 - 179A-1978
2 - 194A-498 2 - 179A-1977 2 - 207G-85

2 - 74-415. 2 - 183A-3428 2 - 206C-198
2 - 183A-3422 2 - 183A-3427 2 - 183A-34390
1 - SUPV. TUMCON SPECIAL

SKY:taf
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dvised ©n

In auultion,l
entitlec, "SRIBERY CF

VU LiwaRKY, outn hewar
teletypes.

t 1n 1nvestigation
ITAR-BKIBLRY;

K ana LL6w YOLK Shoulu suomit weekly
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Riord Request ‘ ' HEREIN ‘HLLA,J FIFIED

FD-125 (Rev. 1-30-75)
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\\ Results of check
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

2010 BY e0324 UC BAW/SAB/LEC

e 433 /Ys'

[ Birth [} Credit  (T]Criminal  [JDeath  [JINS ° []Marriage* .[]Motor Vehicle [ ] Other
[EfDrivér’s License

DATE 07-2

Na;n\;,,g applicant, or employee, and spo se

(/\) H\a\n\ VV\Q 53{) i ala U MWI &/észlﬁm

Addresses Fl M,//_( [SWI/I/// 4 /

id Po lfeqring Mas;ell, Mals inc o2 Mﬁjj
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(Use reverse side, if necessary)




- —

e

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 THI

LAZ3IFIED

-

iC

i
nf

al

a010 BY o03z24 UC BAN/ZARS

T T
el T il

LATE 07-2

MILLIAR

i T,




indices Search Slip

FD-10 (Rev. 7- 8-83?5.:— f‘_

TO: OEEICE SEj

ALL II']FCIIQIDH CONTATNED

HEEEIN I3

CLASEIFIED

DATE 07-23- 20% BT nf'jé4 UC BAW/3AB/LAC

/a3 /9

Subject

Sodlal decurity Account ¥

Alisses -
S
Addr Birtl ate Birthplace Race  |Sex
# * 0 Male
. J ) ] Female
0 Euct Spelling O Maln Criminal Case Files Only O Restrict Locality of )
All References O Criminal Referénces Only
{J Main Security Case Files Only 3 Main Security (If no Main, list all Security References)
Q 8g¢curity References Only O Main Criminal (If no Main, list all Criminal References)
i Flle & Serial Number Remarks File & Serlal Number Remarks
N s ™n 4 ./(V
1 \\_)
v o
: o
— e 6 b2
LG.&'EE%&Q ‘(/
TN, . J U
L] \ ¥
T ” —
) b7C
quuuto I ?uad tensjon »| File No. ]
_OAggm.r Il IV A Y5
0 General Indices: : 0 | — { 45—
Sgarched by A Date Searched by “Data
nfidential Ind! ? a
22 et PR 29 1985) o] b
Searched by Date d by bic
O ELSUR indices: - ' El_ﬁjr
§earched by Date . Searched by . Daf}
. PR . \
Canaolidated by 11T - 7 ’ &0
. ~ Date SEARCHEL, lND[xf n -
Reviewed by ‘ SERIAUZED_,..:“\D
- Date
-t .. File Review Symbols
| - identicad . ? - Not identifiable MAY 1 3 '985 )
NI - Not identical U - Unavallable reference i
Lo ALLALS YORK /

b6
b7cC
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Lo . ALL TNFORMATT g CONTATHED )
«FD-36 (Rev. 8-26-82) g i
&

HEREIN I3 UNC HIFIED o o
FBI DATE_D?—EE—EDlU BY 60324 UC BAW/SAE/LESC
“TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION:
O Teletype O Immediate 0 TOP SECRET
[J Facsimile O Priority O SECRET
K __AIRTEL O Routine [0 CONFIDENTIAL
O UNCLASEFTO
[0 UNCLAS
Date 5/7/85
TO: ADIC, NEW YORX
FROM: SAC, NEWARX (194a-368) (RuUC) (C-1) P
< ¢
‘ g ’ . . fg-(N/Z‘ff-r ne/ 96/0
BRIBERY-PERCY SUTTON; - ')} ) (ot C&
00: NEW YORK 7 bz rrr o e

Re: DBureau airtel to New York,
dated 4/22/85.

Indlces searches and subsequent file rev1ews
were conducted at Newark for the principal
rsanilgnad_mazhﬁr*_nhlch were PERCY SUTTON,

Newark references relative to PERCY SUTTON
were as follows:

Newark reference 182-2121 is a main case

Ir»nf‘n‘npnnp for an indistidusl 1.1~H-h| the | |
DOR: :

[ I=st known address

. Ihis jindividual IS & white male with
FBI Number | It was determined that this
reference is not Identical to the PERCY SUTTON involved
in captioned matter based on racial differences.

N

b6
b7cC

~1 O

@—New York
l-Newark
RWB/mrn
Gy 1 “
LG s s \M&Wl ,9,_//9_—_),99__ 7
{SERHCHED, eersircmed D D pastons S
PRI (1D e
Approved: Transmitted ‘Per n--m 14 -mm" \
- (Number) (Time) (g

‘—mmﬂw/

b7cC

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1984 O - 449-465 "




NK 194A-363
Ne 1 =4674 is a main case
reference o The case involved

security of government emplovees

1
| IRS, DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY, NEW YORK,

NY, SECURITY OF GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES: BUDED: 4/16/65".
The subject of this case| |DFRCV SIITTON
DOB: 11/24/20. POB: San Antonio. Texas.

The PERCY SUTTON named 1n that sult was described as

a Captain in the U.S. AIR FORCE, Serial Number AQ576442,
Headquarters Squadron, MATS Headquarters, ANDREWS AIR
FORCE BASE, Washington, D.C. -

* Insufficient identification data is available
to Newark relative to the PERCY SUTTON in captioned matter
to make a determination whether or not the PERCY SUTTON
mentioned in this reference is identical.

: Newark reference 94-282F-580 involves a
reference to a white male, who ha
involved in oambIling and hangs out in the area of

Based on racial difference it is defter-

mined that this reference is not identical to the subject
in capioned matter.

Newark has the following reference on

Reference is 92-374-3306. This reference
identifies an organized crime photo file maintained by
the Newark Office along with an LCN index. Attached to
a memo explaining the photo file and the LCN index is
an alphabetical current listing of all individuals
represented in the organized crime photo file Included
among this list of names is the name no
further identifying data is associated with this or any

of the other names on the liT;;__Baﬁgd_gn1the lack of
~ddentifying data relative to in this reference, -

it is not possible to make a determi i ther or
not this reference refers to the ho 1s a

target in captioned matter.
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" ALL INFORMATT ONTATNED
HEREIN I35 THC A LFIED

DATE 07-26-2010 BY e03z24 UC BAW/ZAE/LEC

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

MEMORANDUM
- DATE: 5/6/85
TO ¢ SAC II (TUMCON SPECIAL)
b6
FROM : SA (P) (TUMCON SPECIAL) b7C
SUBJECT: TUMCON SPECIAL
beé
Reference teicall to FBIHQ Supv. May B
6, 1985.

On May

indices.

; ; ] t telephonically contacted
FBIHQ Supervisor regarding a check of bureau b6
It was ral, Elsur and Informant b7C

indices at the bureau be checked, on all relevant names, in all

related TUMCON cases since 1nvestigation has already shown that
other ottfices have had Title 1l1ll's, etc., on individuals in this

matter.

E;;;;;:;;]concurred and advised that all names to be b6
checked sent via one teletype to his section, whereby b7C

he will arrange these checks.

o e e e b
|

1 -

SKY:

(31

All agents who desire pureau indices checks should
submit names to me by COB, May 9, 1985 for submission to the
bureau.

183A-3429
183A-3424
183A-3423
58A-2546
194A-496
183A-3426
74-415
194A-498

o N L eprreszsn s

SLAINLIZED sormrsgaet N

MAY 15 B8

o s YORK

|9y A=Y 9-15

.

g

: bo6
2 i b7C

ity R b TN Y

1 - 183A-3422 1 - 179A-1977 1 - 194A-501
1 - 58A-2547 1 - 183A-3428 1 - 194A-500
1 - 166A-4273 1 - 183A-3427 1 - 183A~3425
1 - 12A-932 C}- 194A-499 1 ~ 179A-1978
1l - 58C-2548 1 - 147A-2944 1 - 207G-85

1 - 183A-3431 1 - 147A~2946 1 - 206C-198
1 - 194A-497 1 - 147A-2945 1 - 183-3430

Supv. TOMCON SPECIAL

taf




VAR 2N ol 4

’ ALL INFORMATION CONTAI
HEEEIN I3 TUNCLASIIFIED "
DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/3AE/LSC

FBI ég£2

TELETYPE IMMEDI1ATE UNCLAS

-~ e

FD-36 (Rev. '5-22-78)

5/10/85

—————— —————— > - T — .t — ——— f—— — ——— o — - (- — — - ———— - - - e G S ——— — - - - —— - > =

IMMEDIATE
NEW YORK (194A-499) (P) (TUMCON SPECIAL)

IMMEDIATE

BERECHOR—PEF—t— oYV |
ATTN: SUPV. | RooM 3036 b6
ATTN: SUPV. [ROOM 3865 bic

BT

UNCLAS

BRIBERY -~ PERCY SUTTON; OO:NY.
REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU, MAY 3, 1985.

INDICES CHECK REGARDING PERCY SUTTON REVEALED LITTLE
INFORMATION OF VALUE. MOST REFERENCES WERE TO 183A-1290 - TUMCON,
WHICH THE BUREAU IS ALREADY AWARE OF. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS AS

FOLLOWS:

N IS e
e

=X
SR N

TR
i
e d

BY 18 985 !

r LAY '! Bultd

1l - New York 194-499
1 - Supervisor TUMCON SPECIAL

JAF:TAF110#V4
(2)

Approved: L///72;3 _. Transmitted //1£;7ZC7Per
= t
NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD
PROCESSING SUPERVISOR, NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

WP Initials: :{2#

S

b6
b7cC

SAEMCTUIL - vemreoye-son




‘Ff’

b6
b7cC
b7D

NY 183-1014 - FD 302 DATED AUGUST 13, 1979, REVEALED SUTTON
PURCHASED A FIFTY PERCENT SHARE OF Thk AMSTERDAM NEWS COMPANY, (A
BLACK NEWSPAPER IN hEW YORK).

NY 194-3Y - SOURCE INFORMATION DATED NOVEMBER 6,1978, REVEALED
SUTTON TO BE GENERALLY OUT OF THE POLITICAL SCENE BECAUSE OF
INCREASED INVOLVEMENT WITH AFRICAN COUNTRIES INTERESTS TN THE TINITED
STATES. SUTYTON KEEPS ADVIS:is CF POLITICAL MATTERS I

A LIMITED REVIEW OF ‘THE NEXIS SYSTEM ShOWED THAT PERCY SUTTON
IS PRESENTLY THE HEAD OF THE NEW YORK BASED INNER CITY BROADCASTING
CORPORATION.

ADDITIONAL GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING PERCY SUTTON IS THAT
HE IS A BLACK, MALE, DEMOCRATIC POLITICAL FIGURE FROM HARLEM. HE IS

A FORMER MANHATTAN BOROUGH PRESIDENT AND A CURRENT DEMOCRATIC
LEADER. 1IN THE LATE 1970's SUTTON WAS AN UNSUCCESSFUL MAYORAL

CANDIDATE IN NEwW YORK CITY.




Y

b3
b6
b7cC

INPERVIEW OF 15 BEING HELD IN ,éBEYAl\ICEl

NEw YORK OFFICE TITLE 1ll. &AW

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION WILL BE MADE REGARDlNq[:::::::]INTERVIEw Ih
ThE FUTURE.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.




L » . ALL INFEIRQIDN CONTAINED

HEREIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-26-2010 EY 60324 UC BAW/SAE/LEC
OQUTEOX. 13 (#4220)

TO: HOA1 @ SAMNET-EMH

FROM: NY @ SAMNET-EMH
SUBJECT: IMMEDIATE/160 -
DATE: 11 MAY 85 00:12:37 EDT
CC:

TEXT: VICZCNYD160

00 HG

DE NY #0160 1302325

ZNY Uuuul

R 1022437 MaY 85

FM FEI NEW YORK (1944-49%) (P} (TUMCON SPECIAL)

TO DIRECTOR FEI IMMEDIATE

ATTN: SUPY. ROOM 3036 e
b7C
ATTN: SUPV, ROOM 3863
BT
UNCLAS
\
ERIEBERY — PERCY SUTTON; 00:NY.
REFERENCE MEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU, MaAY 3, 1985.
INDICES CHECK REGARDING PERCY SUTTON REVEASLED LITTLE
INFORMATION OF VALUE. MOST REFERENCES WERE TO 183A-129Q - TUMCON,
WHICH THE BUREAU IS5 ALREADY AWARE OF. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS AB ,(?

FOLLOWS: - o
LT PRR

b6 d
b7C




PAGE TWO DE NY 01460 UNCLAS
NY 183~-1014 — FD 302 DATED AUGBUST 13, 1979, REVEALED SUTTON

PURCHASED A FIFTY PERCENT SHARE OF THE AMSTERDAM NEWS COMPANY, (A

El.ACK NEWSPAPER TN NEW YORK).

NY 194-39 - SOURCE INFORMATION DATED NOVEMEER 6,1978, REVEALED
SUTTON TO BE GEMERALLY OUT OF THE POLITICAL SCENE BECAUSE OF

INCREASED INVOLVEMENT WITH AFRICAN COUNTRIES INTERESTS IN THE UNITED

STATES. SUTTON KEEPS ADVISED OF POLITICAL MATTERS

& LIMITED REVIEW OF THE NEXIS SYSTEM SHOWED THAT PERCY SUTTON
IS PREBEMTLY THE HEAD OF THE NEW YORK BASED INNER CITY BROADCASTING

CORPORATION.

ADDITIONAL GENERAL INFORMATION REGARDING PERCY SUTTON IS THAT
HE I8 A ELACK, MALE, DEMOCRATIC POLITICAL FIGURE FROM HARLEM. HE IS
A FORMER MANHATTAN BOROUBH PRESIDENT aND A CURRENT DEMOCRATIC

LEADER. IN THE LATE 1%70‘S SUTTON WAS aM UNSUCCESSFUL MAYORAL

b6
b7cC
b7D




PAGE THREE DE NY 0140 UNCLAS

CANDIDATE IN NEW YORK CITY.

INTERVIEW OF

A NEW YORK OFFICE TITLE 111.

I8 BEING HELD IN ORBEYANCE

ADMINISTRATIVE DECISION WILL BE MADE REGARDIMG

THE FUTURE.

INVESTIGATION CONMTINUING AT NEW YORK.
BT

#0160

 NNNN

END OF DOCUMENT

AN

INTERVIEW IN

b3
b6
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ThLETYPE

IMMED [ATE
hew YORK (194A-4%9) (P)
IMMEDIATK

DIKBKCTOR FB1 () ()

/056
ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINELD
HEREIN I3 THCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/3AELSC
FBI

IMMBEDIATE UNCLAS

5/17/85

(TuUMCOM SPrCIAL)

,RUO]M 3665 oo

ATTN: EBIh¢ SUPV.
AT'iINe: FBILG SUPV.
Bl
URCLAS

BKIBEKY - PERCY SUTYTOl;

REFEKENCE LY TELETYPE TO DIRECTCK,

MNYO RECORDS CHECKS KREGCARDILG

RESULTS ARe AS FOLLOWS:

GeENERAL 1IMDICES:
KLEFEKELCE TC 163A-2636,

1 - hew York 1%4A-499

1 - Supervisor 1ULMCOL SPECIAL

RoW:TAF1Z5V4
(2)

TwO REFBRENCES TC 1834-129u,

CO:NY.,

DATED MAY 11U, 19&5.

ARE COMPLETE. e
b7C

TUMCON . OLE
™0, OCTOBLR, 19&4.

19 K-499 Q0

SEARCHE D e vamoms 111 A% e <o

SERIALIZED —pumemi V11 ) i

MAY 2.1 1985

—FBI NEWYORK .
1 b6
s . o b7C

SUB Vv, SBLRIAL 11, PACGE

Transmitted Pex

Approved: gng;///%fﬁq

NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL,

PROCESSING SUPERVISOR,

WP Initials:

PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD

NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

|
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
DUTENY, 13 (#49992). HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAB/LSC
TO: Ml

i

BLMNET ~ E

DATE: 17 MAY 85 21:27:00 EDT
P

TEXT: VITZONYDIZ4

0g Ho

DE MY #2124 1372012

i

ZHY LI
RO1719324Z MAY BI

Frt FRI O

W YORK (1944-497) (P) (TUYZON SPECIAL)D

TO DIRECTOR FEI IMMEDIATE

ATTM: FEIHO SRV, b6
b7C
ATTN: FEIHQ SUPY, 0OM 2865
BT
UNCLAS

ZRIBERY - PERCY BUTTCW; OO0z NY.

REFERENCE NY TILETYPE TO DIRECTOR, DATED MAY 10, 1735.

NYD RECORDS CHECKS REBARDIIS ARE COMPLETE. oe
RESLLTS ARE AS FOLLOWS: | o
! rae s mmos ci'[o'-yul.‘w ey

3

EEMERAL INDICES: TWO REFERENCEES TO 1834-1290, TUMEQNMM”QNE. s
L T N b

T

i iR

REFERENCE TO 123A-2636, SUE Vv, EERIAL 11, PASE TWo, OCTCRER, 1924, .

i @ s ver o L
N \




FD- 8 .
350 (Rev. 5-8-81) i‘mmmﬂmm CONTAINED

AWl I35 UNCLASSIFIED .

DATE 07-26-2010 BT 60324 UC BAU/SAR/LEC

{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

!

(lﬁdicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

2 /95
one: 512 oK Ve

p. 3. MaT RaPaliray Repsts

Title:

Character:
or

sprn wes o fadeinias

2

Classification: .
Submitting Office: N[ @A~ \/@M

: By JANE:PERLEZ
iR€presentative Charles. B. Rangel,
Démiocrat of Manhattan, called on the
gdéral Bureau of Investigation yes-
-to repudiate & memorandum -
aims-he received money.in ex-

S B

Gavate).

b6
b7cC

SEARCHEN. sose INEXE Qe

MAY 2 2 1985
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URMATION CONTAINEID
I5 THCLASSIFIED

e

(Mount Clipping in'Spacé Belowj

(ln!lcate page, name of

~ DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAB/LSC

newspaper, city and state.)

Date: 5—‘12"25 . -
Edition: /U y , Dﬁ LY 'NEW.S

T'“":IL'L['Z'ZONEK V DE#;‘NA_S
RANGE L

Character:

or .
Classification:
Submitting Office:

- MYO

Indexing:

[T9A - 499 —n
W@‘ﬁ)‘"‘“““imﬁgﬁ“~§g&*
: 1 D e

SERIALIZED
MAY 22 1963

: QRK .
g N
: i FB1/D0J
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Lo | B' ALEX MICHELINI
- “ C“V Halt lurea\l Chlﬂ .

[N

Cate meaadw

© - Mayor: Koch asorhetlmes -
bitter foe of Rep Charles iy
. Rangel, _publicly -defénded N
“the congressman yesterday
- Koch called: an FBI corrup-
- 1 tion “memo on Rangel a
. . : . : “smear” ~and “a gross :
©o * injustice,*” :
. . _ In‘an interview with City )
. . Hall reporters, Koch con-
Lol S ceded he and Rangel “differ .
: - - - occasionally” . T In_, fact,
) - _ - - Rangel was among thg.lead
T - -€rs of 4 “Duinp Koch” ‘move-
. Lo . ment that Ted to the selection
P . ) - _ > of“Heérivian' (Denmy) Farrell -
as'a mayoral candidate* :
© .~ Butthemayor condémned o
- - . ~the ‘FBI memo, * which
- ~-- -charged that Rangel teceived -
© ¥substantial profxts for
. : legislative favors.” He said it-
. ] ., ‘ notonly failed to disclose the _
‘ . : Co source of the charges, but
: . contained factual errors.’
‘ . ] . 1 Koch ¢alled ‘Rangél “an
: ‘ ‘honést. riian” for whorir he .
: R o L E ‘41,1 . “a’ 'very “High . Yegard H s
, | L o ‘..,'rdérfaimy fgihtamgm’g e
o ) ested ‘
: ’ - L Rangel il riever e able o : R
B catch up; with, th‘issmear Do
- - DR e T " TOLD-OF Koows om N &
ST : " L " "= ments, Rangel- sai‘d, “Thatls~" . - ..
K S : L e - kind of-the mayor.%.* -* 40
) . - T R "L Kech, quwtmned whether PR
: _ge 19,.7 me should ever. I

.

k)

'K’BPSGUPGM ‘WN e




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I CLASSIFIED ‘cate page, name of
DATE (7-Zn-2010 BT 60324 UC BAW/SAB/LSC spaper, city and state.)

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

Date: 5 ’A( ﬁB g
Edition:/u y D/’ 'LY NE ws

THe: DANGEL. NAMED N V79
FBl  MEmO

Character:

or
Classification:
Submitting Office:

NYO

Indexing:

[1%A - 499 <93

M Aemaxn ,

SEARCHED, — N
SERALIED st ]
MAY 22 1953
b6 : ]a- éK
b7
b7cC L ?_ frei/000
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. By PATRICE
O'SHAUGHNESSY --

and FRANK LOMBARDI |

With James Hamey

A 1978 FBL. memo, -

disclosed in Bromx- Sy-

preme Court yesterday,
accused Rep. Charles -

angel and State Sen.

J h Galiber of shar. 38
ing™ substantial profits -4

for leglslatlve favors,”

The intetnal memo cited, -3
unspecified “sources” of the . i
New York office of the FB[ -
as having identified former
Assemblyman George Miller .
as the “hagman” for Galiber,

and Rangel, The FBI docu-

ment said Miller was “re-
portedly a law partnier of

Rangel”

‘ . RNUIN
<« .
B .
. &
A
¥ 4
2 : p
i ‘m," L  #
) ‘
.
-, .
: .

Both Rangel and Milfer'

vehemently  denied  the
accusations  yesterday - and
said they have never heen

law partners,

Rangel, aD‘emocfat who -,
represents most ‘of upper”
Nbattan denounced .the R
FO®memo a5 “3 bungling: October
ertot” and'said he would re-

quest that the FBI cIear Iusn

name, w ( % pdh ¥

ofsdhe:. migtlo

www"ﬁwmm

TR Y . ,.x ,1\4{3\

SR

Wemo, which sufced yosoey dur i
Haymond Donavan (1) -accused State Sen. doseph Galiber () and'Re
sharlng “substanﬁal proﬂts for legislaﬂve favors,”

ing before Justxce John Col
Iis, who 45 reviewing the
legahty of wiretap evidence
used in the Bronx probe that
led to the indictment of for- -
mer ‘US Labor Secretary‘

aytiond Donovan . gathered iivthat probe; Which

“was, codendmed ‘Operation’. oply &hﬁackmg :
" Tunieon, later wereused. by of Masse i sme nﬁus ”
Attorneys for Donovan ”

ind Yother~ deféntants in the-

shallenzm&.me' vanial

i mﬁ&%%m

suwﬂase W@J By

“tegtimonly Involving 1

the FBI in 1979 durmg 3
federal probie. of reputed‘

Bronx praseettors- diring At -
thewseparate”probeofﬂono- At yate

'I‘u
ST A “x‘wﬂ}z ﬁﬁﬁ wp\ e

.-
an\\., W e ot 'y et

Collms has ordemd the
BI and othiér fedetal. offi:

I
mobster Pellegring William cxals mvolvedvm»th&mmc\q{; inkl e d
(Bily the Butcher) Massell. probe 0. ey about their , ?"“"!»:- bl By

Some of the nearly 900 tapes vestigationmhxch ‘cost 1ot .
than $Tmiligh. andxpm;iueed

- A, 1» “ 4
gehemem%vﬁ:‘m' ; ! ,‘ i i
Il 1
Fn _
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: be».was examnm
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ALL INFURMATIaRN CONTATHED
HERFEIN I3, GIFIED

DATE 07-26-2010 BY £0324 UC BAW/SAB/LSC

(Maunt Clipping in Space Below) _

.jcate page, name of
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- he. Assemblyman George Mulen rottenthmgsthat’shappened
e, . All three have denied the- . 10"me fn 22years that I've ‘
.Was  accusation. And no charges - -béen-in polities”. ‘
uring - havg been brought as a regult - ' Rangef said ie had no spe- t ‘

| proceeding in the of the mfluence«peddlmg Lifie nformatioh h had been
eme ¢aseof forimer - allegation, . . invesfigated and.cleared. -
Secre aymond,>  Galiber and Masselli are =Y they didnt haye' an
: " among the defendants in the - mvestls’atxon then we ought
. Dotovan case, Rangel as - to-have special prosecutor
ent had; never figured in that case; totakealookattheFBI" he N
FBI agents fo juse -4 WANT everything the " Saids > 0 "2
-.probeinl978 and FBI hasasitrelatestothese g ER’I‘A!NLY it the
Tefuted Bronk-mohs- false allegations” Rangel g . d:dxi
Iy ¥ Harlen- Deviers, 0id. 2 tfo wthroughwnthan
105 conference -op. the! thveshgltm Somebody i
fers.“Steps of-the Bronk County: S ovas By of malfen
U, oy 0t and iy i et
Ao, e S the PRl smw gate).%h%):blmﬁas Grgt W
\ v ki 1o have released the metmg oy %cgqmewm
W L i l‘Withou alsopubhelydlsclos- D
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Lawmaker assalls
FBI on ‘graft' mem.o(

e

Cy . )

Continued #rom Page One )

. ing to Bronx District_Attorney Mario .
Merola incriminating statements re-
:gar {ing. a suheontractmg firm owned
¢ {e Masselli and: state Sett. rJose h Ga- -
liber (D-Brony): Jopel Trucking Co. was
* awarded a $12.4-million Subcontract by
.:.Dongvan's former, firm, Schlavone Con-
struction-Co.of Secauqus
Dgnovan, Galiber, Masselli and six
Schlavone officers are accused of de-
frauding'the New York City Transit Au-

thority out of $7.4 million by setting-up
“ Jo | as a minority firm to circumvent

eral rules requiring that ) pereent -

of the work -on. federally funded «con- .
~struction ]obs go to mmorrty busi- -

“ nesses.

Levmson S‘merno, prepared to Jus-’

tify-a ma)tcr prohe of Masselli, said
“sources”, told -the bureau that Galiber

s ﬁresenﬂy involvid with Rangelin.

the.sharing of substantial profits. for
legislative favors," and identified their -
eged:“bagran” as former New York
Assamblyman George ‘Miller, “who is
reportedly alaw partner-of Rangel:® <
. A'furious Rangel yesterday, said
,%a simplephone call would have: to)d
the FB? that Mr. Miller was.never ny .
“law parther‘and, in fact Thaven't hada
- Jaw. .practice: for overily

tor Williay

noted that the Yocument was sy

naed for the Donovan hearing and” jat

the FBE hadmcontrol overitsreleage.
ssman-said-Radino-told:

. The con
411m “the Tmatter (of the relea.se of un-‘

.Ranpel.said he eallgxs FBI Diree-

Webster, addmg that Web:

_‘ ‘ster was “very sympatheticto.my Situ- .
.ation However, Rangel‘ said Webster ¢

substantrated charges) will be brbught ‘
before the Judiciary .Committee,”
charred by the New Jersey congu:ess~
man., - g

an“g‘ foghalso yesterday réx
uested all information about him. in

BI fil¢s under the Freedom of Infors .
mation Act, saidhe wanted “the FBI to+’
retract the statement . . .and to- have
agent Levu;_son apologrze for gross. in,,
competence,-and. to make ceitain tha‘i
this tyPe of m]ustrce i$ not perpetrate
agaln . s y(
Levmson yesterday underwent rj
orous cross-examination by Masselli
‘lawyer, John Iannuzzi, who repeats li
. siiggested that Levinson sought'ths
electronic eavesdropping in 1979‘%
““gather intelligence on Orgamz
actlvrtles

, When Justlce Department attqpv
neys initially ‘applied: for the wize

‘rder in_ January 1979, they:produged .-

an FBI affidavit wntten by Levinson’s’

tﬁtperxor that said the primex fqpusﬂf
e.ptobe: washuac mg LoeiH e 5;

- Hojweveér, in'Levinson's Sept .
1978 .meimo, he Tisted Iaborarackefeé’ry
ing, pohtmal corruptioss, Shylockitig
narcotics and police corruption as the
mam thirusts.of the mvestxgétiod. et

- The defense1s trying to show 1HaE
but the federal prt)secutor Who 0btamed ’
tHe witetap.order. . i3 ghdr

- The¥BLhas; acknowled “edﬂ{at Y
key informant at the tiine," chael 61-;/
lando; was unknown fo:the FB
ovit writer-and the’ Us: a&sistaﬁt*a

. ney-who obtained the wiretap-order ﬁb&

renewal erders for -seveli maeths; b

“w"""@'

Loty

C}‘l[??

3tember 978.by FBI agent Robert Le~
. vmsoh,tumnea a ‘host- (’ff spec L§ .

B Donovamn*the"Brbnxlaréenycase

s bt i
B »

Pla

b mes a aei MR & S i esaea

Lanaker
denounces
Bl memo ,;3_

.. NEW YORK—Rep:~ Charles Ra‘r W
ig l (DN;Y.) yesterday: aﬁgrrly de~
otced-the FBI for suggesting in" top- .,

* gecrét 1978, mero, released-dufing the j

* larceniy:¢ase against. ‘former Labor Sec- i
retary Raymond Donoyan, that'Rangel

. was involved-in corrupt dealmgs .

Rangel, who represents Harlem

.sard ak a mews-conference on the steps o
of the Bronx County Courthiouse that he *
has received a commitrient from:Rep. -
Peter Rodino~(D-10th Dist) to- ;hold. a £
House Judiciary Committee hearmg on.’

. FBI tactics. Vf.

i Rangel’s nange surfaced Ménday

*in an internal:FBE hemo-that-was re:{’
leased hy-New York Supreme Court:?

- Justice Johs: Collins-during & hearnelé&J
on the Donovan casé; whreh continug

yesterday to ¢

Theyl-page memo, wmttemn‘Sep—e o

* ciimes By 'several, mohst clu A
4 -co-defel ggn %Pbe" -
‘memo was turned over to the'court ath ¢
- the reques f the. Donovaq (lefensg* -
~ te’am,whrch trying “tor;r

galities in obtaiirig*court’ approvalf

- Williar Masselli;

© ¢ wiretap: Masselh’s Bronx’ wareh
the FBI “deceived” fot only the auge .

-+ rulédinatntissible.. * " ro

1 and is seekmg to Jxave the evrdence;s,_ :

"Tths so-called“"l‘umcon”’tapestﬁa_m
msdltecfsfw%hetammh;‘: eords

1

——
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-~ Test lmony differs on key

\( z‘ t l,:'.{‘%

ByTlMOBRIEN b

NEW YORK~An FBI agent o
terday conteadicted the former U.S at:
torney for the southern district of New. -2
York on the handling of an FBI informn-
ant who s now a key witness in the
Bronx larceny case against former. .
Labor Secretary Raymond Donovan,

Special Agent Robert Levinson, -
tesifying as the leadoll witness.In a .

. hearing fo determine the admhsmbthty

® STA L. C:JM 05_«321 - 8’

of 1979 FBI tapes the prosecution ,
wants bo e against-Donovan, sa he
told Robert Fiske about the continuing:
criminal actvities of Michael Orlando
while Orlando was a paid informant for *
theburean,

Fiske, however, denied in an ath

davit that Levmsoh told bim about the -

: Frobtems the FBI was having with Or-

ando in 1979 when the government was
m}h]estt palng mob sl William M
sell

Levinson's testimony; along with 2
top-secre 1978 FBI memo never hefore
Tevealed, bighlighted the unustel hear-
ing before state Supreme Court Justice
Jofin Collins, Collins, at the request of
e Donovan deense team,called the
hearmg to decide whether the FBL,
“hoodwmked”  federal judge in 1979 -
N when it obtained court “approval to
wiretap Massell's meat-packing ware-
house i the Bronx for seven months.

Bronx District Attorney Mario”
Merola has said excerpts from those

« apes are crucial to s efforts to prove
" the farceny and fraud charges against:

Schiavone Construction Co, of Secaucus
and six Schiavong officers.

" Donovan, who'ws exeeive viee™

a Eremdent of Schiavone before joining

resident Reagan's Cabinet: in 1980,

- was indieted for his role in the al

leged scheme o steal §7.4 million from -
the New York City Transit Authomty
he fween 1970 and 1984, oy

. Schiavone is, accused of using 1
suhcontracto' Jopet Trucking Co,

" owned by Masseli and stale Sen Jo

" Jederal Jaw 1 requiring that 10 pe;ceht

k¥ \
©Coh

t rh:’t\h’”’h"

onovan wntness

tr; l“, “'(4 ;\ "‘

i 1,
r,""" l'
y'?l' «

4’(.11:/ ,rq\ot ’t- Vt‘ t“-'
h‘tlk&f t’\',.r‘

PRl 3gent conf

m,, n}“ lﬁ'f ;! ;e t”o’ ntll“ heL

n heanng on admtsabtht

il ,I “L“ t"It

a !,“hf.i-'ttn
it Al B il “«" B York state Seh Gahher ws
dldSU aﬁor ne & aeeused in the memo of heing “nsolved
g “. with (Rep. Charles) Rangel (D-NY) in
o 'at' % a’ethe sharing of substantial profifs for
f fapes leglslatve favors,” with their alleged
) " “hagman” identified as ex-New York
t -,v-; 4y state Assemblyman George Mtller (-
seph Gahber (D anx), to mrcomvent lahorracke eermg i Manhattan -

However, FBI records ot Ranget veliemen S{deﬂted the ac-
0f the-work-an federally-fundedoon-* most of those 30 caes were neyer dex -cusaton when reached in WaShmEmﬂ
strueich ok %o o minority'éontrace” veloped, primarily hecause Levinson yesterdey,
tors Galiheri blacks '+ ¢ #3212 and Swegney,had promised Orlando’. - The memo said thatGahber,Wtﬂle
3 Letinsod and: fellow"agent . thatuoca wotldbe proseculed i the bemg rosecuted for fraud in 1976, con-
Lairrence Sweéney were the control  acto netenedfo eveal i Ldenily.,, vined Massel, who wasa gotrmet,
dgents for iformant Orlando o 1978 .- The FB' handlng of the rlands. withess, to “per]ure himself for Ge-
a0 973, her Orapdo was workngin.” matter, and s handing o e soal ol er” in veturn for *leaving the door
Masel's warehouse nd s a mob, . “Tumen” apes from the wanehouse, open” for Masell and is frieds af
assochateof Massell .t A 77" are he subject o tree intéral buread thest febouse. ;

- Orlando's ssstance helped o eond ", b, mcfodmg one dscribed by gov, "~ Galiber, the memo confinted,
vl Mol and olhrs of Mjacking: vt memoeasa“cnmmal mveste “uneied fram b asoiton il
anddru chaggs in 191 However, Or, gation”, ;. ok i " the L' Cosa Nosira” and introduce,
Ly wag"dlso‘prosecutd ‘and falled”™; . Levipson has recehved fmmunty a bil for the mob n 1978 that fes
e the B Jabeled hm’a ‘Houble ‘o te ivermen or e atemen, seed e coniolsavllele o e st
Gl erause e pever stopped gt on e Olno e s gt the" Parole Board in supervising 20. mob
cpaling i, " burean, He and Sweeney, who s alsp members, including a convieed mur-

Yesterda{ Lsion delld v xeceived immunily, have retained for-. derer, The FBI memo said Galbers
Ortaado whie {orking undéxcover, . mer Chief Abseam Prosecutor Thomas bil t:tas sed o pass in e state Assem-
s found By 11 ot FBL b 0 6> Pucloas thelatoney, & .., by “vilh voes lterally P"Whmd by
aking part ot only in iackings, but? . The, Schhavone;detense i argumg Gattbermth LONmoney,”
na e chome i Mol  tat the oo by e Bl sy Gller vas Uatalale for . oy
"ufacture synthetic odeaine, m st ¥ the Ty tapes mapmlsshbte inthe, ment e
ltgh7 9'Levn:soo tﬁshflh;d th:;ti n}h" ait( hprt(} tarcenycasew, g e . The raemo said the FBI belioved

meeting,: e iniormed Fisue.and® " W that Salvatore (Sally Bugs) Brigugl
FBI New York Director Neil Welch" o Tl;mcoh Astotltd 'tlor Tummaro + was rubbed out i 1(15197)'8 hecgal}tsehgugeg
“Hha Olando e deented et COTSPNECK” Angelo Tuminere the, 5 o r ot o

it In hiackies and i the o Teviermind of the “Frene Comes- J
palng in hjackings and in the Sy o e e nions contrlled by Tuminaro.Brgug
thetie cocaine scheme, However, Fiske . ot laree thpk tgtfth mais - lio, a business agent for 't'eamsters
"Shid o late March that he was: neve o ]geg;?z e Iarlggggo eelec “ Local 540 in Union, ity and an a8t
advised of Orlando’s doubledealtigt "% dsm]gg’ﬂ]“ | EB 5 o of Teamstr s Anthony (Tony:

At e s hether Lesosn ang_,  Accodmg o heseevel Bl memo . p e b March
of Seph. 15, 1978, released yestenda )
Sueeney illegally deceived ther FBL Tu,m,‘,’ao ty V1. 178 on Mankatan's Mulbery Sieel,
‘suprio andthe.Jusios Depatment e Py L gearglng 'l iesorreeg 50 feet south of the Tumindro-oon-
lawyers; tolclagmg Fhshg. in toht tetfttlog s ptae::mg,%?i?chglslsgﬁméog{hzgs trolled Andrea Dora Social Ctob,’.' the
e . Loy A g, ;™ . ;

criminal partiipation.
 Magselli was: 1den ttted in'the -

" evinson:said. Orlands, whom he I . Masselli the“memg satd 'Was
catleda“dynamtte informant,” and the memo 25 & “font man” for Louis Ciril- aboot to become 2 “made member of
, Information doveloped from e tapes 1o, a mobser descelhed by the FB a5 " the. Genohe\1 e crinie family and was in
feroduced totormathon leading o 90 o . % angest sl imprter:and cis Yolve In @ umher of eriminl actv: |

fal prosecutions,'including mur B tibutor of heraln n:the USA between tes in-addition o hts‘ huacktng and
1969and1972”t il "o't'u 1, dmgventores e

drug deats, poltttcal corropttoo amt

qew bk

-’n_—4 -




NEW YORK—An FBI agent testi-  three hijacked trucks' were arriving at -
fied yesterday that a wiretap installed : the warehouse each month, the: FBI
by the bureau in 1979 was based on a  knew from its own surveillance that
defective affidavit that withheld criti- theré had been only-one hijacked truck
cal information from- the judge who at the warehouse in the four months.
approved the wiretap order: - * immediatély ‘before the affidavit was .

Robert Levinson, testifying in the - filed. ‘Levinson .explained that the
Bronx at a hearing on the larceny case - three-a-montk estimate was provided
' against-former Labor Secretary Ray- by Qrlando, who was then known only °
{ ‘mond Donovan, ‘was grilled. for.several.'. to.evinson and his- -partnér, FBIL.agent
hours of. his.role msthe 1979 “Tumcon LawrenceSweeney N W
1 mvestxgatioquq; L b - >Third; Purser’s-affidavit did fiot .
umcon probb = named 01 " tiiéal thaf M FBL had.Beér, gondicts.

Arige e: 'mg:physmal stirveillance at. the- Ware::

- that- theywlretap Was: wrinecessary,: ajid: .
therefore ﬂlegal, Jbécause the dgents
alte itive: means:of: gathering hi-
t cally andos

house ‘for: months. The ‘defense- cl,

— Gy "
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FBI agent admits key in forrn, tion- -
”'{- éw ; . : }.”\ ‘ ; ta”.“d‘: z
was ‘withhe Id frem wirefap request
BOMCWIN | S s i o iy . o

In'a January statément to the bu-

reau, Levinson said that shortly. after FyW .. 274
he was dssigned.to the Tumcon. S uad in N

Septémber 1978, his boss, special a ént'
- Ted Foley of the New Y%rk offg W‘
“camie to me and said the dwxsxon neg:d

ed.a Title 3 (wiretap) for a’good organ:

ized crime case to, develop orgamzed —M) N. T

crime. mtilhgence n
‘Yesterday Levinson denied mak,‘

ing that stafement, but then :acknowl-"

.edged making it affer being
. Januarywdoc .
5. Wells:é
,earlier.',lzevms
-the agent was: ttxoted say g
FBI’s ‘New Yor| was
.;foz;uorgamzed’

,‘ Submxttmg Offlce

fiait

\/e—%

G801 2 $186{fﬁm§‘§f
ob Mag ETR T
198 hp phﬁ }en uf r

; ug‘ ; A
scheme under wh cﬁ bonstguc mn pay-
* ments- wereallegedly:; -t rougﬁ*
JopéI back ¢ Schlavone; .
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.»aAn ‘internal FBI memorandum
_ alleging Rep. -Charles Rangel
a@d ‘state Sen. Joseph Galiber-
accepted paydffs for. political ! fa-
Q;m's was “unprofessional,” “in
-¢omp oetent” and- “maccu}‘ate,

icompeterit, -bad .data, to hold
rmauon for exght yea' and:
el urtroom?”
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en Hodino;:"D-
N.J., ‘chairman’ of ‘the” House
Don Edwards, -D:Calif.;..who
chairs the Judiciary:sibcommit-
tee. on- constitutional® affairs:
They agreed- to hold hearings :
about the mémorandun “to-
maké certain that this doesn’t
p ym}é ¢lse,” Rangel®
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< NEW YORK-LThe FBIs handhng K

of xtSZI37,9*‘Tumcon”qnveétlgatmn con-

. tinuegtoundergo Tigorous Serutiny yes- | .
terda)ygg% defense atto;neys for former

Lab

. andh';g,gld contracting. ;iarlners i

estimony..by. ¥B agenbeobert

" Levinsony coupled: with: sinterhal FBI |
. documents admitted .into: evndence, dis- |

L cloﬁgdr thatithe bureau ‘Has been. con: f.

e we sy St

RS ,fonme Miehzel: ‘Oflando;:who -wag’ det
_scribedras the. “nght hand than’. ‘of.

A -+ SRS AT

.. dr ‘a phcatwn -and ‘several-re. |
newa% iaE;‘)i Ph;c)atxons dumng the f'xrst half 4

“Gwn investigation to, deter-,

dui

mx% t5-agénts acted: illegally, in
A,B act1v1ty through the. use
EECRCIR I

.clgcpmgnts reveal thalsi An; Iate

, 197&% PBI's New York office be! .
_ Tieved that it was about to-crack’sever §:
-al major-operations of -L'a Cosa Nostra, }.
- inclyg ?g 4 ‘new’ Eretich: Conrection”
’herom

- Tuminard, the mastenmrid of the ‘infa- | -
,mous‘,,lsﬁz narcotiés import ring:-
. “Tumeq" stﬂod for.. “Tummaro con
'Spll?a()yhrr LRt A :

Ting fedded-by fugitive’ .Angelo |

EREN

ﬁha,excitement was causéd by

mobster ‘Péter.CorsoZa-gonyi feddtuge

traffigkey allegedly’ working ‘with Tu
mingteto- r?eguri’éct the French Coxmec— ]
«tmrwper;atxon o 5

5’
*0tkando was- also ‘an assocxabe ot

' Wlum Masselli, a’Bronx mobster

abastt dovbaconie a+ magle mergher” - of

fil.tapes from the warehouse”
X o Egpl‘esséd because the FBI

applied for the wiretap and the federal
judggiwti granted the%Iectromc Baves-

of 197,

J

cretary 'Raymond Donovanﬁ .

. Tunifha¥o to'réstatt :the Frerich. Con- |
noperation. Hﬁwe(rer Levinson] .

} obsetvétdn | °

the U.S, attorneys ‘who §

’ _ the 1615€ from the Justice-Department.

theldpagovese: erimie-tamily, Brlando; . :
- according to-FBLinems, to g Lavmonr 1
. thatiou-wired-up' that place (Mas- |
! i iwi;reho’gwe) yggx mu‘lgi” have :
e Jyep 0. OFganizel ritoe. vuﬁ
‘,f 4; 'X, iy
", Ther Doﬂovan defense team 1s ar-" l’
guing bafore a Bronx judge that thé If

$1- vurée mi the tape reférred 40 as‘yM!ke"

" .potential. to. he i

‘Bronx Dlstrlct Attorney Mario
erola it mtends to usé excerpts from.the .

tapéé try to prove that Masselli-and {

state Sen.”Joseph' Galiber (D-Bronx):!

cong with executives ‘from- Schia- -

. voné?l‘CBiistructxon Co."of Secauciisito |

-deftaudNew York City ona Marhattan”

subqu “iojeet begun:Th'the late "19708."

" Masselli.and Galiber, who-is: “black,”
forniett Jopel Truc‘kmg Co., which was’
givera $12.4 rhillion subcontract &s a -

mint tzf\bwm@s?% by Schxayon; (14 %

byan, who was! vice: Bvesxdegt,
of Schi one before going o ashing- |3
ton,*aﬁénded -yesterday’s; heamng He '
resigned in April after the Judge re-’
fused‘ﬂi'tbrow the'case out: -

Under a ruelling, cross-examma-
tnoﬁ‘b’;’i’i‘ﬁeddb Wells of Roseland, Le- |
vmsb'h"détajled‘how ‘he and’his. partner

t Lawrence Sweeney, gradual- |

- ly 1 rmed their superiors in the New
* York’ffice of Orlando’s role, and ultl-
matelv’%s ‘identity. Levmson for in
stanee, cacknovﬂedged that Orlando

wml‘é"%rkmg undercover at the ware: | -

ireated problems for the buresh ‘),

becﬁuse e eiigaged .in huackmgg &s’ !
001 .

- - houge!

well'a®¥Mn‘a .scheme b Pprodice

milljgh-worth'of synthetlc cocaine,
; }gﬂ?‘vfs tried :to, show that

. »-I BTy m,».:w e

,. - ﬂ“ - - ‘j‘;“"""‘ oy, 04 suppo

that hij ackm

oited Levinson's earlier 11
ls?;&gj) t}lat lie wasdrying tobuild-a, y
major orgamzed crime -case. Jevinson’

saillit ould be better “fo let Tuminaro

e

’ wb

rlando ]

was:also'a participant. in the plan with-{. .

ells arg 0
the’ FBI, :neludxng several top S
ors;‘ﬂeﬁberateiy withheldcntmalggfor-
mation.about:Orlando-and'the nature of |

Aph: were; obtaining: the wire-:.

tap “Hervontended that because Levin- |

son*b¥¥eved -he had-a Saurce with-the’
ore valuable thar-
?ﬂfnm’iant osgp Valactu" e’
e federahmre aprules;” .
Histand other defense af ofiiey s
"&e ogxat thie initial’ wiretap Was ¢
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ymﬁ

-
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had the federal judge'

uf{#‘f de-who was providing'

reay:y 'mth the wital facts abouit the
crimes being commiittey, the judge
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MATION CONTAINED

LAZSIFIED

DATE 07-26-2010 BT 0324 UC BAW/SAR/LAC

ALL IN
@' FBI HEREIN IS TNC
TELETYPE PRIORITY UNCLAS
5/23/85
PRIORITY
NEW YORK (58A-~-2547) (P) TUMCON SPECIAL

PRIORITY

DIRECTOR FBI ()

ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR
BT
UNCLAS

TUMCON SPECIAL

HEADQUARTERS
SPECIAL AGENT

PROVIDED FOR

REFERENCE TELEPHONE CALL T

LEEIEQL_SQEEBXIEQﬁ

FROM NEW YORK
’ .

b6
b7C —

b6
b7C

INVESTIGATION

FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, THE FOLLOWING NAMES ARE BEING

1l - New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New
New

P et b et el e B

APPROPRIATE CHECKS OF GENERAL, ELSUR, AND CONFIDENTIAL

York
York
York
York
York
York
Yerk
York
York
York
York
York
York
York

(183A-3431)
(194A-501)
(194A-497)
(1792-1977)
(183A-3428)
(183A-3427)
(1942-499)
(1472-2944)
(147A-2946)
(206C-198)
(183A-3430)
(1478-2945)
(194A-500)
(183A-3425)

1 - New York (183A-3424)

1l - New York (183A-3423)

1 - New York (58A-2546)

1 - New York (194A-496)

1 - New York (183A-3426)

1 - New York (194A-498)

1 ~ New Yocrk (74-415)

1 - New York (183A-3422)

1l - New York (166A-4273)

1l - New York (179A-1978)

1 - New York (207G-85)

1 - Supervisor TUMCON SPECIAL
SKY:vxm015Vv2

(31)

Approved:- ~-. . +c-uwr-wn-.~ Tran
NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL,

PROCESSING SUPERVISOR,

NOT TO

WP Initials:-. ~.«~-

smitted----.

rmm e~ Per

P

THE TELETYPE ROOM.

PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD




INFORMANT
INVESTIGAT

INDICES. THESE NAMES WERE DERIVED FROM ALL THE
IONS OPENED ON APRIL 22, 1985.

AS DISCUSSED WITH FBIHQ SUPERVISORl IT WAS b6
AGREED THAT A CHECK OF BUREAU INDICES WOULD BE A BENEFICIAL IN THIS b7C
MATTER, SINCE IT WAS LIKELY THAT OTHER OFFICES COULD HAVE

INVESTIGATIONS WHICH INVOLVE THE BELOW LISTED INDIVIDUALS. -
SUPERVISOR DVISED THAT HE WOULD COORDINATE THE INDICES
CHECKS. TI RE AS FOLLOWS:
NAME DATE OF BIRTH
JOHN GREGORY ARDITO OCTOBER 28, 1919
JOSEPH H. ZINGARO OCTOBER 18, 1912
JOSEPH TIPPOLITO : DECEMBER 28 1916
—JOHN W, JENNTINGS SEPTEMBER 10, 1915 b6
b7cC




L?KSQUKEE PAGANO

WILLIAM PELLEGRINO MASSELLI

JUNE 26, 1926

PERCY SUTTON
MARIO BIAGGI

OCTOBER 26, 1917

b6
b7cC




-

P

b6
b7C
REQUEST OF THE BUREAU:
THE BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO SEARCH THE ABOVE LISTED NAMES
, THROUGH GENERAL, ELSUR, AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT INDICES AND
b6 PROVIDE NEW YORK OFFICE WITH ONLY POSITIVE IDENTIFICATIONS. CONTACT
L7C AGENT FOR NEW YORK IN THIS MATTER IS SPECIAL AGENT | }




' : & ALL INFORMATION CO HED . /0 9‘7/

. . ' HEREIN I5 UNCLASST .
S " DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 UC BAV/SAB/LSC

FD-36 (Rev. 5-22-78)

20

FBI <;_______a/
TELETYPE , IMMEDIATE UNCLAS
5/24/85
IMMEDIATE
'NEW YORK (194A- -499) (P). (TUMCON SPECIAL)
' IMMEDIATE - 20% 9 >
"BI () () e
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPV. ’ ' R0
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPV. OOM 3865 o
BT - . . i " ' ’

_ UNCLAS

'BRIBERY - PERCY SUTTON7'OO:NY.

REFERENCE NY TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, DATED MAY 17, 1985.

CASE AGENT. HAS BEEN TEMPORARILY ASSIGNED TQ ASSIST THE

INVESTIGATION OF NY 183A 3422; . BRIBERY OF-

_ ‘ g,
1 - New York 194A-499 ‘ S : -k i A

1 - Supervisor TUMCON' ' SPECIAL § | ,51&5 2 i“gs
RSW:TAF1101V4 . i cor wioi e .
(2) _ . b6 R L

v s

prp xSy it Gt

LW ‘ ’/ : -
:Approved.-l’ﬁ> 3/-- i Transmltted IQJE ------ 'Pér.--q~---f

NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD

PROCESSING SUPERVISOR, NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

WP Initials:

b6
b7cC




INVESTIGATION OF PERCY SUTTON M . BEEN
IN ABEYANCE SO THAT THE MORE URGENT ATTER

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.

TEMPORARILY HELD
CAN BE ADDRESSED.

b6
b7C

b6
~b7cC




‘: . ?;, . AL FORMATION CONTAIHED
~ HE N I3 TNCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-Z6-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/ZAE/LIC

OUTECX.24 (#2593) |

To: hgl @ SAMNET-EMH |
| From: ny @ SAMNET-EMH |

Subject: IMMEDIATE/169

Date: 25 May 85 00:13:52 EDT

[ it

Tawxt:

YWICZONYD169

00 Ha

DE NY #0169 1442309

ZNY' LUULU

R 241900Z MAY. 85

FM FBI NEW YORK (194A-499) “(P)  (TUMCON SPECIAL)

IQTBTRECTGR‘FEH“TTWﬂﬂThﬁﬁE(757LE;

ATTN: FBIHR SUPV. : -
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPV. R00M 3865 bic
BT
UNCLAS

BRIBERY - PERCY SUTTON; O0O:NY.

REFERENCE NY TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR, DATED MAY 17, 1983.

CASE AGENT HAS BEEN TEMPORARILY ASSIGNED TO ASSIST THE

INVESTIGATION OF NY 1834A-3422; BRIBERY OF be
b7cC

INVESTIGATION OF PERCY SUTTON MATTER HAS BEEN TEMPORARILY HELD

S -~ - ¥ '~ W — -,



.
N ® ®

PAGE TWOD DE NY 0169 UNCLAS

IN, ABEYANCE S0 THAT THE MORE URGENT HATTER CAN BE ADDRESSED.

b7cC

|
!
bé 1
|
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.

BT

#0169

NINNN

- - End of Document
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Indices Search Slip
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v

ALL INFORMATION CONT I
HEREIN I5 UNCLAS3IFS

DATE 07-26-2010 BY o0324 UC BAW/SABSLSC

QJ ”*
Date -
TO: OFFICE SERVICES MANAGER . g : Q g 2
Subject . Social Security Account #
PereY  SuTToN
Aliases 7 )
Address Birth Date Birthplace Race Sex
0 Mate
0 Female

O Exact Spelling

<t All References

[0 Main Security Case Files Only
O Security References Only

v

3 Main Criminal Case Files Only [0 Restrict Locality of
[ Criminal References Only
O Main Security (If no Main, list all Security References)

00 Main Criminal (If no Main, list all Criminal References)

File & Serial Number

Remarks File & Serial Number Remarks

Requested by Squad Extension | File No.
SA Tycex_se, 3656 | 1944 -499
0 General indices: — { :
S-46-4%
Searched by Date Date
[ Confidential Indices: 0
Searched by Date ed by, T . Date
J ELSUR Indices: 0 N e e o
Searched by Date Searched by \ Date
‘ M 'y
Consolidated by : .
Date ’ e e e s
Reviewed by vl o
Date

| - Identical
NI - Not identical

File Review Symbols

? - Not identifiable
U - Unavailable reference
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JLINE-T, 1, 11011 ,06/06/85

g UECLASSIFIED BY 60324 UC BAN/SAR/LAC .
.EN 13-31-2010

REF FILE SERTAL NAME

COMM-DA COMM- MATN-CO . SUMMARY ‘
TE TYPE MM-TYPE

C*238G T83 1290 239 SUTTON,FERCY,

UTMAY7S

ENTITLED GALIBER IN BRONX RACE,

(S A T83 1230 39 SUTTON, PERCY,

T80CT79 WM

POSTTTVE SOURCE UE_TNED. SUURCE | ‘
PROVIDED INFO RE

STATED THAT

AND HAS SEEN CA

APPARANTLY, '

f AN D—HAS— .
ALSC BEEN HELPEDl CURRERN

|
i o AR ¢

| I—
MENTION

02

bo

| 1S INVOLVED IN THE '

blc
b1

FESUREE=ABY-HEED=F

A e T T e T LA T
RECOUTJTTRTIEDTTIRT]
| | |'

SUTTON, WHO 1S EMFUFJARILY OUT OF THE

-n

’
TLON REAALIOD A D LM IAVALVER LN
TTUR (741" L e v/ g | A~ o AV = = = ) .

REPRESENTING INTERESTS OF AFRICAN COUNTRIES

fud]
1~
|

R Ee N FHE U SO B R R O R

CONTACT WITH POLITICAL SCENESI ‘
|

:

fwmmrwﬂ_L\
)

CONFIDRATIAL - INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION - DO NOT DI 0

O _ALOA MIAT EANES
TOACQUTIENT T UNEY

HARLEM AREA, BUT SOURCE INDICATED OF NOT

QI DEINGS WANALIN I T
AL~ ™

£
VoIV WIN T T

C*1260*1 183 1280 1260 SUTTON,PERCY,E

12NOV78 1D

JLAALI AL ML NALIL SRAE ADAINT LM
LECOR AL R A2 A AY KA¥A A =S 1 =4 muy 1 ~ A A~ e R M)

{D RECORD REQUEST W/TRANS UNION CREDIT .

IMEAMMATION AN AAOT CADM_ATTOIN DEAAINIMA
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PERCY E SUTTON.

COMPLETED 231652.000

CTIME=11:12 _ STATUS 13,4,,,13
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coy | - INTELLIGENCE INFORMATION - DO NOT DISSEMINATE
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By TIM O'BRIEN

LN YORKDefense adnneys
'+ In the Tareery ease-against formep
" Labor Secretary Raymond Dongvas

Wwon the ight yesterday to press their
claim that there was “a pattern of in-

" tedtional deception” in a 1979 FBI
T Wiretap pobe of thé fnoh, "

State Suprete Court ustice Jom
Coltins S thedefenss laivyers could

, develop cireumstaitia] evidence in

their efforts to show the motives of
agents-who allegedly “hoodwinked” 3

+ federal judgen obtaning he wiretap
+ . The-ruling alowed Newark atior-  }
- ey Raymond M Brown to grill FBI

agent Robert Levinson on his handling

of wiretaps:at a mobster's Brong ware-

house ang: theburea's actions in pro-

éecting FBI informant Michael Orlan-
0 '

" Levingnn, Sestifing for a sisth

day, acknoyledged that the FBI agent
and federal prosecutor who secured the

.coutt orde for eletronic eavesdrop.
. ping wee unaware fhat Orlando was

functioning s an. underCover inform-
ant, and were unatwate that Orlando
vas partcipating in the crimes heing
probed. '

v« Lievinson defended-his actions,

 Agentsaw moral blgaion'
fo conceal role of informant

saying he told FBI Supervisor James
Moddy of the New York offiee that the
informant was ovetheard discussing

drug deals, Levinson testfied that-onc *

he “informed the FBI throdgh chan-
nels,” be had discharged his Obligation,
Brown, representing one ofthe:of-
ficers of Donovan's former, coptracting.
irm, Schiavone Constraction Co,of Se-
Cateus; pressed Levinson, asking,
“What did you do to-see that that info-.
mation about Orlando’s partieipation
went up the chain to the Justios De.

i

partment and the judge” who ltimat

Levinson replied, * o
Brown asked, “Did any FBI super-
visor, from (FBI Director William},

*1.id what T wag supposed:to d,”

Webster on dovn, tell you-that yowean

violafe court,obder in orderto proteet,

yoorsowreg? ..
N, sit, but 1 had a mora) thliga-

fdn not o put bis name down” on the

log sheets.recarding the tapied:convers

Engaging!“in.a pattern of inentional

" reeelving copiesaofthedogs,

+drug: deal was eut offhefore Hie tape

‘pointetdukthat:thi sovetsinent had:

safions, Levinson ssid: gy ©

e, el ey

killed, A
B0 i ged that Hecaie Oftan.
do'sgatiipation. i wo'pecorged.cgne
versalions regarding. plodo manugage-
bure synthetic-coeaine wasnobreflected
onrthe FBL log sheets;the agentsmere

deceprion” againstdhe judge, who-was

" Brown-furhei noted: that some

logs were tmissing.or.haver ot hegn

e handed:over-hy the-Sederal govern.
Iy approved seven monthsof wretaps?

mént;while:one Jog of-a taped diers
sion dnvolving-Oelando’s rolecin’ the

Stopped reconding, < 520 -

- Aeonrdg ot P51 ot
davitsused o support degoverntient's

reqiest for-a wiretap extession; the |
 FBI “could not; penettate (Willian)

Massel' operaio., . thoough normal

investigative means.” Brown, though

t

——

sai Levinson, who: b repgatedly e
Plaited:hat heand His partner prots
15ed Qflando complete anonymity, even -
.the:ointof dropping hroseéntionsits |
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TO: OFFICE SERVICES MANAGER .

ALL INFOREMATION CONTAIHED

HEREIN IS ‘L G3IFIED
DATE 07-Z6 10 BY e0324 UC BAW/3AB/LSC

Date

56 &5

Subject Social Security Account #
T PereY  SuTToN
Aliases ] )
Address Birth Date Birthplace Race Sex
0 Male
J Female

O Exact Spelling

<fi+ All References

0 Main Security Case Files Only
0 Security References Only

3 Main Criminal Case Files Only

O Criminal References Only

[0 Main Security (If no Main, list all Security References)
O Main Criminal (if no Main, list all Criminal References)

[0 Restrict Locality of

b7cC

| - Identical
NI - Not identical

File Review Symbols
? - Not identifiable
U - Unavallable reference

File & Serial Number Remarks File & Serial Number Remarks
~
Requested by Squad Extension |File No.
e SA Tuacer Se |365% | 1994 -4
; 0O General Indices: I
Searched by Date Searc O Date
[0 Confldential indices: é
b2 / aa j S
Searched by Date Searched U - / Cate
O ELSUR Indices: Dl:l
Searched by Date Searched b'y , j o Date
19494497 ~Yp
Consolidated by DL .
Reviewed by '
Date




[7 NY 17}4 (REV u/gl_l_ /8”) ‘ ALL THFORMATICN CORE Is

HEFEIN I5 UNCLASSIF
“ DATE 07-26-2010 BY 0324 UC BAW/SAB/L3C

o !

TT/ E; L DATE: -y i 688
SUPERVISOR: VW Clam Jpeciq
ATTN:
RESULT OF SEARCH:
b2
1. NO RECORD EK
2. NUMEROUS LISTINGS (PLEASE COME TO '0 VERIFY SEARCH)
3. VARIATION OF NAME
4.  HAS A RECORD
(a) PENDING ASSIGNED TO SQUAD

(b) CLOSED

PLEASE NOTE:

ONLY REFMVE COVERSHEET BEFORE FILING IN SUBSTANTIVE FILE....

/9‘99~ ‘7??;//

;o TR 50 5

b6 .
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Indices Search Slip
FD-160 (Rev. 7-21-83)

-

TO: OFFICE SERVICES MANAGER

- ALL INFUI?}L&TIDN CONTATHED
"_‘ HEREIN I8 ’AﬁSIFIED

DATE 07

10 BY e0324 TC BAW/3AR/LEC

Date S\ g g f)"

Subject . Social Security Account #
PereY  SuTTon
Aliases
Address Birth Date Birthplace Race Sex
0 Male
O Female

0 Exact Spelling

i+ All References

0 Main Security Case Files Only
O Security References Only

O Main Criminal Case Files Only
O Criminal References Only

O Restrict Locality of

0 Main Security (If no Main, list all Security References)
1 Main Criminal (if no Main, list all Criminal References)

File & Serial Number

Remarks File & Serial Number Remarks

b2

e . Squad Extension | File No.
A Tomcan e | 3656 | 19944 499
0 General Indrovor ]}
Searched by Date Searched by Date
[o-Contidentiat indices O b2
Searched by fiiiDate O 4 85 ed by Date
O3 ELSUR Indices: O
Searched by Date Searched by Date
Consolidated by
Date
Reviewed by
Date

| - Identical
NI - Not identical

File Review Symbols
? - Not identifiable
U - Unavailable reference




NY 17k (REV /24 /8h) ‘ ALL Im&m’rzaﬁm CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

-~ DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 TC BAU/SAE/L3C

APE. 29 1285

C; \‘ C- DATE:
SUPERVISOR:
ATTN:
RESULT OH SEARCH ¢ :
»/// b2
1. NO RECORD
2., NUMEROUS LISTINGS (PLEASE COME TO TO VERIFY SEARCH)

3. VARTATION OF NAME

b, HAS A RECORD

(a) PENDING ASSIGNED TO SQUAD

(b) CLOSED

PLEASE NOTE:

ONLY REMMVE COVERSHEET BEFORE FILING IN SUBSTANTIVE FILE.m.;

/? ‘/A 499 4o

T
MEY 50 &3
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't The testimony, given dﬂiing a pre--:
{ trial hearing in the subway tunnel ;. m the FBI,
Do

| ,’%‘glj Jou want to call it false, it wag

newspaper, city and state.)

(indicate page, name of

|

1L

h ALL THFORMATTON CONTAINED
. HEREIN I3 UT*IELAS%IFZED’

DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/3AD/15C. 0o

Agent SaysFBI)

By Rita Clolli”

Newsday Washington Bureau |

v Bronx-— An FBI agent testified

Yesterday that he knew in 1979 that
w8 federal judge authorizing wiretaps
¢ in an organized-erime probe had not
./ been told an FBI informant wag .
+-desply involved in the erimes being’
woinvestigated.” .

nnel.s: fro
3 *fraud case against former Labor Seg-"s

g

retary Raymond Donovan and othe '} edsecd
i e, provides the fiet direct support 2/ .

', for. defense charges that the FBI o
o isled the court in order o ontinge
«electronic. surveillance of & Brony
* meat packing plant, . - -

j
* "I was acting under instructions to '

** protect the identity of an informant” |
# said Ronald Levinson, ane of two FBI! -
& Bgents i charge of the informant, M- .
Ctheel Orlando,
«> Under heated eross examination by -
. defense attorney Theodore Wells, Le-
Vinson conceded that the information

oDrovided fo%ederal judge Hemry
& rWerker wag inaccurate,

Levinson said, ‘T would not call
i false, Tt was ineorrect” he' added. |
4The judge, now deceased, authorized g’
¢hugging device and taps-of four tele.”

’ f?phﬂﬂe lines ﬁxnn‘January tﬁﬁJﬁhﬁw

1979, at the meat warehouse rin by
‘William MBBSBHI. ‘}:‘;;f.‘,m‘;f,; o :;1 .
* State Supreme Coutt 'Judge John' -

" Colting refused to allow Wells o ques. -
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Levinson gl
Goneral i guidlies on s - the gt wih
dling of informants, However,
testimony lagt week Levi
knowledged that he wes
agents who had been gi

Sty Wi, placedthesize of therewandsa A
in'place, Or- ", Levinson admitted that during the
Landowas receiving $500 a week cash- “wiretap, Orlando was fnvolved in- the-
according toagency files, ;' eceipt of hijacked shrimp and cheesey
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FB hid evidence that nformant was

By THLOBREN

NEW YORK~Documents: from a
979 FBI mob probe—diselosed in
ourt yesterday~shiow that wiretap
videnc indieating that an FBI inform
it may have murdered 40 people-was
iever passed along to the judge over.
ecing the wiretap.

According £ the documents, ade
citted as evidence in the wiretag supe
iression hearing involving former
Abor Secretary Raymond Donovan,
everal. references o the informant's
rigl| actions were cither watered
oV eliminated.

The informant, a mobster named
fichael Orlando who Justice Departs
ent atforneys bave said may g:ve
illed 15 £0.20 prsons, was working un-
ercover for the FBI's New York office
1 the first half of 1979, He was an asso-
late of mobster William Masselli and
'25 Working at Masseli's Bronx mea
‘arehouse under instructions ffom the
Bl to engage Massell and others in
m}x{]inal conversation and to report
0K, i -

Orlando, now serving time with

JTHE LEEETC I ok

 Reports fo judge downplayed "
incriminafing stafements on fapes

Masselli on drug and hijacking charges,
was instructed not to take part in any
crimes, according to FBI agent Robert
Levinson, who spet his seventh day on
the witness stand in the Brong hearing,

Orlando, who was earning $500 a
week from the FBI while receiving a
salary and a car from Massell, was ul
timately prosecuted and jailed hecause
he was caught on the wiretap taking
part in hijackings and a scheme to
manufacture synfhetic cocaine. Orlan-
do helped the agents with information
on whete and how to place bugging de-
viees in-Massellf's plant, but he was
never ‘told that electronic eavesdrop-
ping devices had in fact been placed in
{he warehouse,

- Under cross-egamination by New-
ark attomey Raymond M. Brown, Le-
vinson conceded that during a March §,
1979, conversation he was manitoring,
he overheard Massell refer to Orlando,

saying, “This kid's a had kid, this guy's
got about 10 under his belt already.”
Levinson testified that when he
heard the remark there was “no doubt
in my mind” that Masselli was talking
about 10 murders. Nevertheless, e ac-
knowledged that although he told his
superiors that the taéle was a “good
ane,” e deliberately did not point out
the remark, explaining that to do so
could possibly have compromised Or-
lando's role as artinformant, which was
known ondy£0 Levinson and his partner,
F'BI agent Lawrence Sweeney,
Eighteen days later, in an affida-
vit submitted to a federal judge to sup-
port a wiretap extension application,
FBI agent Benjamin Purser specifical
Iy referred to the March § conversa-
tion, However, bis-affidavit stated only:
“They referred to Mike..  and to Mike'
beingbad” -+
Similarly; a repoit by then Assiste

|

= ant U3, Attorney Michae! Ross, also

; Subimited o the judge n Supportof the

* Wiretap extension-teferred 1o the con-

| vérsatiod, saying it reflected comments
+ “about Mike being bad”"

* On & tape made March 5, 1979,
Masselli was heard discussing Orlan-
" do's vole in monitoring a doctor who'
. was to make the synthetic cocaine,
“Mike has to be there.to watch him, to
make it or put him in.the river,” Mas-

y Sefl said. .

' Again, Levinson said fie under-

1 stood the renark o be 4 threat hy Mas-

i selli that the doctor would be killed if

" he didnt perform bis part of he ded

However, Levinson said he did no tell

i Purser or Ross abouf “Mike's” pote-
{ til oleasakiler. ‘

When Purser refered tothe wire-
tap cdnversation.in-another affidavit

i filed with the court, he deseribed Orlage

do's role by saying, “Mike would have
fo be there."

i

-2- |1 vecorded Masseli sayng that ‘e kid

Another intercepted conversation

shot someone from, the Purplé Gan; in

il}s face!” Masseli called Orlando “the
i ‘” [ o

‘ Levinson&e‘sterday-s@idfﬁe-did:not o

recall that rematk, which was-fiof rg-

corded on the daily log Sheefs heing,
Yepthy theagents. < ¢, 0 0

- "Brom andis eolagues e -

"guing that in failing Yo record Orlando's
‘Tole In crimes on the logs, the affida-.
wits and reports, which went fa'the fed-

eral judge, the government was deliber.

ately deceivin%the‘c,ourt ianeffortto

run a wiretap ilegally,

Levinson said on ediveet examie

nation by Bromx Assistant District At
torney Stephen Bookin that somefimes

information was not recorded on the

lngs because the suspects talked “very

fast and in Hushed tones, and at the.

o R e : ;
458 .
'll o ‘.
N " » .
s
, W e Vo
a h I er h) . 'f

same e when they diseussed erimie

nal conspiracies.

The FBTs Offce of Préesional

Responsibility has been conducting an
interrial investigation into-the handling
of the mob probe-by the New York of-
fice, The probe, which cost more than

. $1 million,-produced raw information
X 305e$aratepro’secutioh,s, from moh

dubouts 1 poliieal corruptior, but the

. oily ndictments that resulted were of
- Massellj and several associates for hi-

jacking and a cocaing deal.

. The FB recently established a
new s?uad‘to review the files on the
probe for possible prosecutions. The hu-

4

red infensiffed s internal probe fhis

spring as New York Supreme Court
* Justice Job Collins ruled there was
sufficiont ¢vidence-to hold thetourvent -
. hearing on'the FBI's conduet in obfain-

ing the wiretap ordersin 1970,
Masselli wag & Subcontractor o

Donovan's contracting firm, Schiavone:

Construction Co. of Secaucys, on 3 mag-

sive Subway tunne] job-that-continuey

foday. A Brong grand jury has jdicted
Donovan, Masselli and-ight others,
charging Ehat they defvauded the New

Yook ity Transst Authoity oukof $24 .
“million theptgh phony and :;‘nﬂated

vouchers, : p

" The Brons prasécntors say the

1070 tapes are eruial to roving ther

laroeny case. - T

T ey oy
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ERIEBERY — PERCY SUTTON: 00:NY.
REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED, MAY 24, 1995,
. b2
A REVIEW OF THE NYO INDICES FOR PERCY SUTTON REVEALED THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION. THERE WERE FOUR REFERENCES TO NY 1834-1290;
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PAGE TWO DE NY 0124 UNCLAS

-

MAKES NO MENTION OF SUTTON.

PRINTOUT OF NEWSPAPER CLIPPING DATED MAY 1, 1979 MARKES NG

REFERENCE OF SUTTON.

PRINTOUT OF MEMO REGARDING SOURCE COMTACT DATED OCTORER

18, 1978 MENTION SUTTONM EBEING TEMPORARILY OQUT OF THE POLITICAL FIELD
EECAUSE OF EEING INVOLVED IN REPRESENTING INTERESTS OF AFRICAN

COUNTRIES IN THE UNITED STATES. HOWEVER, SUTTON KEEPS IN CONTACT

WITH POLITICAL SCENES

PRINTOUT OF INDICES RECORD RERQUEST OF & TRANS UNIOM CREDIT

INFORMATION REPORT DATED NOVEMEER 12, 1979 OF PERCY SBUTTON.

REVIEW OF NYO DMV PRINTOUT REVESLS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION

REGARDIMG PERCY E. SUTTOM, DATE OF EBIRTH, MNOVEMEER 24, 1920, ADDREESS

10 WEST 138TH STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YDORK.

INDICES CHECKS OF PRINCIPALS IN THIS INVESTIGATION ARE

b2

b2
b6
b7C
b7D

b2
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REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED, MAY 24, 1985.
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FOLLOWING INFORMATION. THERE WERE FOUR REFERENCES TO NY 183A-1290;
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TUMCON.

b2
[ Printour og b3

MAKES NO MENTION OF SUTTON.

PRINTOUT OF NEWSPAPER CLIPPING DATED MAY 1, 1979 MAKES NO b2
REFERENCE OF SUTTON.

PRINTOUT OF MEMO REGARDING SOURCE CONTACT DATED OCTOBER
18, I978 MENTION SUTTON BEING TEMPORARILY OUT OF THE POLITICAL FIELD
BECAUSE OF BEING INVOLVED IN REPRESENTING INTERESTS OF AFRICAN b2

b6

COUNTRIES IN THE UNI3ED_SIAIES‘__HQWEﬂER;_SHIIQN_KEERS_IN_QQNIAQEI e
rWITH POLITICAL SCENE b7D

INFO

PRINTOUT OF INDICES RECORD REQUEST OF A TRANS UNION CREDIT b2
'MATION REPORT DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1979 OF PERCY SUTTON.

REVIEW OF NYO DMV PRINTOUT REVEALS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION

REGARDING PERCY E. SUTTON, DATE OF BIRTH, NOVEMBER 24, 1920, ADDRESS
10 WEST 135TH STREET, NEW YORK, NEW YORK.
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‘NEW YORK~—The FBI’s Tumcon
i Stigation of 1979, now the subject
an Intensive interrial ‘FBI criminal
. probe, began when an agent tricked
. -aitiobster thto becoming an informant,

- accdrding lo testimony in the wiretap

abor Becretary Raymond Donovan.

; .- 7FBI agent Lawrence Sweeney tes-
_“tified yesterday that he recruited in-
~formant Michael Orlando in January
1977 by telling him he had information
. 'that Orlando was involved in an ar-
" mdred car robbery..“In fact, I had no
such information, but he believed
‘me....and he agreed to help me,” said
"Sweeney in'a Bronx courtroom.
‘Orlando went on to become a “top
echelon” informant who was paid more
than, $50,000, and who provided valu-
able information. on gangland murders,
hijackings, narcotics and political cor-
ruption, court documents have re-
.vealed. 5
Orlando, 44, became the “inside”
informant in 1979 when the FBI bugged
the Bronx meat plant owned by mob-
ster William Masselli who is now a co-
defendant with Donovan ‘and six offi-
. cers of Donovan’s old firm, G.G. Schia-
vone Construction Co. o
Masselli; a subcontractor to Schia-
vone on a major' Manhattan subway

et

. sﬂ%%ression hearing involving former"

el

¢ e o
P
n=
Dt S
ap probe - -

project, and the others are accused of,
defrauding New " York City out of $7.4
gmillion by submitting false and inflated
vouchers on the construction job. .
In the hearing now under way,
lawyers for Donovan and Schiavone are
arguing that the Tumcon tapes from
the warehouse should-be suppressed be-
cause the FBI deceived a judge in ob-
taining court approval for the electton-
ic eavesdropping. ,
Sweeney, testifying in the eighth.
day of the hearing, backed the testi-
mony of his F'BI partner in the Tumcon
probe, saying that he, too, had informed
then U.S. Attorney Robert Fiske-in
April 1979, that their informant was
becoming involved in criminal activity,
particularly ii a scheme to produce
synthetic cocaine. o
Fiske has denied he was apprised
of the bureau’s problem with Orlando.
Sweeney also revealed yesterday .
that Orlando, in addition to being paid
by both Masselli and the FBI, also re-
ceived $12,000 during that period for
recovering stolen goods.

. Sweeney said he aided Orlando in
obtaining a $2,000 reward from the
New York State Trucking Association
for helping to recover hijacked trucks, -
and he further aided Orlando in receiv-
ing-a,$10,000 reward from a New York
City bank clearinghouse for helping in

- the arrest of a fugitive bank robber.
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B Agent tells |
~ of curbs on
informant

" - By TIM O'BRIEN

NEW YORK-—The FBI agent who
supervised an informant during the bu-
reaw’s 1979 Tumcon investigation—hnow
playing a key role in- the larceny case | _
against former-Labor Secretary Ray-
mond Dopovan—testified yesterday
that. -the. informant was never author-

I ized to commit crimes: while working _—
. undercover: . ..

. -FBI. Agent Lawrence Sweeney

made the: remarks in testifying during

the ninth day of a tape suppression

‘hearing in the Bronx involving the lar-

ceny_case -against. Donovan. Sweene,

said that “on the contrary, hei(i‘;qu’rm-

.ant :Michael Orlando): Was continuaily

- instrieted not to:do'so.”.x - v

- lando, 44; -did; -however, .dontin:

igage in hijacking jand -drug

ie ile ‘on-the-FBI's payroll as:a

$500-a:week “top echelontinformant in. -

- early: 1979; 4nd- ultimately kis -crimes

-caused him to be prosecuted-and jailed,,

! - During the Tumcon:probe;.the FBI

_bugged: the Bronx meat plant.of rob:

.#/§ter ‘Willigin ‘Wlasselli- while Orlando, a

'} Masselli. associate, wisited the location
“‘regularlyzunder EBL instructions to en-
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“ifheiwasihe wouldn't have brought the  © - - )
(hijacked) Toad' to Masse.li;'sf’. said .
Sweeney. Pt . - -
‘Eventually Orlando-was labeled: a -
“doyble-dealer” by the goyérnment, {
and is now serving.time for hijacking. T,




-
b Deioth (Rev, 1177 : ALL INF TON CONTAINED
‘ HEREIN I5 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 07-26-2010 BY 50324 WO BAW/SAE/LSC

(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

ulA\A LAl LULD.

" Biaggi scoffed at the whole-idea. A

investigation.. ° cative taken " However, the two federal prosecutors Date:
|- According toan B Uatellt o clost fo-tho Tumcon case-thought fheew | paycion
;mn;] ;&e ;:p:fieg edly got Biaggi'sshelp on a 'dg,x,;]cetgf %%}t_mal\ corruption’ was;xaggerat»
mg 1o i o 0to . ;edbjtheFBL . I
dumping contract “Blaggl wael Bl D 1" U tiorney Mictael Rodé “adyisede
secu e contract 1 (S O the  + fec Hhe Tumcon vase was dypidhy the | | Tide:
The frien peck for 5,000 “on the steps 1 FBL in that the FBI considered:evéfy-case to . -
0 e dminisiration pullding,” aud ~ be-d gdod one:, (and) all the high-level
of thefederal) admimSiralio IEPE S - - chsesithe FBLtalks about are justifiype;” ac-
a0 T Tyt i- - cording'to_an internal‘repoit: The other U.S. Character:
a- = ' o attortiey, Patijeia Hynes, told FBEinspectors - or
s .- “there weré-nio palifical-corruption cases.” Classification:
§ j £ Atcording {o-an infernal agenéfireview, " .
4 two FBI gfficials also ‘agreed thatisome of Submitting Office:
- ~ " the Tumeon cases'were being overblowh.
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Bl concocte
bribe case on
hype, hot air

Some FBI officials thought they had a
prosecutable bribery case against Rep. Mario
Biaggi (D-N.Y)asa result of wiretapped con-
versations, according to internal ‘FBI docu-

ment%.ut at least four FBI and Justice De-

artment officials thought the G-men were
ghyp‘ug" the evidence against Biaggl drawn
from the recorded conversations.

No official charges were evet brought
agamgiglgafgmw serving his ninth term in
Congress, told our associate Tony papacctlg
he had been unaware of the allegations utr\£ i
a few weeks ago, and had never been mDr-
viewed by either thtet FBI or the Justice De-

on the matter. .
pgytrgegévmw of the tapes in the-FBI's con-

" troversial “Tumeon” investigatioti-turned up
- Biaggl's name. He

was mentioned;og a 'I‘ug;-

tape made on April 14, 1979, of a conver-
gg?ionpbetween' alleged mob’ tggu}-g Wﬂhan&
Masselli and a friend. Massélli’s phone wa::
one of those:tapped in the anti-racketeering

s ada i L marinlmiies R

[

lice lieutenant who was wounded 10 times in

the line of duty, the 67-year-old congressman

said: “I'm an old cop. If I'm going to do some-

thing wrong, do you think I'd do.it with a

- check? That's ridiculous.” . .

+ . It is not uncommon for mobsters to
boast of political payoffs and connéttions.

The information on Biaggi was present-

" ed during a briefing for more than two dozen

FBI officials on thé Tumecon investigation -

six days after the conversation”in which
Biaggi was mentioned.

“Amang the conclusions reachied” by the
briefing agent was “that they had:sufficient
infotmation regarding Congressman. Biaggi
to be able to conclude prosecutable cases
within a short amount of time and minimal
amount of effort,” according to a report
made to FBIL:inspectors last October.,.

" And in an earlier! Tumeon review. made
in late 1980, FBI official Kenneth Walton
“commented to the éffect that-if fhe bu-
reau did-not go after Masselli. . .he believed

" there was a shot at Biaggi,” according to an
* FBI internal document. .. ’
Walton- also lamented a .decision by a
" Justice’ Deparfmieiit attorney “which thwart-
. edv investigative .efforts,” .according to the
" document, which explained: “He stated that a
decision was made’to issue ‘a’subpena”
against the man who claimed: to-Have given
“Biaggithe $5,000 check, “rather than execute
a search warrant to produce the checkhe had
given to. Biaggi, and not surprisingly the
"checkdisappeared.” - - . -

~

' Taw TTadwa o Vit

* much-decorated former New. York City po- - B
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. fured several years ago”
much-decorated former New- York

J. . City police lieiutenan whowas wound-
edl0 times in-the line of duty, the 67-

- ¢al payoffs-and connctions, -

ottt Vsl s 0 o Deparment ot Sghih
that this incident with Biagel oe  thwarted investigative, effoits

o whol ien, 4 TR 1 the docunent, which
Biaggi scoffed at the whole idea, A plained: "He stated thafad Nt

made b0 i8sue & subpoéns” dgaingtthe
man who

|
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- But at least -foyr FBI and Justxce
epartmem officials thought G-tern

| were’ “hyping™- evidence against Biaggi
~drawn from recorded conversations.

No official charges were brought
against Biaggi. Now serving his ninth
term in Congress, he told our associate

[ Tony Capaccio he had been unaware of
; fhe “allegations until a few weeks agd;.
" aid had neVer been interviewed by
~ gither the FBI or the Justice Depart-

inent on the matter - ..
A review of tdpes:in the FBI's

-~ gmversxal “TUMCO

¥ tumed Bxa

% tiohed-on a..

CON tape. made on |

%

. A;}rﬂ 14, 1979,.0f.3 |
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WASHINGTON —~ Some FBI officials
.thought they had a prosecytable:brihery -
.case against Rep. Mario- Biaggi, D-N.¥;
as a result of wiretapped conversations, -
.‘,-'accordm to FBI documents.

T Biag]

-boast'of politlcal payoffs/and connéc
* tions. .
The ‘information -on Blaggi was presi.

Tt is not uncommon -for mobsters

et

sented during a briefing for more that
two dozen FBI officials on the TUMCON!

mvestxgation six days after the convers{ A

sation in which Biaggi was mentioned.*:

“Among’ conclusions reached” by the
briefing agent was “that they had suffis:
cient information regarding Con-:
gressman Biaggi to be able to conclude}
prosecutable cases within a shorti
amount of time and minimal amountcofi
effort,” according to a report made: it
FBI inspectors last October.

In an eatlier TUMCON review in ;gte

"1980; FBI official Kenneth Waltgn

“commented to the effect that if ther
bureau did not go after- Masselli ., hg
believed there was.a shot at Bxaggx,‘ 't
according to an internal FBI docume t i

Walton lamented a decision by a4

. tice Department attorney “whi

. ..warrant to.produce.the check.h

) closest to th

- . thwarted investigative efforts,” aqc ‘{ )
lg‘

ing to the document, which explai
“He stated-a decision was made to;ig
a subpoena” against the mangl {
claimed t9-have given Biaggi-the §5,0 gé
check, “rather than execute a search‘

given to Biaggi, and not surprlsmgly the

check.disappeared.” ]

However; the-two federal- pros&putqr‘ 4
SON

grruption wasw

o Mi
UMCON-casé was yped bye
hat the FBI conside i

port. T other US. atfdrné’ Pat;'lcl
tOI‘IX EBI}nspectqrs» y

: geoffediat the wholer idea. avn
* Juifych-decrateds formér Neéw-YorkCityl=
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tifes in the line of. duty, the 67-year-old} =
' ~congressman said: “Pm an old cop. T¢";
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o NEW YOBK~The FB targeted &

5 Tederal fudge in New York City for pos
.= il nvelvernent with a bibe, accord-
"~ ing to festimony in a Bronx court hear-
. ingto su%press FBI tapes made during
o the 1979 Tumeon investigation.

~ " FBlagent Lawrence Sweeney, fes-
. Hiying during the 10th day of the tape
< -SUfpresson heating in e larceny case
- against ex-Labor Secretary Raymond
* Dongvan, acknowledged that the by-
iz el divected ifs ey informant, 1j.
v Ctae] Orlando, o elicit“conversafions
~-ab0ut & payment of & bribe-o a Unifed
otatés District Court judge” in New
1. ork Cit. .

Q ~ The name of the judge did nof sur-
* face, nor did any information that there
& Was any truth to the allegation. The lne
3 of questioning by defense attorney
- Tteodore Wells of Roselond, who wag
,‘ Cross-examining Sweeney, was immei
s ey cutoff by State Supreme Court
v, Qustice John Collins, who ruled the
" question was not relevant bo the hear-
g

0 s conducting the hearng

- b the equest of atborneys for Donovan

2 41 105 former assciate at Seiavone
" Constzuction Co.of Secaess, who o
sctend At the Tumcon tapes are the

Agent's revelafon ruled ielevant

during defense queres af hearng

product of an llegal 1979 wiretap and
camnot he used in the present case,

Donovan, who resigned in March,
six Schiavone officers and several
others were indicted by a Bron grand
jury on charges that they defrauded
the New York City Transit Authority
out of §7.4 millon by submitting false
and inflated voychers. Schiavone Con-
struction also is charged in the Scheme,
which allegedly occurred during a $186
million Subway tunnel project begun in
1977 which is sl uinder construction.

During the Tuticon investigation,
the FBI bugged a Bronx meat wape-
house owned hy admitted mobsfer Wil
liam Maselli, who headed a trucking
firm that was a subcontractor bo Schia-
voneonthesubway job.

The FBEs handling of the Tumeon
})robe,;and its role in supervising in-
ormapt Orlando who was an associ-
ate working at Maselli's warchouse, has
been te subject of an. ntense,confro.

versy it the heau sinée 908 The -

Dredu b conctd e sepafg&e i
texnal probes into the case, including &

“eriminal investigation” that began last

fall and is continuing, ,

Transcripts frém some 1980 tapes,
madg by the FBI during seven months
of electronic eavesdropping af Magelli's
plant; show that several allegations of
politieal corruption were overheard' on
the wire: In addition 4o conversatiofs

about 2 possible payoff to 4 federal
Judge, the excerpts reveal discissions.

about bribe attempts bo  hational pas
role hoard officer, a New York con-

gressman, state.and city inspectors and.

State Sen. Joseph Galber.(D-Bron)
(raliber. was the suboontracting partner
of Maselli and'is a co-defendan, along
with Maselli, in the larceny case.

Sweeney, meanwhile, continued o de:

fend b actions ds the confrol agent for
Orlando- befween ' mid-
1978 and September 1981/ when te b
tean inally dumped bir 5 an inform-
ant;and'labglédﬁmmza“;‘dolblé;d@a}’g

. 45°2 $500-a-week infoitnant, Swebney |

- to prevent detections an informad,

lando had no choiee b 1o partie

i illegalzactivi%v); yaurégoing Mlpop

gingtha th crrial actvty of O
" Tando*who-eveatualy was conyidted
of Hijacking=was deliberately ion-

ho apulied for 4t the vike-tap exton-

* Hiti

.. P fapes incudled talk of brbing federl judge. |

Sineéney, in:a lettomdo PR Direc: 1
tor William: Webster-in-Jute 1961, aid 1}
in a Fehriar§ 1981 swornsstafemént o |4
FBI Superiors, maintained that Orlindo |
did not engage T threé 4979 hijack.
ings while be was, working undereqiler

aintaingg: Orlando-was forced to pare
fcipate-as & ijack conspiratorin oedei:

Swectiey el ctended dhal G{e

in a schette 4o produce synthie ep-
caine, I his Statermen, Sweeney:said
e nepetedy told Ol b
lieiet0 steal T youscreiwp (engage
youmyselffend imaway)”s

Orlandolattommey, however, has.
claimed-in-wrig that Seesiy's pat:.
ner i Tumeon, agent Robert Levin- |
son, gave:Orlando pernission b gom-
miforimes, © e

The Donofan defeie team .-

cealed-from the assistant.US, attommey.

sions, Fn addition, it Was concealed |
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By Rita Ciolli
Newsday Washington Bureau

Bronx — Four days before Senate confirmation
hearings began in 1981 on the nomination of Ray-
mond Danovan to be labor seeretary, top New York
FBI officials ordered an agent to destray all his notes
of an informant’s allegations that Donovan had ties
to organized crime, the agent testified last week.

The agent did send a confidential memo to his
supervisors containing the informants charges that
Donovan met in Florida with organized-crime fig
ures and that he was involved in a possible minor-
ity-business fraud scheme, But FBI officials in
Washington provided little of the information o the
Senate committee, and Donovan won confirmation,

FBI agent Lawrence Sweeney, teatifying Friday
during a pre-trial hearing in the Bronx ease, seid he
“destroyed all available notes” of interviews he had
with the informan, Michael Orlando, Under cross-
examination by defense attorney Theodore Wells,
Sweency said that in his 20 years a3 an agent he had
never, before or since, received such an order.

Other FBI documents tht have been obtained by
Newsday. show that Sweeney was refused permis-
sion to contact Orlando and to question him farther
about the claims, At the time, Orlando wes the cen-
ter of & major dispute in the New York office about
crimes he had committed while he was an infor-
mant. In a memo to his superiors on Jan, 9, the day
he destroyed his notes, Sweeney relayed Orlando's
information to the New York office.

Orlando had told Sweeney that he had heen on a
dan. 18, 1979, Delta Airlines flight to Florida with
Donovan and William Masselli, who is identified as
a Genovese Family organized-crime figure, The in-
formant seid the Masselli group, which wes in M-
ami for the Super Bowl, had several meetings with
Donovan in Florida, the documents said.

In addition, Orlando said that Maseelli, upon
hearing of President Ronald Reagan's nomination of

L. ey

To Destroy No

Donovan in late 1980, hed deseribed Donovan as
“our ace in the hole””

Despite Orlando's offer to “evelop” further in-
formation, and degpite plans by the New York office
to have agents other than Sweeney interview Orlan-

do, Bronx prosecutor Stephen Bookin revealed Fyi- -

day, the FBI has admitted that no such interview of
Orlando ever took place.

FBI Assistant Deputy Director Tony Genakos
said in em interview Friday that there was nothing
wrong with the instructions that Sweeney destroy

his notes, Instead, he said, since much of Sweeney's -

information from Orlando had not been recorded in
FBI files i order o protect the informant’s identity,
the agent was being told to make & report so that
official records would be availshle to the FBL.

“There was no effort to cover up the information
from Orlando. On the contrary, this was done to
make a record of it," said Genakos:

Donovan resigned from Reagan's cabinet in
March, hours after a Brons judge ordered him and
his firm, Schiavone Construction Co, o stand frial
on frgud charges involving the use of a phony minor.
ity subeontractor in the building of a subway tunne]
in Manhattan, The Bronx cage is based on informa.
tion from Orlando and evidence from a massive FBI

‘wiretap, the exitence of which the FBI also with-

held from the Senate dt the time of Donovan's confir-
mation. .

The Bronx hearing, which enters its fourth week
tomorrow, is to determine whether wiretap evidence
can be used against Donovan and others in the fraud
case, ‘

The proceedings before State Supreme Co

Justice John Collins have lso turned into a sepes -

rate mini-trial of the FBI's handling of a 1979 inves-
tigation known a3 TUMCON. The hearing is pro-
ceeding simultaneously with an unprecedented in-

ternal FBI investigation to deferaine whethet thete
was any misconductin the failure to prosesutémany.
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of the crimes that, wete ovérheard on the witetap,
Confidential FBI docurnents furned over i the
hearing show that on Jin, 8, 1981, Orlando; afer-
reading in the newspapers ofl dlayinthe Donvan.
confivmation hearings, called Sweetiey totell i of
Donovan's and Massell's ties, He aléo reminded
Sweeney that references to Donovau, and to the i
volvement of his firm in anllegedly fraidulont fni
nority-buiness scheme, were overtieard on the
TOMCON wirefaps, - -~ O
The same day hat Oreidy el Swciy
Wit & two-page memo. The next day Sweeny was
told to destroy his notes about his contacts with-Or:
Lando. Although the names ofthe superiors involvd
in giving Sweenej:the-otders have Deen removed
from the documents, subsequenit Communiestions
that the FBT hag made availalé forthe court hear-
ing show that Lée Laster, then head of the FBLof
fice, and his deputy.atthe time, Kenneth Waltin,

were involved, - e
On Jan. 10, Some of the informiation Orlandopro.
vided was sént by the New York FBI to headquar-
ters in Washington 1t said that thres.of the trime
figures Orlando mentioned wepe on. Delfa's firet.
clags flight manifest, but that. Donovan'smamewas
notlisted. It noted, however, that severalof the frst.
class passengers traveled as a party of two o that,
flight, with.no other name indicated. /.-
Little of the Orland informatian seached the
senators, A 1983 Senate.sgecial'in?ggﬁgaﬁon-'ﬁmd
that the FBL hadwihheld critioal ifirmatign, but
1o reason wes ver given. Pradicis M. Mullen dhe
FBI official who,.ang‘:amd bafore. the conf
hearing held by the Senate Commiticeon I
Human Resources, tever meutioned the Or]
legations nor he ‘Wiretap Teforenees. My
knowledged in Jung, 1982 thathehad dor
ithheld the-refotenoes, s
nent" atd did not, hdicate’
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{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

FB] Agent Says He Was
Ordered to-Destroy Notes
—Continued from Page 3 -
part of Ray Donovan.”
Three weeks ago, Donovan’s lawyer, William-
0. Bittman, in asking for permission to challenge -
the tapes, said that Schiavone, Donovan, and oth-

er company executives were mentioned on the
tapes 351 times.

I3

In a 1981 letter to FBI Director William Web-
ster about the TUMCON case and other:-state-
ments he had given to his supervisors, Sweeney
criticized his superiors in the New York office. He
blamed “New York office politics” and the reluc-
stance of Walton to work with Orlando as key fac-
tors in the mishandling or dowrplaying of Orlan-
do’s information.

At the time, FBI internal documents show,

i there was a split in the New York office about
whether Orlando was “out of control” as an infor-
mant and should be prosecuted for crimes he was
21 committing. Sweeney had been instructed by
- Walton not to have any contact with Orlando.
4 Léss than a year after Donovan’s appointment,. - -
4 a special prosecutor was appointed to investigate
| the continuing questions about Donovan’s busi-
31 ness dealings. The special prosecutor found in-
{| June, 1982, that there was “insufficient credible
I’ evidence” to warrant a prosecution. But the Seni-. ...
i ate, angry that the FBI had not provided it with
5 all of the agency’s information about Donovan; -
ordered a special counsel to review the FBI's han-
dling of the case. - )
% The special counsel’s report emphasized this: -
% Jan. 27, 1981, exchange between Labor- Commit- .
tee Chairman Orrin Hatch (R-Utah).and Mulléa
# about the FBI's review of wiretap references; “Is
| it-correct to say you have found absolutely noth- :
+%]..ing pertaining to Schiavone Construction Co.?"
‘Mullen: “That is correct, senator. In each cage:
when we do have a court-authorized wiretap we
i record the identity of every individualg
mpany-referred to. We maintain those rec
chown as overhears, and we located no reféren
‘Mr. Donovdn of Schiavone- Construction
atch continued; “In your opinion as investiga:.
do you feel that had there been these types

ndicate page, name of
ewspaper, city and state.)

4

»

. Date:
K Edition:

M

- _é Character:

well-known {organized-crime]- influences,®you- ; or
ul[d have picked them up somewhere ilf,thiﬁ Z.Classification:
s ol FALTIRNET] : 3
s _‘extensive investigation? U f_Submitting Office:

«
P

‘Miillen: “Fthink something would'have come 4o

" .our attention.” . o
" Hatch: *Are you saying nothing did?”

e

Miillen: “Nothihg has.” -

.
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More questions aboUt FB probe
surface at hearing in Donovan case

By TIM O’'BRIEN Sweeney had previously testified bank job when, ir{' fa%t, l;e saig had no
. . that he “turned” Orlando as an inform- such evidence. Yesterday, weeney -
“d NEWdYOI;K—;I‘esdtlmonty t}?ndt SV ant in December 1976 by “bluffing continued to maintain that he did not
ngf,fegignugg arﬁx egs slr tgg :as o : g;;g:g him” into thinking that he had evidence  know that Orlando took part in the
former Labor Secretary Raymon ;f Otlando’s. participation in the 1975  bankheist. . :
" Donovan disclosed several more gg) ToEm ) _
tradictions and problems in the FBIs. |,
‘handling of its 1979 Tumcon probe, *. -
-Defense attorneys for Donovan

?nd o{lflicesrcsh of his fcormer contracting 'J ENJ £Ye 1
irm, the Schiavone Construction Co. of WL EDC :

- e
] (Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

. Secialtxc(lixsf, havelclontended that the FBI —_—
violated federal laws and its own regu-
lations in order to place a wiretap in a ﬂ-ﬂ- N-3J
Bronx warehouse owned by Donovan | N eV ,é‘

co-defendant William Masselli, a mob- .
ster who operated a trucking firm that -
.was a Schiavone subcontractor. -
During the 13th day of the hearing
in The Bronx on the defense motion fo- -
udsh the tapes as “tainted” because of. ‘|
their alleged illegality, the following
‘pleces of evidence were elicited: - - : -
® Thirty “prosé[cutive” sum- -
Jmaries outlining potential organized
._crime cases have been destroyed, ac-
" -cording to internal FBI memos that
-show the missing files were somehow -
. lost in 1981.

»: - Three internal FBI probes on‘the -
Bireau’s handling of Tumcon have fo. .
t:f!}§t;d, zg ;zart, (()in Wﬁyltheb§ mi';}jgg} 4
-probe tha produce ,90 ours,of ¥
Ait’ﬁg:?s .resulted in only one set of indjct- ¥ Date: e /3/ J S
Edition:

; *. FBI agent Lawrence. Sweeney, |
: the control agent for the key Turiacon
informant, Masselli associate Michael
Orlando, testified that. after the probe Title:
-ended he was instructed by an unnamed: -
superior to “destroy all available notes }

of any .interviews” he had had with Or-
lando during the investigation. Sween- Character:
ey, slready censured for cfontacltling Or- or
lando again in 1982 after he was . A
dumped as a “double dealer,” said the Classification:
order to dpstroy,his notes was.the first Submitting Office:
such order he had received in his 20 AL V4 Q—ﬂ/(
years:with thé FBI. . :
! ’  Orlando, who the FBI says once 4
¢ Orlando, wi HDl
o L ATA YT BB

admitted murdering 15 people, was.ar-_
rested.in June 19797on-Staten Island-by
detectives for a:-house robbery ‘while he
1 -was-working.indercover for the FBLin- ]
side Masselli’s ‘warehouse., Pocurnents :
in evidence show that then-Assistant

Ve, R

BT WA ENE 2 R o PN

US. Attorney Michael Ross ordered
that information about the crime that
surfaced on. the. warehouse wiretap, in- " )

-
e e st e st s

cluding an apparent shakedéown at- o
teiypt-bgg a:New York.City detective, be - b7C L
‘““*""‘“““:‘ withheld from the local police ‘because - - I - o =
Ross did-nof waﬁt‘to“‘compmm:se"'the } ) ) ‘ .

1 wiretap. . ‘ .

~ -Sweeney also testified that when
Orlando ealled him immediately fol-..
lowing the robbery, Sweeney .cut him .
short and told him pot to %iéve him any | . . —_
information about the robbéry because
if he «did, Sweeney would ‘then.have fo |
fyagainsthim.” . | | 1

] 'e. ' Orlando has. admitted ip an+ | .
- othér eourt. case that in:1975. hé-drove |

{ the getaway car on g $150; 00 armed. 1

§ bank robbery in Suffolk. County, N.Y., —l; !

e

O

T e st —— e
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By TIM O'BRIEN

NEW YORK=Defense attommeys

"~ In the Larceny case against former

Labor Secretary Raymond Donovan

wan the vight yesterday to press ther

claim that there was “a pattern of in

tentional deceFtion” ina 1979 FBI
wirelap proe of the mob.

State Supreme Court Justice John
Collns said the defense laivyers could
develop circumstantial evidence in
their efforts to show the motives of
agents who allegedly “hoodwinked” a
federa fudge in obtainingthe wiretap.

The ruling allowed Newark atfor-
ey Raymond M. Brown to grill FBI
agent Robert Levinson on bis handling
of wiretaps.at a mobster's Brong ware-
hotse and the bureau's acions in pro-
‘tjecting FBI informant Michael Orlan-

i

Leh TR ST A A F A e ok e AT A 4 n e o

Levinson, testifying for a sixth
day, acknowledged that the FBI agent
+ and federal proseetor who scured he
- court order for elegtronic eavesdrap-
ping were unaware that Orlando was
functioning as an undercover inform-
ant, and were unaware that Orlando
was partiipating in the crimes being
probed, ,

Levinson defended his actions,

- Detense allowed wider inquiry on FBl wirefa
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Agent saw ‘moral obligaﬁqn’

to conceal ol of informanf:

saying he told FBI Supervisor James
Moody of the New York office hat the

drug deals. Levinson testified that once
he “informed the FBI through chan-
nels,” he had discharged his obligation,
Brown, representing one of the of
ficers of Donovan’s former contracting-
firm, Schiavone Consteuction Co, of v
caucus, pressed Levinson, asking,
“What did you do to see that that infr-.
mation about Orlando's paicipation
went up the chain to the Justice De-
partment and the judge” who ultimate.
Ly approved seven months of wiretaps?
*1 did what 1 was supposed fo do”
Levinson replied, '
Brown asked, “Did any FE super-

visor, from (FBI Director William), -

Webster on down, ell you that you can
vioate a cour order inonder to profeet
your souree?” -

*No, sir, but T had a motal obliga-
tion not to put his name down” on the

log sheets-vecarding the taped conver

J'\

g

séti,(;ns, Levinson said;"'a\lﬁﬂing, “f be

fad been denifed, be ol g been
informant was overheard iscussing  killeg” i

“Brow drgued that bedsne Orlape
do's participation in two reconded oop-
Versations regarding a plotto mamyfae. -
ture synthetic coraing was not reflecteq
ot the FBI log sheats, the agents were
engaging'“in.a pattern of intentiona
deception” against the judge, who was
receiving copiesof the logs,

" Brown:further noted that some
logs were missing.or-have- ot been
handed over by: the-federal goverp.
ment, while one log ofea taped: disens
sion involving Orlando’s role-in the

drug dealwas cut offhefors the tape

stopped recording: + 4 &1
According to-oneof the FBE affi-
davit used b Supportthe governments,

request for a.wiretap estesion e

 FBI “could not penstrate (Wiliam)

Massell’s operatio. .. theough ormal
investgative means.” Brown, though,

e . I bt IR AL, 'w‘t ‘ :
pointed ut thaethe Solermment hed - ey % S5

it a vt was inpesetary

"+ altermative inestigiive g, -8 -
. i i |

ion.” .

Ortaudo ot the il g
legel because the FBY et i

- Collis ashed ik
fel called upor o i e
Vi) o theattetion of oyt

i

sald Levinson, whohag;
plained.that he and by

o the point:of dropping
pl‘OtECthim. "‘,-,\,,"‘
. Brown-confends
vit was & “balftrath?:
a request, oy fhe defensedha
al ;gvemment..bz‘*goiced ;
inforfation.on &:Seeondrinfob
volved igythe 975 ?§}” k
Caln et et
nothing more thay "2 fsklge

oo

-+ MasielliIs % oo
Dongsiancahd:fis-ofd
ners whoweresindie
legetiLl;(‘conspiring.
York City odbof 74 ilon o
Battan:Subwaysonitrictiog
which Masseli-wasia:Sehi

't beleeits 't

tsed Orlando complete i j i |
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“Homne 4 evidenee i he aréeny case
Hoarer, the-Donovan defense eamn
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NEW YORK~Two days elfer an "
informant in Jamiy 1961 offvedan

B agent information aleging lins
Befyeen Labor Secretary designate
Raymond Donovan and mob fgupes,
B Supeion ondered the agent o de

Sty ) i ntes nelating f he in

formant, o
, The order by superiots in the
BT New York offcecame ves days

o the staetof Senate confimafion
Beaengson Doovan o Ja 1, 181,
<+ The diseosures came n {nternl

B! dhments adiited it evdetes - “yneontrollabl... dbd 2 diuble

i §

in  fape Supression heaing i
ceny ase against Donovan i 0
ofberd {hat 5 unfolding in & Brons
catytrdom. The so-called Tumicon
fape;soefly eeaded na 419 o
nobi avolving the B nfomuan, e
Deing ofeed by the Brons ditif af

.

et hel e o e i

H

He oo te i e s

... ganed fhrough decepton of aﬂ federel

lidge

The documents surfaced whil
BI agent awence Sestey wes op
the stand st wesk, Sweeney was the
ool afent for the ndormaan, Mi
chael Orlando, during the Tumeon
probe, e {ageed Wiliam s

=

. st anadifed e of the eno AR AT
e, h e s - ol ot oy

vese crme famlly, -

The documets are part of one of
fpee FBY inernal nvestigations o
he Duveau's handling of Tumeon, and,

inpantiulan, e FBLS management o

Orlands. Orlandy was later laheled

deer byt B and wes prosented

and e for s priction i fhe et b vt

very ceimes he was hived to wneove

. & for fhe governmen,
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HEEEIN I3 LAGSIFIED

1 - Supv. TUMCON SPECIAL
@y RSW:taf

(2)
NY 194A-499

_ The following ipvestigation was conducted by Special

Agent at New York, New York, of May 30, 1985.
A review of the New York Office Indices for PERCY
SUTTON revealed the following information. There were four (4)

references to New York 183A-1290; TUMCON.

printout of |
makes no mention of SUTTON.

printout of Newspaper clipping dated May 1, 1979
makes no retrerence of SUTTON.

printout of memo regarding source contact dated
October IB, IY978 mention SUTTON being temporarily out of the
political field because of being involved in representing

interests of African countries in the U.S. However , SUTTON

DATE 07-2Z6-2010 BY 50324 UC BAW/SAB/LSC

’ ALL II~IFEIPM$]I~I CONTLINED

b6
b7cC

b2
b3

b2

b2
b6
b7cC

keeng in contact witrh nolitical scanacl

printout of indices record request of a TRANS UNION
CREDIT information report dated November 12, 1979 of PERCY
SUTTON.

Review of New York Office DMV printout reveals the
following information regarding PERCY E. SUTTON, date of birth,

November 24, 1920, address, 10 West 135th Street, New York, New
York.
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DATE 07-26-2010 BY 50324 UC BAW/SAE/LSC ‘S

. . - 2.0
TELETYPE IMMEDIATE UNCLAS
6/5/85
IMMLDIATL . )
NEW YORK (194A-499) (P) (TUMLON SPECIAL)
IMMEDIATE .
DERECPOR—EBT T 1) L, 2D 2~
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR, OOM 3865 b6
ATTN: - FBIHQ SUPERVISOR, ROOM 3036 b7C
BT ‘ -
UNCLAS
BRIBERY-PERCY SUTTON; OO: NEW YORK
REFERhNCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU, DATED MAY 24, 198&5.
b6

THE FOT-T-O\ALT.N.G_INVESTIGATION WAS CONDUCTED BY SPECIAL AGENT (SA) b7C

BT NY, NY, ON MAY 30, 1985.

“A REVIEW OF THE NYOI:'INDICES FOR PERCY SUTTON REVEALED THE
FOLLOWING INFORMATION. THERE WERE FOUR (4) REFERENCES TO. NY

9B 497 - éa

5tARLHtU¢W" Wil et -
SERIAHZED oo {1 [l ssnasi

' S . EETRRR
1 - New York . . i

1 - Supervisor TUMCON SPECIAL
RSW:iap019V4

(2)
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Approved: ﬂ'& ZM ' Transmitted ,30 Per

'NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD

PROCESSING SZPERVISOR. NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

WP Initials:

b2




183A-1290; TUMCON.

PRINTOUT OF
MAKES NO MENTION OF SUTTON.

PRINTOUT OF NEWSPAPER CLIPPING, DATED MAY 1, 1979, MAKES
NO REFERENCE OF SUTTON.

PRINTOUT OF MEMO REGARDING SOURCE CONTACT, DATED OCTOBER
1&, 1078, MENTION SUTTON BEING TEMPORARILY OUT OF THE POLITICAL

FIELD BECAUSE OF BEING INVOLVED IN REPRESENTING INTERESTS OF AFRICAN

COUNTRIES IN THE S HOWEVER. SUTTON KEEPS IN CONTACT WITH

ROTITITOAT,. QORNES

PRINTOUT OF INDICES RECORD REQUEST OF A TRANS UNION CREDIT
INFORMATTON REPORT, DATED NOVEMBER 12, 1979, OF PERCY SUTTON.

REVIEW OF NYO DMV PRINTOUT REVEALS THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
REGARDING PERCY E. SUTTON: DOB NOVEMBER 24, 1920, ADDRESS 10 WEST

135TH STREET, NY, NY. )

b2
b3

b2

b2
bé
b7cC
b7D

b2




INDICES CH&CKS OF PRINCIPALS IN THIS INVESTIGATION ARE
CONTINUING.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NY.
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SURJIECOT: IMMENIATE/ 130

EE:?S

DATE: 7 JUN 85 40 EDT
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TEXT: WICZICONYD130

00 Ha

IMY g

R O7RQ52Z JuUM 22

FY.FET NEW YORK (1946~499)

TO DIRECTCR FEI TMMEDIATE

&TTM: F&T

b6
bicC
ATTM:  FEIHQ SUPERVIBOR, ROM 3038
BT
LI AR
BRIBERY-PERCY SUTTOM; CDO: NEW YORK
REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREALL DATZID MAY 24, 1925,
b6
THE FOLLODWIMNG IMVESTIGATION WAZ CONDUCTED BY 8RPECIAL ABENT (5f) b7C

T NY,

H GUPERVIEBOR,

{7

ALL INFDFLI‘D&!IDN CONTATNED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
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NY,

£, HEVIEW 7 THE NYI

FOLLOWING INFORMATION.

N MeY 20,

I-DICES

THERE MWEPE FOUR (4) REFEREMCES T3

1723,

FOR PERCY SUTTON REVESLED THE
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1BRA-1ET0y TUMTONM,

PRTMTOUT

PRIMNTOUT

PRIMTOMT

COUNTRIES IN THE uUs.

o= b2
b3

MAKES &0 MENTION OF EUTTON.

s NEWNSPARER CLIPPINE, D2TED MaY 1, 1979, MYES b2

MO REFEREMNCE OF ZUTTOM.

OF MEZMO REB&RTIMG 8OURCE CTHTACT, DATED CITDRETER

18, 1972. MENTION SUTTON BEING TEMPORARILY OUT 2F THE POLITICAL

FLELD BETCAUEE OF BEING IMNVOLVED I8 REIPRESENTING INTERECTES OF AFRICAN

PRIMNTOUT

INFORMATION REPORT,

REVIEW OF ™0

RECARDING PERCY E.

OF INDICES RTCORD RTQUEST OF A TRAMNEZ UNION O5EPTT b2

DATED MOVEMEER 12, 1979, OF PERCY BUTTCM.

D¥Y PRIMTOUT REVEALE THE FOLLOWING INTORM&TION

SUTTON:  DOR MNOVEMEZR 24, 1920, ALDCREES 10 WI-7

—_— .~ .
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b6
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Date
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ALL INFORMATTION CONTATNED

HEFEIN I3 g LASSTFIED

DATE 07-2 10 BY c0324 UC BAWSZAB/LASC

UNITED STATES LEPAKRTMENT CF JUSTICE
FLDEKAL BURBAU OF INVESTIGATION

LG haNLUR

LATE: 6/11/65

ToU 3 baC, bLIvisioin 11
b6

FKOM 3 LA (TumCUN LPRCIAL) HTC
SUBJECT: TumCUL SPLCIAL

on gune 6, 1945, bppecial Agents b6

et with AssIstant G.s5. ACCOINEY, b7C
southern Tistrict of New York, for the purpose

O discussing several cases related to tne TUMCCh special.

Luring the conversation with AUSA he was
aavisea that &t the reaguest of the Bureau, was requested
to contact Lepartment of Justice, to obtain a second igc
confirmation regarding a aeclination on a case in this matter.

advised that he had not hearad of this :aguest_and1
therefore telephonically attempted to contact

aAfter an initial attempt to contactl

returned & phone call to AUSA aiscuss
The matter involving having to havel confer with
n any declination i1n the TUMCON special

investigation. After terminatrinag the phone call, AUSA
aavisea these agents that ad advised him tmmacTITWas
not necessary to coatact NTW OW eVery caseinuvalying a b6
declination. AUSA aavisea that brovided him with b7C

oral permission to decline any case in the TUMCON special
investigations if the facts so determined that it should be
aeclineu. Thererore__iz_mas_uraerstood that any future
discussions with AUSA ipnvolvinag declination would not
necessitate having to contact for a second
contirmation.

1-183a-3429 1-74-415 1-194A-501  1-147A-2946
1-183A-3424 1-183A-3422 1-194A-497  1-147A-2945
1-183a-3423 1-564-2547 1-179A-1977 1-194A-500
1-56A-2546 1-166A-4273 1-163A-3426 1-183A-3425
1-194A-496 1-12A-932 -1834-3427 1-1794-1978
1-153A-3426 1-56C-2548 194A-499  1-207G-&5
1-1944-498 1-183A-3431 1-1478-2944 1-206C-198
1 - Supv. TUMCON SPECIAL 1-163A-3430
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1t was further unuerstooa tnat in a declination
to AUSA tnat & statement would be Lreprare <

letter
ting that
in these

AUSA nad previously conferred witn

mattel's Tegarulnyg & secona contirmation and @G LEEM GIV

rermission to uecline on his own witnout having to call
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By TIM O'BRIEN

NEW YORK—An FBI informant

. was a key figure in a hijacking that the
bureau later used as the “probable
_cause” to obtain a court-approved wire-
tap to investigate the heist operation, a

former Labor Secretary Raymond Don-
ovan claimed yesterday. .

Testimony and evidence during
the 15th day of the tape-suppression
hearing in the larceny case against

. als of any knowledge that the inform-
ant was Involved in the hijacking, an
“unidentified man” driving informant
Michael Orlando’s car was a member
of the criminal ting. *

_Defense attorney Robert Schwartz
of New York further argued that not
only was Orlando at the scene, but he
was, in fact, the driver. -

“The hijacking, which. eccurred
Nov. 30, 1978, is pivotal:in the hearing.
The Bronx district attorney wants to
use the so-called Tumeon tapes, record-
ed in 1979, to prosecute Donovan and
his co-defendants in the larceny case.
But the defense claims the tapes are

v inadmissible because of FBI wrongdo-
ing in.obtaining court approval for the

~wiretap in-early 1979. ,

) - The ijnitial wiretap, which.was
placed in the Bronx ieat warehagse-of-

¢ mobster William'. Masselli, gairied ap-
: <" proval from a federa] judge based on:
. anFBLaffidavit that cited a truck heist
. agjhérmain'evidence of 3 hijacking ring
in-opération. oy j
* 'The- affidavit, "written by FBI
agent Benjamin-Pursér who headed the

- Tumecon $quad, Stated that prior‘to Nov.
- 30,.1978, approximately thrée hijacked
. . triicks. grg‘_r;gxith"hadqg%e‘n‘i;o;lgnga}dtg
~Masdelli’s plat ‘two agents work:

e have testi-

No
évious' FBI-testi:
1

hy: PBI agent; Paul Doy,
ied yesterday, -Orlando ‘m
ir:af thie-Waréhouse - wHen: a-hijack

Masselli’s:plant.

~ FBlinformant called
 key figure

defense attorney in the case against.)

Donovan showed that, despite FBI deni-

ifackings for, .

: it have' ' oirbceived:$500:in;casti from
bedirat t ‘whep:a hijacked: - a:part
ruck; Joaded with meat, arrivediat g

- “Dogle; Yho was: fanting a"téléoﬂ

it
o]

23

RREDY,

R .23 U
T

1

CRREAERE

. ' k
S554€ (epech @/2/&:
jplant, has for years maintained that he
did not see Orlando there.

But he recorded in his log seeing
an unidentified man leaving the plant
after the meat was urloaded, and on
Dec. 20, 1978;ihe recorded seeing the
same man arrive at the warelouse in
the same truck-cab. .

He also wrote in the, log for Dec.
20 that the man was the same person |§x
who normally drove a certain car, |f%
which he identified by its license plate |}::
number. The number recorded by Doyle k=
was registered to a car bought by Or-
lando, and when Orlando was arrested |k
in June 1979 for a burglary on Staten:{f::
Island, he was driving that car. o

. Schwartz argued yesterday that {1
Orlando drove the hijacked truck into ffx
the plant and left with another manin‘a |k
taxi. The attorney also introduced-gvi- [+
dence that the FBI had two surveil* ‘j

and Doyle testified that such surveil:
‘lance cars were not normally dis:
patched to the warehouse. "y
Schwartz, through his cross-exam- {f
ination, argued that Doyle took exten- g
sive notes on the unloading of the triick
in an effort to bolster the FBI's planned: 1§
wiretap-application,but. took no: photo:
graphs-of the‘truck or its-driver, €| ,
though camera equipment was set up.CofEs
Doyle testified that he took-exten-
sive notes because he suspected he was“{E:
* witnessing the -reception of stolen+
_-goods; ‘because bf ‘Masselli’s, “feryous;
" and ‘furtive. .manner” prior to ilie;
- truck’s arrival. %

. 3 : Vit
_ The two, agents who used Orlando;{ k.
. Robert Levirison‘and Lawrence Sween- 1k
ay, Haye testified ‘that the- informaj

- told:them-he was: not-at the plant
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]

- day, nior was he’involved. Levinson:
“testified:that Orlando named the paé
ipants, ‘After the-seven-month.covertl
./ operation-was-ended-and-indictmients
! were handed xip, five men:weré ch

S )

- with taking partin:th

jef who drove the
‘;;’i,dgntiﬁé(lf of char,

liwartz, "y

“¥eés, sir,” Doyle replied;

:On:the:dayof the-ijacking;

o s ohgoing paytaen
ehvant vtk Ho redayed 47,000:bec
0¢t.:90 dnd:Dee: 7, 1978, includ:

-according to-FRE

ing-$2;500-
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BYTIMO’BRKEN :

e zNEW “YORK —More contradictions .|,
among FBI agents surfaced yesterday™.
m“the -Bronx court hearing into the bu-" 1.1
reai's-handling of a 1979 mob wxretap i IN
mVestlgatxon g R
JFBI agept Benjamin Purser, on ‘I
ﬁhe ‘Witness stand during the 17th day of. |
the tape suppression hearing in the lar- |'§
ny:case. against. former U.S. Lahor, |
A ggry Raymont Donovan, offered RE )
ektimony«that -conflicted with.that ‘ofH
gge'ts who {estified: regardmg fhe qun By
P h) imanagément of. its inforthant in.y,
«tlle?\fmhe, dubbed, Tumcon, Michael Or: A
dp?‘ﬁ;{?rfﬁ er fl“. - ;
M A
?f{ﬁ ;’iéforma ptiwas i g p.,t
v%ré B engagingin -criminal--activity
fmmedlately informed his- suiperior;;

] l15&131;« igent James-Mgody; who* Was"(;hej
lv i gisor of the* :[‘umcon squad{a % ;

\
¢

TR Q,‘

o & /] 915

' rtestlfxed.’ ,ejlearned ot 11 i
identity aﬁq of- his “involyes 1§

) éyer crime§’he was helplh‘ Edition:
bt ;(f,’an Aprﬂ '90; 1979, thegtzA §
.:then-U.S. Attorﬂey for-{ie ;
Dlstmct of-New York, Rnb§ ‘
Title:
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Classification:
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Tuesday, Dole said that wher be tdld f
Purser he believed a hijacked truck
was unloaded at Massellf’s plant, Pus-
er was “shocked and surprised” and
sald, “f was guite wnlikely tha Massel-
1 would be involved in hijacking” but
- ' rather would be nvalved in “white col
neéded to establish “probable cause” in lar cre”
ovder to apply for the electronic eaves-  Vesterday, asked about the con-
dropping order, The defense contends  versation by Massell’s lawyer, John
that the FBI informant in the probe, - Tanmuazi, Purser said he could not re- ff
Michael Orlando, drove the Hijacked call such a discussion. Asked to lst the
truck {0 the plant with he approval of - goalsaf the wiretap, Purser lsed gan-
his FBI supervisors, who paid him  ing information about hijacking first, |
$7,000 between Oct, 20 and Dec, 7. Purser testified that he believed,
There were o ofher hijack inci- s he stated in his affidavit, that the:
dents after Nov. 30, On Jan, 4 1979, the  wiretap was necessary hecause al al ‘
US. Aftorney's Office i New York Cty ~ ternative investigative means were
successfilly applied for the wiretap, found inadequate after being tried or |
with Purser's affidayit speeifically cit - considered. Those alternatives included
ing the Nov. 30 hijacking, use of an FBI undercover agent, mare
The defense atorneys are alleging  physical surveillance, grand jury sub-
that he wiretap.was installed as an in-  penas of business reconds and phone”
teligence-gathering tool agains angan- ~ recoods, and search warrants,
ized crime in New York City, not for ~ The defense team i arguing thaf
the tore limited purpos of hreaking the wirelap was llegal i part heeause
+ fhe hijdcking ring cited n the FBL affi- ofher nvestigaive techniques were in.
avit, fatt available, in partieular, the idfor-.
Dogle and Purser also differed on  mation coming from: Orlando, who had
another pointregarding the projéek On  becomea close assocife of Masselli.

,‘v ,‘J ‘ ;,r;.;; . | S ; ' ‘o " l
-agen defends conduct n obtaining wiretap
oyl e g, g, o
as fight fo squelch fapes confinves
w jgct’of:anfhitﬁéﬁiaﬁFBIg)r“gbeﬂ TR L
ik Deparbint reqessforoomt. - 'OniTue“sidair, FBI agent Paul

o BREY. e L
vt e - COMTaiCtons n festimony arise
., cdombaproved wirelap Huring 9. 1979
* ettt . B b
g A e Putsrwto,
ot theatianis ety uppo " KO ts ety the tme.
e s AR Dt

“itestifiodthat-evetvthing isirote wao CALled; Timeo iiestigation, testified
; Saisgﬁfr’f{ieg}}a}aﬁfﬁhﬁﬁv'}e wrote b tiakhe believed Purser inerstood that
o Tl il gy . 0 0 et e
! e e of g By SV O g,
00t Weargcno i 4t Hoipthviea, - DOyl Who maned a secre ahser-
+ B el e e s V0 s et 2 g, Sl )
. Jorons ofthe tape e o grs. {10081 be read Pursr’ afdayt, '
% seoite former-Lafior Secretary Ray. - Deieve it ws uderstod by M. Purs
Ao Dovanand 10 e-defedart o € et he undenstan tat 1 vas nly
lateeny iditieat, Hovvever, the 00 ObServation” of  hijack neident
Diitvan defese toam {5 anguing that  Moneover, FBI ageit Robert Le
2 Shestapes shonldbessuppresed hocase  VIOSUD, WhO W coondivating the Tum-
ked” the foderal COD Investigation at Masselli's ware-
chiggg. touseyestifed bwo weeks agothat FBI
i e of Sz, 020 o o ke
on o, &l with the Enteringthie warehouse from July 178
i the g iat U000 00 e, .
s W1dm Magsll e - - THEDonovanSeiaone e s
of Qg Neir Yar, - oaitaining that the FBI se ‘u%ahl-

it t}&ﬂ it of 30 i Jackiig-onNog. 30 because the bureau

—
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By TIM O'BRIEN

~.NEW YORK—An -FBI agent yes-.
terday denied charges that the bureau
* deliberately failed to investigate a 1978
- uackmg because ‘the heist was pulled
1ij-its own paid informant. -

“Agent Benjamin Purser, testlfymg
y:the 18th day of a tape suppressxon
garing in the larceny case against for-
ier Labor Secretary Raymond Dono-

i

Seewe e Wl a

an, said in a Bronx courtroom that the

ureau took all-appropriate. steps. fo

arn. who was the dnver of the hi-
f ﬁcked truck.
= . The Nov. 30, 1978 hijacking i
cial to the questmn before state Su-
qpreme Court Justice John Collins. When
é.ordered the hearing in April, Collins
aid-he wanted to know exactly what
Hie FBI knew. about the hijacking, both
‘$hensit happened and when the govern-
“applied for a court -approved -

A

Atiorneys. for Donovan and*his for«

jxj%ckmg toigwe the FBI¥{pro

\Valh A \U K 6{ uu_ ;v '%*n e f N,} Y O. b6 {'

P

‘truck and left. by cab. But Purser an

-away, both said they were not able t‘

jiretapondan-471979: . VI g
’hélst “police losed the case after

associates at Schlavone ConstrFuc-
ormianit, Michael: Orlando,:sét::.. same

"igo:! ourt” app‘riOVal 0. m», © The
% : .

“FBL notmed them-that “ifhe - p%rpe”ti:a Edition:
BI¢ torg!! were: S“being prosecute ed
e US. a&omey gwho ‘was
‘the: wu'et
Title:
18 d Character:
0 f}Bpsel‘énd argued pérpét” or
4 }:vere m f?? .er‘ app ke hnge Classification:

G..':fi .
(Indicate page, name of
T helst newspaper, city and state.)
Bt THE STBR ’-EdJM
mg, whxch was. Spotted several tlme&ai
the warehouse before and after the fi-- —Aea~y MK N.T

jacking, was not at the warehouse the
day of the theft.

The logs further reveal. that ,@n
FBI agent in an unmarked survexllancew
car followed the cab‘ from thé Bronxs; iy
warehouse to lower Manhattan, wherg&
as the agent tailed the hijack truck for *
only a’block’when it left the warehouge.\, "

The defense attorneys are- argu’ing i
that Orlando miist have driven thf» 5

Agent Paul Dole, who observed the in-" -
cident throiigh a telescope a block..’

identify the driver. . - _—
New York police probed the hexsﬁ :

but made no arrests. Police records;”
show the ongmal driver of the t
could not gwe a good descrxptnon of
hijackets. ©

Sy The records -also show.
STl 30, 1980, 17 months:after!

v C/15/E5
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By TIM O'BRIEN

| _ NEW YORK—An FBI informant
| . was a key figure in a huackmg that the
' bureau later used as the “probable
_.cause” to obtain a court-approved wire-
tap to investigate the heist operation, a

former Labor Secretary Raymond Don-
ovan claimed yesterday, .

" Testimony and evxdence during
the 15th day of the tape-suppressxon
hearing in-the larceny case against

.als of any. knowledge that the inform-
ant was involved in the hijacking, an
“unidentified man” driving informant

* Michael Orlando’s car was a member
of the criminal ring. -

. Defense attorney Robert Schwanz
of New York further argued that not
only was Orlando -at‘the Sténe, hut he
was, infact, the driver. .

“The hijackihg, whlch occurred
Nov. 30, 1978, is p1votalm the hearing.
The Bronx dlstmct attorniey. wants to

ed in 1979, to prosecute Donovan and
his. co-defendants in the lafceny_case.
But ‘the defense claims the tapes are
- 1 admissible becase of FBI wrongdo-

ingn-obtainin court, approval for the
: wxreiap in eaﬂg

key figure in hi

défense attorney in the case against| the same triick cab,

Donovan showed that, despite FBI deni- -

use the so-called Taincon tapes, récord-" -

" truck's ‘arrival,

ijack

jplant, has for years maintained that he
did not see Orlando there.

But he recorded in is log seeing
an unidentified mai leaving-the plant
after the meat was unloaded, and ‘on
Dec. 20, 1978{he recorded seeing the

same m'anﬁamve at, the ‘warehouse in

AT

S0

PR ;3:2"-

He also wrte in_the_log for Dec.
20 that the man was the same person
who normally drove a- certain car,
which he identified by its license plate .
number. The'number recorded by Doyle
was registered to a car bought by Or-
lando, aiid when Orlando was arrested
in June 1979 for a burglary on Staten.
Island, he was driving that car. -~ »
. Schwartz argued. yesterday that
Orlando drove the hijacked truck int 0]
the plant and left with another man ina: |k
taxi. The-atforney -also introduced eyvi=:ff¢
dence that -the ¥BI had two surye 415
lance cars near.the.plant that morning:;
and Doyle testified that such. sutve
lance cars ‘were not normally %
patched to the warehouse;
Schwartz, through his cross-exa
ination, argued that Doyle took exten:
sive notes on the-unloading of the ‘tril
in an-effort to bolster the FBI's planned: |
wiretap ap%hcatmn, iHiut:took no-phoés
graphs- of the truck of its-driver, €} li“
though cainera equipment was set: u %
-Doyle testified-that he took-ext
swe notes-because:he suspected hé
\ Witnessing the . reception of .stol
goods. ‘becauseof ‘Masselli’s; “leryous
and ‘furtive - manner” pnor to ,g;he,

P

m———
OB NOTred

\J The " initial w,lrei;a Which, was
N placed in‘the-Bionx mea warehémse of-
~ mobster Williaim -Masselli, gairied_ap-
- _ proval from.a federal judge based on:
~ .an’FBI affu}avxt that cited a truck heist -
W, asthéhain‘évidenc Adi»q hijacking ring?:
X in- operatxon o 20
\9 .. 'The affidavit, wntten ‘by JFBI °. . -Thedw
. : agent Benjamm Purseg Who'héaded the - - Robier!
o . - Tumeon Squad,,stated that pnortoNov.., Y, :
CONG - 30,1978, approxnmately three. hijacked - told th
- drucks: ermont B ad= en rolling:into
o~ 2 y
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Scliwartz. -

o't ,slr;’,’;Doerre h
Ahé:day of the hi

d:$500'dn;

co-Z010 BY 60324 UC BL{&T,"SAEELEC

10-19-77) ALL INFOEMATION CONTAINED
' HERETH TNCLASSTFIED
DATE 07720
FBli formant lld %
Inrormant caie .
;Zé

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)

L
—NWW, N-T. o

Date: 6//Z/<?S

Edition:
Title:

Character:
or
Classification:

Submi;iw:ey: Z'K

[ e e gy

- SEARTRE
% SERIALIZE

(¢ A- %77—%3

it

DD

p—

-

sc0pe atan: sobservation (post'neag ’Ehev

doc i




LLL THFOREATION CONTAINED
| HERRIN 1% THCLASSIFIED N
DETE 07-26-2000787 60322 TC BANTSAE1SC

R ZQ . St n LK
t ~

ty \“‘ -».I" .

g LR P o

W e \,,“‘»' iy Sl

! ‘1 . il A

B ' V I

Co . 'BY'”

Voo .
*. NEW-YORK-:Ah. FB

trday defended Rl obfaining o
. (EA00rOvE ipta, Qi 191
< ool nvegtie

pile e affidavils sedg guppot
Sy vonders 4o
" phteurateds aradhsloey

i The Wirelap and
ained e e sl

" Jortas f the tage v dings*hd:;grosi
agoute Yormerliabor Secrefary. Ray-

% ;.;één%}i}jidipt?ent. Hovveyer, the
ppovan- defenseteam-Js drguing that MO B
o i it gt 3 yinso, who was eoordinating the Tums
idhg es\-s,hquldjliesupgressedhhecause y WO s :

S
HE—
‘
i 5,
NI

Pt ST 8o SRR EBEER Thuisday, June 1 196

O+ 4

G

i

¥
Y

3
4
g8

BHOBRIEN

sy

estigation thal. s mow. the i
el c
ol oo RSt W0 e o et
piout  On Tuesday, FBI agent Paul
e - -Dovle, who-ias alo involved n the so-
.~ Called. Tumeon investigation, testified
A he:belggvedéPgrlsefduiQegsgood thgt
"l g it ag " 00 One hijicked load had been ob
g{ig’fﬁ‘ﬁ};’jﬁ Served coming into thé plant
T Doyle, who manned a secret obser-
e Vation post near the plant, said al-
though he read Purser’s affidavit, “I
believe it was understood by Mr. Purs-
¢r that he understood that 1t was only
one ohservation” of a hijack incident,
Moreover, FBI agent ‘Robert Le-

B

Departrient reges

et} eyt

th heating- iy
i dis

i ‘

it Doncyam-and 40 eo-defenants on

Choodiskad” fhe fadera] CON investigation at Masselli’s ware-
éoa’;;ﬁﬁi’;;‘f;ebugg;g“m‘ bt v weks g P
Doovlind i fensof St 2805 Hacobsnid o ke rcs
OnsicionsCo;, along ity e e0iring the walehousefrom July 1973
ol gt WELNO iy,
s I sl Tae - THEDonovan-Sekavone dfene i
v dafidiv 4ha Maitainidg {bat the-FBI set ug’ahl-

ieau

e

ey, contdclctions i festmony ari
asfight fo squelch fapes confinues

neéded bo éstablish “probable cause” in
order to apply for the electronic eaves-
dropping order. The defense contends
that the FBL's informant in the probe,
Michael Orlando, drove the hijacked
truck to the plant with the approval of
his FBI supervisors, who paid him
$7,000 between Oct. 20 and Dec. 7.

There were 1o ofher hijack inc-
dents after Nov. 30. On Jan, 4, 1979, the
U, Attorney's Office in New York City
successfilly applied for the wiretap,
Wwith Purser’s affidavit specifically cit
ing the Nov. 30 hijacking,

The defense attorneys.are alleging
fhat the wiretap was installed s an i
teligence-gathering tool against organ-
ized crime in New York City, not for
the more limited purpose of breaking

* the hijécking ring cited in the FBI affi

davit
Dogte and Purser o differed on
another poinf regarding the projéct On

delends conduct i obtaiing wirtap |

Tuesday, Doyle sad that wheﬁ be tod |
Purser e believed a hijacked fruck

was Unloaded at Masselli's plant, Purs-
et was “shocked and surprised” and

said, it was quite unlikely that Massel . |
1i would be involved in hijacking” but .1}

rather would be involved in “white col:
Lar crime.” _
Yesterday, dsked about the con-

versation by Masselli's lawyer, John Jf
lannuzs, Purser said he could nof re-

call such a discussion, Asked to lit the
goals of the wiretap, Purser lsted gain- |
ing ieformation about hijacking first,

- Purser testfied that he believed, -
8 he stated in“his affidavit, that the.
Wiretap was necessary hecause all alv
ternative investigative reans weré -
found inadequate-after heing tried or |
- considered, Those alternatives included
use of an FBI undercover agent, more
physical surveillance, grand jury sub-
penas of husiness records and phone *
records, and search arrants, -

The defense feam is arguing that
the wiretap wes illegal n part because
other investigative techmiques were in
fact available, in partiealar; the infor-
mation coming from. Orlanda, who had..

become a close agsociate of Masselli,
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{Mount Clipping in Space Below)

&LL"DFI{SLTIDI-I CONTATINEL
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASAIFIED

DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 U BAW/SAE/LSC

o «NEW YORK—More contradxctlons .
'-among FBI agents surfaced yesterday-|
m;};,e -Bronx court hearing info the bu-"}
teaw's handling of a 1979 mob wiretap |
investigation. sl
~: FBI agent Benjamin Purser, on I
the witness stand during thé 17th day of-.
the -tape suppression hiéaring in the lar-

case against. former U.S. Lahor,,
‘§§:c él;ary ‘Raymont Donovan, offer

ony-that -conflicted ‘with. that
\agepts -who testified: regarding the by
_Teal'Sithanagerment of ifs inforhant in;
ﬁhggrpbe dubb§q=Tumcgn, quhael
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NY 174 (REV 4 /24 /84) .

' Ny

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

%

\}

HEREIN I35 UHNCLASSIFIED

T DATE 07-26-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/ S4B /LEC
<:’,—\\ - DATE:
SUPERVISOR:
ATTN :
RESULT OF SEARCH ¢
b2
1. NO RECORD
2. NUMEROUS LISTINGS (PLEASE COME TO TO VERIFY SEARCH)
3. VARIATION OF NAME
4.  HAS A RECORD
(a) PENDING ASSIGNED TO SQUAD

(b) CLOSED

PLEASE NOTE:

ONLY REMWVE COVERSHEET BEFORE FILING IN SUBSTANTIVE FILE,...

v
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A,
) ‘ M EXENPTED FROM AUTOMATIC
DECLAZEIFICATION

ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED AUTHOLITY DEDIVED FROM:

TOT RS e £ LT s ki
EERFIHEI§TUH;LA“jIFEED ERCEPT FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWIGE EXEMPTION CODE 25X{l,8)

o

DATE O7-EZ6-E010

Kow:taf
1
NY 194A-499
The followinca dnvestigation was conducted by Special b6
Agent at New York, New York: N bLIC

On June 11, 1985, a review of NY ELSUR indices was
conducted for PERCY SUTTON. There were seven (7) file references
ranging from March 27, 1962 to March 1, 1969. The results of
these file reviews are as follows:

() bl
100-111180 Sub 8, date March 27, 1962. A review of this
file was negtaive for PERCY SUTTON.
105=22071 Ssnh A, date ZAnril 16 1068 ’J bl
PERCY SUTTON' b6
b7C
(8l
00-11180 Sub 10, date October 10, 1967. v
to STANLEY LEVINSON. They speak in a general igc

conversation and mention the name PEKCY SUTTON. No criminal
inferences are made.

The following references and corresponding dates were
not available and were placed on special search by the New York

Office BELSUR section.

105-153735 Sub 2, October 12, 1964

A9 A1 T7F

5 ‘..; oy —:' = :I;ur.:mh:lmk‘l&“" PAD 'r
5CﬂhCH. U..,mu‘i()d.!'h‘.,.:_y;‘rm%

SERIALIZED, =HTEDy, ¢

¥
5
"
i.
A
]

Jun 13 1985
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b6
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NY 194A-499

105-8999 sub 2, June §,

1964

105-147372 Sub 10, Januvary 26, 1966

Cn June 11, 1985 a review was cgedunt

IMIS indices for PERCY SUTTON.

The only

d on the New York
reference was to

| | A reviw of this file proved negative for

SUTTON.

b2
b7D
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Donovan case may hinge on ‘Tumoon

L
[
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WHERE HHOWH OTHERWIZE

DECLASSIFI oM
AUTHORITY DERIVED FROM:
FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
EXEMPTION CODE 2EX{1,6) 2.0
¥BI DATE 07-26-2010

TLLETY PE LiahLDIAT b UbeRAS

I8 »

ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED )SJ\E“’BRQ x /7/Q
HEREIN I§ UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT . EXEMPTED F’mwmm
L
76)

FL-30 (kev. 5-22z-

6/14/65
IMMED1ATE
INEW YOKK (194A-499) (P) (TumCON SPECIAL)
IMMEL1ATE
S PoR—FBT () ) = /‘3 ( >
ATTi: FBIH( SUPV. b6
ATTN: FB1HQ bUPV.(__ /Fﬁﬁﬁr;bes b7C
BT
UNCLAS

BKIBEKY - PERCY HUTTON; GO:NY.
KEFBKENCE NEW YORK TRLETYPE TO BUREAU DATEDL JUNE 7, 1985.
ON JUNE 11, 1965, A Kb&V1EwW OF NY ELSUR INDICES WAS CONDUCTED

FOk PERCY SUTTON. THERE WERE SEVEN FILE RLFERENCLS KANGING FROM
MARCH 27, 1962 10 MARCH 1, 196Y%. THE RESULTS OF THESE FILE REVIEWS

[31h- 47150

T T 3173 Y1/ Da—
SERIALIZED. NI D
1 - hew York 194A-499 ‘ 68 v
1 - Supervisor TUMCON SPECIAL Ju 18 1883 b6

RSW:TAF160V4 i« i b7cC

e G e e T e S V- ———— b Roe Em e S v Gt G G S M ke St et G e e O G G G T Ml Shre G G G 0D Gy D S S e (e - SR S Ve S G Gt S S G Gus S VS P S S S

Transmitted / ; ; Per

NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD
PROCESSING SUPERVISOR, NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

wP Initials: /:Eﬁﬁiﬁ:E

Approved:
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HEN

100-111180 SUB & LA1k MAKCH 27, 1Y02. A REVIEW OF THIS FILE
WAS NEGATIVE FCk PEKCY SUTTON.

168222071 sDik 6. 1aTE APKRIT, 16, 1968, | |PERCY
SIS
100~111160 SuB 1u, LATE OCTOBER 11, 1967. TC

STANLEY LEVINSON. ThEY SPRAK IN A GENERAL CONVERSATION AND MENL ION
THE NAME PERCY SUTTON. NO CRIMINAL INFEKENCES ARE MALE.

bl




‘F

Pht FOLLOWING KBFRRENCLS ANL CORRESPUNDING LATES WEKE NOT
AVAILABLE ANL Whkk PLACED O SFRCIAL SEAKCH BY THE NYO BLLSUK
SECTIUN.

105-155735 5Ub 2, OCTUBEK 12, 1%64.

105-699% Sub 2, JUnk &, 1904

105-147372, SuUb 10, JANUAKY Zo, 1966.

ON JUnE 11, 1965 A KEVIEW WAS CONDUCTED Olv THE ny | linpIcrs

FOR PERCY SUTTON. Thk OMNLY KEFERKENCE WAS TOl A
kbVIEw UF ThIS FI1LLk PkOVEL NEGATIVE FOR SUTTOUN.

INDICES CHECKS Akl CONTINULIMNG.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.

K

b2
b7D




. - ET EXENPTED F AUTOMATIC
fﬁL@ INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘ M DECLASETE 1.10}:

FEIN I% UNCLASSIFIED EXCEFT AUTHORITY DERIVED FROIM:

WHEFE SHOWN OTHERWISE FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION CGUIDE

EXEMPTION CODE 25H{l,6)
DATE 07-27-2010
OUTEOX. 3 (#4663)

TO: HOL @ SAMNET-EMH

FROM: NY @ SAMMET-EMH
SUBJECT: IMMEDIATE/147

DATE: 14 JUN 85 21:31:17 EDT
CCe

TEXT: VICZCNYO147

00 HA

DE NY #0147 14652059

ZNY Uuuuy

R 14192967 JUN 85

FM FEBI NEW YORK (1944-49%9) (F) (TUMCON SPECIAL)

TO DIRECTOR FEI IMMEDIATE

ATTN: FEIHG SUPY.

ATTN: FEIHQ SUPV. ROOM 386G

BT

eess

BRIBERY ~ PERCY SBUTTON; OO0:NY.
REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO EBUREAU DATED JUNE 7, 1983,

ON JUNE 11, 1988, A REVIEW OF NY ELSUR INDICES WAS CONDUCTED
FOR PERCY SBUTTON. THERE WERE S8EVEN FILE REFERENCES RANGING FROM

MARCH 27, 1942 TO MARCH 1, 1949. THE RESULTS OF THESE FILE REVIEWS

ARE AS FOLLOWS: ‘ o
S U

b6
b7cC
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BAGE TWO DE NY 0147 UNCLAS

bl
100-111180 SUE 8 DATE MARCH 27, 1962. A REVIEW OF THIS FILE
WAS NEGATIVE FOR PERCY SUTTON.
18y
5] 105-22071 SUE &, DATE APRIL 16, 1968.| |PERCY
SUTTON - J b1
b6
b7cC
100-111180 SUE 10, DATE OCTORER 11, 1967. TO
b6
STANLEY LEVINSON. THEY SPEAK IN A GENERAL CONVERSATION ANMD MENTION b7C

D




PAGE THREE DE NY 0147 UNCLAS

THE NAME PERCY SUTTON. NO CRIMINAL INFERENCES ARE MADE.

THE FOLLOWING REFERENCES ANMND CORRESPONDING DATES WERE NOT
AVAILABLE AND WERE PLACED ON SPECIAL SEARCH BY THE NYD ELSUR
SECTION.

105-153735 SUR 2, DCTORER 12, 1964,

105-8999 SUE 2, JUNE 8, 1964

105-147372, SUEB 10, JANUARY 26, 1%46.

ON JUNE 11, 1985 A REVIEW WAS CONDUCTED ON THE NY INDICES

FOR PERCY SUTTON. THE ONLY REFERENCE WAS TO A

REVIEW OF THIS FILE PROVED MEGATIVE FOR SUTTOM.

INDICES CHECKS ARE CONTIMUING.

INVESTIGATION CONTIMUING AT NEW YORK.

BT

#0147

MNMM

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ — END OF DOCUMENT




' ALL II-IFDR.IOH CONTAINED

HEREIN I5 THCLASSIFIED
DATE 07-27-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/ZABR/LSC

i
—

IMNECX. 4 (H4700°
TOx MY 2 SAMHET-EMH, WF € SAMNET-EMH
FROM: HOATX @ SAMMNET-EMH
SUBJECT: 2132 ROUTINE
DATE: 18 JUN 85 01:01:29 ECT
Ci
TEXT: VICZCHRO132
RR NK MY WF
DE HQ #01321682205
INY EEEEE
R 1719167 Jun 83
FM DIRECTOR FEI
TO ADIC NEW YORK RDQTINE
ATTN: SAC THOMAS L. SHEER AND FRANCIS J. STOREY, JR.
FEI NEWARK ROUTINE
ATTN: SAC JAMES CAGNASSOLA, JR.
FEBI WASHINGTON FIELD ROUTINE
ATTN: SAC NORMAN A. ZIGROSSI
BT
UNCLAS EF T O
30 AééAS 6# INVESTIGATION RESULTING FROM THE REVIEW OF
THE "TUMCON" FILE.
NEW YORK, NEWARK AMD WFO SHOULD BE ADVISED THAT THE

FOLLOWING BUREAU FILE NUMBERS HAVE BEENMN ASSIGNED AND SHD?LD BE

UTILIZED IN ANY FUTURE COMMUNICATIONS TO ASSURE PROPER F ;I
SLAFCHb b, o o
AT FEIHQ: hfﬂ'ﬁwwmf‘n:; - 89\
1. LONG ISLAND RAILROAD ERIBERY; RICO - ERIEBERY 2 M4 403
g JUN 18 &wﬁ i
BUFILE 183-8085 '
b7C i
30 -




T DE HO 0122 UNCLAS EF T O
CUBAN MARCOTICS ALLEGATICOM; MARCOTICE - LCN TARGE™

BUFILE 12-11462

13. ALLEGED ERIEE DOF MARIO BIAGGI; ERIEBERY
BUFILE SB-11633
14. EBRIEBERY OF RICO - BERIBERY
BUFILE 183-8093
15, LABOR SHAKEDOWN - HOBES ACT
BEUFILE 1924-3249
16. EBRIEBERY -
. BUFILE 194-3249
s pn——
17. LOANSHARKING -
BUFILE 179-2934
18. FASTRAX: RICO
BUFILE 183-80%92
19. CONSPIRACY TO

TS m——————

20.

21.

[ S I—
1T

BUFILE 183-80%91

BRIBERY -~ PERCY SUTTON

BUFILE 194-5245
REHARILITATION OF SEVENTH AVENUE. HARLEM

RUFILE 147-277354

b6

b7cC
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b . . . ALL INFORMATION u:um,w:b
< HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFI®E
. . DATE 07-27-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAB/LSC
FL-36 (kev. 5-22-7&) )

FBI 28
" ELETYPE IMMEDIATE UNCILAS
6/21/85
IMMEDIATE
NEW YOKK (194A-499) (P) (TUMCON SPECIAL)
IMMEDIATE ]
BIRECTOR _FBI (194-5245) (P) (W
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPVH ~— b6
ATTN: FBIHC SUPV. b7C
BT
UNCIAS
5 BRIBERY-PERCY SUTTON; OO:NY.
REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED JUNE 14, 1985.
b6
b7C ON JUNE 20, 1985, THE FOLLOWING NYO INDICES WERE REVIEWED FOR
bé NYO GENERAL INDICES: THERE WERE NUMEROUS REFERENCES ol
b7C BEING CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH MAJOR LCN FIGURES, INCLUDING
® ’ ( - -
> '-..MZ«ZZ,&' ‘ H97 2’3
R et FE e e, o

!
), Coduy 2k 83
g

1 - New York 194A-499 be
1 -~ Supervisor TUMCON SPECIAL 57C i e :
RSW:TAF197V4 i L=
(2) g A L

ERCCE AT sl T

S o e e o S e B o S g S G

Approved: !>!:HZHP& Transmitted /?/q Per

NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD
PROCESSING SURERVISOR, NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

WP Initials:




OUTBOX. 4 (#5531)
TO: HOL @ SAMNET-EMH

. FROM: NY @ SAMNET—EMH
SUBJECT: IMMEDIATE/129 -
DATE: 21 JUN 85 21:48:47 EDT
CCx
TEXT: VICZICNYD129
00 HO
DE NY #0129 1722127
ZNY UUUUU

R 2120337 JUN 83

"TO DIRECTOR FBI (194-5245) (P) IMMEDIATE

ATTN: FEIHQ SUPV.

ATTM: FEIHQ SUPV.

BT

UNCLAS

- BRIBERY-PERCY SUTTON; 00:NY.

NYD GENERAL INDICES: THERE WERE NUMEROUS REFERENCES TO

BEING CLOSELY ASSOCIATED WITH MAJOR LCN FIGURES, .INCLUDING

ALL IHFDPI’LSLTQ CONTATHED
HEREIN IS5 UNCLAZSIFIED

DATE 07-27-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAR/LIC

FM FEBI NEW YORK (1944-499) (P) (TUMCON SPECIAL)

REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO BUREAU DATED JUNE ‘14, 1985,

20, 1983, THE FOLLOWING NYO INDICES WERE REVIEWED FOR

LR ——
) 3




PAGE FOUR DE NY 0129 UNCLAS
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.

BT

- #0129

- NNNN

- - END OF DOCUMENT




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

. ,7 HEREIN IS TJHELASSIFé‘ '
FD-36 (Rev. 5-2 8) DATE 07-27-2010 BY cW@E4 UC BAW/SAB/LEC / d /
1

FBI
TELETYPE PRIORITY UNCLAS
6/24/85
PRIORITY
NEW YORK (183A-1290) (P) (C-10)
PRIORITY
DIRECTOR _FRI () , 00(8 o—
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR e
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR Bre
ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR
BT
UNCLAS ;

THIRTY AREAS OF INVESTIGATION RESULTING FROM REVIEW OF THE "TUMCON"'
FILE.

REDIRECTOR'S TEL TO NY, DATED JUNE 18, 1985 AND NYTELCALL TO 26
SUPV. ON JUNEAqg 1985. : e

REVIEW OF NEW YORK FILES AND VARIOUS INTERVIEWS HAVE BEEN
CONDUCTED. 1IN MANY INSTANCES, THERE ARE SEVERAL INDIVIDUALS THAT

1 - New York

1 - Supervisor C-10
HIM:tb021V3

(2)

Aéproved' 5m/ﬂ’g') Transmitted l3 7 e Per

NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD
PROCESSING SUPERVISOR, NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM MM

WP Initials: _@_é_? : NQTQ’ ,ﬂjfz'
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>

WERE IMPLICATED IN MULTIPLE CASES IN THE THIRTY INVESTIGATIVE AREAS

OF THE TUMCON SPECIAL.,

ALTHOUGH THESE CASES COULD BE PRESENTED FOR

PROSECUTIVE OPINION WITHOUT INTERVIEW OF THESE INDIVIDUALS, A

LOGICAL INVESTI
THESE MATTERS.

ARE EITHER PRES

CONSIDERING WHETHER INTERVIEW OF

NECESSARY AND BUREAU GUIDANCE IS REQUESTED.

1. YFILE

GATIVE STEP WOULD BE TO INT RESOLVE
MASSELLI, ORLANDO, AND OTHERS
NTLY IN JAIL ARE HAVE BEEN INDICTED. YORK IS

THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS ARE /S

183A-3429 - WILLIAM MASSELLI,

JOSEPH

P———

IPPOLITO,
2. NYFILE
3. NYFILE
4. NYFILE
5. NYFILE
6. NYFILE

183A-3424 -~ CLOSED.

183A-3423 -~ NONE AT THIS TIME.

584-2546 - WILLIAM MASSELLI,

194A-496 - CLOSED.

183A-3426 - NONE AT THIS TIME,




[ 17. NYFILE 179A-1977 -

18. NYFILE 183A-3428 - NONE AT THIS TIME

19. NYFILE 183A-3427 - CLOSED.

// 20. NYFILE 194A-499 - PERCY SUTTON

b6
b7C

21. NYFILE 147A-2944 - CLOSED.
22. NYFILE 147A-2946 - NONE AT THIS TIME.

23. NYFILE 147A-2945 -~ NONE AT THIS TIME.

24, NYFILE 194A-500 = |WILLIAM MASSELLI.'

28 NYFILE 18373428 - WTYLT.TAM MAGSELTT I




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
i HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
IMEOX. 3 (#£439) DATE 07-27-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAB/LEC
TOr MY @ SAMNET-EMH. WF @ SAMNET-EMH
FoOM: HOTYX @ SAMNET-EMH
IEBJECT: 0315 ROUTINE

DATE: 2% JUN 85 05:36:39 EDT

TEXT: VICZICHRO31S

RR MY NK WF

SE HO #0315 1800606

WY EEEEE

R 2821417 JUN 85 8
FM DIRECTOR FBEI

TO ADIC NEW YORK ROUTINE

ATTN: SAC THOMAS L. SHEER AND FRANCIS J. STOREY. JR.

Y

FEI NEWARK \ROUTINE

ATTN: SAC JAMES CAGNASSOLA. JR.
FEI WASHINGTON FIELD ROUTINE

A;rTN: SAC NORMAN A. ZIGROSSI
BT
UNCLAS E F T O .
30 AR%AS DF INVESTIC}‘ATIDN RESULTING FROM THE REVIEW OF THE
“TUMCON® FILE. . |

RENYTEL TO BUREAU DATED JUNE 25. 1985

© RECEIVING OFFICES SHOULD DISCONTINUE WEEKLY SUMMARY

TELETYPEB AND E'EBIN PROVIDING FEIHQ WITH EI—WEEI/LY SUMMARY

TELETYPES BEGINNING JULY 1. 19835, 7,4);) z_/?? ff)

“,l'\DE‘{’ED .
RENYTEL REQUESTED FEIHQ GUIDANCE REGARDING INTERVIEWS UFﬁﬁﬂgg """""

CERTAIN AREAS INVEST IBATION, NEW YORK SHOULD D THESE | - Jul

1
Y
-

b6
bicC




PO

2aGE TYDTDE WO 021LF uwc:z.m@: FoTo @

INTERVIEWS WITH ALSA ND SPECIAL ATTORNEY

SND CETAIN THEIR CONCURRENCE. THESE FROSECUTORS SHOULD EBE
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First of two parts.,

By Rita Ciolli
Newsday Washington Bureau -

Bronx — It is an autopsy of an FBI investigation
gone wrong.

Since May, in a mostly empty seventh-floor
courtroom, an unorthodox pre-trial hearing has
been exposing some long-held FBI secrets about a
three-year probe that failed.

The corpse is TUMCON, the name given to what
was touted in the bureau as a major probe of politi-
cal corruption and organized crime. For a while, it
rivaled ABSCAM for attention in the FBI's New
York division.

But while the ABSCAM investigation bore fruit,
TUMCON has sown dissension. In FBI documents

and testimony in the hearing, harsh criticism is ex- .

changed by agents and supervisors. One FBI agent
is accused of being used by a very clever informant.
Another agent admits he “got greedy” because he
wanted to make a high-level organized-crime case.
There are charges of serious mismanagement that
go to the highest levels of the FBI in Washington.

The life and death of TUMCON was Michael Or-
lando, a former Long Island school teacher who had
become deeply involved in organized crime. In Orlan-
do. the FBI thought it had an informant who, as one
prosecutor said, would be “better than Joe Valachi.”

_But Orlando has admitted to committing a mob
murder, hijackings, and armed robberies while be-
ing paid by the FBI— 3500 a week at one point. And
Kenneth Walton, former supervisor of the bureau’s
New York office, has accused two street agents of
letting Orlando run the investigation. Walton, who
has described TUMCON as a threat to the “integri-

ty” of the office, said that FBI officials who received-

reports justifying the wiretap in the case and who
authorized the payments to Orlando should have
held tighter rein on the operation.

TUMCON still haunts the FBI. The bureau’s Of-
fice of Professional Responsibility is conducting a
major internal investigation. More than three dozen
present and former agents have been asked to swear
to statements that they were not involved in any
cover-up, conspiracy or obstruction of justice result-
ing from TUMCON or the background investigation
of former Labor Secretary Raymond Donovan.

Simultaneously, a squad of agents has been as-
signed to determine whether any of the evidence of
probable crimes, unearthed in TUMCON's six-
month, $1-millon-dollar electronic-surveillance ef-
fort, could still be prosecuted.

In addition, Rep. Donald Edwards (D-Calif)),
chairman of the House Judiciary Committee’s Civil
and Constitutional Rights Subcommittee, said last
week that he may schedule hearings on the FBI's
handling of the investigation. .

Donovan, organized-crime figure William Mas-
selli, New York State Sen. Joseph Galiber, and sev-
en others were indicted by a Bronx grand jury last
fall in an alleged scheme to defraud the New York
City Transit Authority of $7.4 miilion in the build-
ing of a new Manhattan subwav_tunnel.

Donovan resigned from President Ronald Rea-
gan’s cabinet in March after State Supreme Court
Justice John Collins refused to dismiss the multi-
count indictment. The prosecution’s evidence in the
case includes the tapes of the TUMCON wiretap,
which were stored in a federal government vault
until Bronx District Attorney Mario Merola won
their release in federal court.

But having gained possession of the tapes, Mero-
la’s office must now defend the FBI and the Justice
Department from defense allegations that agents
perjured themselves or acted unlawfully in order to
get a federal judge to approve and continue the 1979
wiretap,

“It’s like playing with a deck of 10 cards that has
five jokers. You never know when one of them is

going to come up,” said Stephen Bookin, the Bronx .

prosecutor in charge of the case.

So far, all the defendants have denied any wrong-
doing — as have the FBI and former members of the
U.S. Attorney’s Office in Manhattan.

The hearing in the Bronx is being held to consider
a defense motion that the TUMCON evidence be sup-
pressed. The Bronx District Attorney’s Office main-
tains that the evidence was properly obtained. The

_hearinghasalready run eight weeks and is scheduled
to resume July 22. But Justice Collins’ ruling on the
defense motion is not expected until the fall.

In ordering the hearing in April, Collins said the
defense had presented initial evidence of a “tale of

‘An Investigation Gone Bad

FBI probe aimed high, foundered around informant Michael Orlando

intrigue, perjury and star chamber proceedings.”

The Bronx hearing has been dominated by the .

dispute between the New York FBI office and the
U.S. Attorney’s Office in Manhattan over who is to
blame for the disintegration of one of the most ex-
pensive operations in law-enforcement history.

“These are the giants fighting. We're incidental,”
said one defense attorney, expressing a sentiment
often echoed by Bronx prosecutors.

The testimony last Wednesday of Robert Fiske,
former U.S. attorney in Manhattan, sharply contra-
dicted FBI agents about when problems with the
informant and the wiretap became known. Several
FBI witnesses are expected to be recalled when the
hearing resumes,

According to FBI Associate Director William Ba-
ker, FBI Director William Webster hasbeen monitor-
ing the Bronx hearing, but the bureau is withholding
comment for fear of affecting the proceedings.

The hearing, however, has already forced some
uncomfortable disclosures for the FBI.

In 1980, a high-ranking FBI official told the U.S.
Senate, which was checking into allegations that
Donovan had organized-crime ties, that neither the
nominee nor his business had shown up either in an
FBI investigation or in wiretap references.

But in the Bronx hearing, the FBI has turned
over a document which shows that it had targeted
an alleged minority-business fraud scheme involv-
ing Donovan’s firm, Schiavone Construction Co. of
New Jersey, in March, 1979. And an attorney for
Donovan has said that the former Cabinet member,
his partner, Ronald Schiavone, and Schiavone Con-
struction are mentioned a total of 361 times on the
TUMCON tapes.

TUMCON Begins

In 1976, FBI agent Larry Sweeney, an armed-
robbery specialist assigned to the Hauppauge office,
began develeping Orlando as an informant.

Orlando’s FBI file gives him credit for the arrest of
Patrick Huston, who was on the bureau’s 10-most-
wanted list; solving several hijackings; tipping the
FBI to the hiding place of another most-wanted fugi-
tive, although agents missed him by minutes; warn-
ing agents of murder attempts on Carmine Galante
and later telling them who did it; and providing pre-
liminary information about efforts to restart the
French Connection heroin-importing scheme.

Orlando’s tips were distributed, anonymously,
throughout the bureau. In 1978, Ronald Levinson,
an organized-crime specialist who had just been
transferred to the New York office, became fascinat-
ed by Orlando’s self-proclaimed role as a courier be-
tween crime families. Levinson made arrangements
to meet Orlando, with Sweeney, in the parking lot of
a Long Island shopping mall.

At first, Levinson testified, the inside organized-
crime information that Orlando was providing was
“too good to be true.” Levinson said he was particu-
larly struck by the tale of Angelo Tuminaro, a fugi-
tive in the French Connection case and the man for
whom the TUMCON investigation was named,

Orlando later described for the two agents a
meeting in Coral Springs, Fla., at which a deal was
being made to start a new heroin ring. He had told
them of the meeting in advance and they had agreed
not to accompany him lest they risk exposing him.

According to Levinson, Orlando told them that
he and Masselli were told to go to a church parking
lot for the meeting. While they waited in their rent-
ed limousine, the figure of a small, gnarled woman
in black walked out of the church and over to the
car, It was actually Tuminaro in disguise, Orlando
told the incredulous agents.

Although the FBI knew in advance of two meet-

. ings Orlando hed with Tuminaro, a crime figure

they eagerly sought, they didn’t even do any under-
cover surveillance of the meetings. Levinson and
—Continued on Page 30

Figures in the FBI’'s Operation

Michael Orlando, a former school teacher who became
deeply involved in organized crime, served as an FBI
informant beginning in 1976. He has admitted
involvement in criminal activities while working on an FBI
investigation of organized-crime figure William Masselli,
leading to questions about how the probe was handled and
whether wiretap evidence can be used In court.

Larry Sweeney is an FBI agent who, along with agent
Ronald Levinson {photo not available), supervised Orlando's
activities in the Masselli probe. Their handling of the case
is being questioned, and they were warned earlier this year
that they might be charged in a major intemnal
investigation by the Justice Department. The two agents
have said they fear becoming scapegoats.

Kenneth Walton, a former supervisor in the FBI's New

York office, has accused agents Sweeney and Levinson of
losing perspective on the case and letting Oriando run the
bureaus investigation of Massslii. He described the situation
as a threat to the integrity of the bureau's New York office.

. .
Nell Weich, head of the Manhattan FBI division when the
probe began, was anxious to revive the the office's *
organized crime section and was Initfally Impressed with-
the information Orlando provided. He later soured on the
probe, fesling it never fulffilled its promise. ’
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—Continued from Page
Sweeney both testified that they were willing to
sacrifice Tuminaro’s arrest to protect Orlando’s in-
formant status. No charges were ever brought
against Tuminaro, who would have been 77 at the
time of the meetings.

In September, 1978, Levinson and Sweeney at-
tended a meeting with then-U.S. Attorney Fiske
and Neil Welch, the new, hard-driving head of the
Manhattan FBI division who was anxious to revive
its organized-crime section. Welch, in a recent béok
about the FBI, said when he took over the office in
August of that year, the Manhattan division had no
decent organized-crime informants and there were
no political-corruption cases being prosecuted.

mero that Levinson and another agent,
Shaun Rafferty, sent to Welch complained that the
New York office “systematically neglected” orga-
nized-crime intelligence. The Nov. 29, 1978, memo,
said that "quality” intelligence was being done on
an “ad-hoc basis” by agents with an intense inter-

est and motivation in keeping the program going. -

Informants were being recruited and liaisons be-
ing made without official approval, according to an
agent familiar with the way the program was be-
ing operated at the time.

Welch liked what he heard from Levinson,
whose criticisms of the New York office confirmed
Welch's own. At that early September meeting, the
Tuminaro story was told and retold. Names of sev-
eral influential New York politicians suspected of
being crooked were thrown around. TUMCON —
which Levinson said stood for Tuminaro conspir-
acy — was officially under way. Orlando became a
top-echelon informant and began receiving $500 a
week — in cash.

It was at this time that Levinson said, in state-
ments to his superiors, that Ted Foley, head of the
criminal division in the Manhattan bureau, had
told him that the office needed a “good organized-
crime case” so it could get a wiretap “to develop
organized-crime intelligence.”

Orlando was also telling the agents that they
should bug Masselli’s South Bronx meat plant in
o.rde,r to obtain “the key to organized crime in the
city.”

The TUMCON squad began preparing docu-
ments to be submitted to a federal judge in the fall
of 1978, soon after they started physical surveil-
lance of Masselli’s plant. Apparently, these affida-
vits were being rejected as insufficient to justify a
wiretap because the information in them, which
came from Orlando, was stale.

“We did not have quite enough information,”
said Levinson, until a surveillance team staking
out Masselli’s plant observed a truck delivering a
load of meat to the plant.

It Looked Like a Hijacking

On Nov. 30, FBI Agent Paul Doyle was perched
in a booth behind a cigarette billboard on Bruckner
Boulevard. Using a %igh-powered telescope
through peepholes in the sign, he watched Massel-
li's plant, located on the Bronx side of the Willis
Avenue Bridge. What he saw was part of an appar-
ent hijacking. At 11:52 a.m., he noted in his log:
“Masselli is looking in all directions, in a rapid
manner . . . chewing cigar at the same time . . .
looking in all directions nervously.” At 12:12 p.m.,,
a red refrigerated truck owned by the Forte Meat
Co. arrived.

Doyle watched as boxes and quarters of beef
were taken from the truck, and noted: “Masselli
motioning as if supervising. Unloading is so fast
that one quarter [of meat] bounces from pallet to
the ground.” He also observed that two of the men
left the meat plant in a private cab — No. 75,

Within three hours, Doyle called FBI agent Ben-
jamin Purser, who was assigned to draw up the
paperwork for the wiretap order, to tell him Doyle
suspected he had just witnessed a hijacking. Purs-
er testified that he was “surprised that the hijack-
ing was done in daylight.” Until then it had been
his understanding that Masselli received stolen
property only at night. Masselli now contends that
Orlando persuaded him to take the load, which had
been stolen from the Forte Meat Co., because it
was the only way that Orlando would be able to
pay Masgelli the $1,500 he owed him.

Almost a month later, on Dec. 20, Doyle was on
surveillance duty again at the plant. A 1:40 p.m.
entry in his log states that two white males left the
plant and entered a Miles Cab Co. car, No. 75;
“Same males as seen on 11/30, one male same as
driver of 371-JVC.” The car bearing those plates
was often seen at the plant, always with the same
driver. According to the defense, the car was regis-
tered to Orlando’s wife, Janice.
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FBI payment records show that during the tw
weeks before and after the hijacking, Orlando wa:
paid a total of 87,500 by the FBI for his services as
an informant. He was also paid $500 on Nov. 30.
Sweeney testified that he could not recall the time
of his meeting with Orlando that day. And he re-
peatedly denied defense attorneye’ charges that he
had prior knowledge of the hijacking, or that Or-
lando set it up so the FBI could have fresh informa-
tion to obtain a wiretap.

“That would have been improper,” testified
Sweeney. “It was against my oath as an FBI agent,
I would not have been involved in it.”

Orlando, in an interview with Newsday, ad-
mitted involvement in the Nov. 30 hijacking. But
he denied that the agents knew of it in advance.

The Wiretap Begins

Based on the Nov. 30 hijacking, the U.S. Attor-
ney’s Office applied to federal Judge Henry Werker
for a wiretap on Masselli’s plant. One of the rea-
sons Purser gave was a need to solve the Nov. 30
hx{acking. Without identifying Orlando, Purser
told the judge that the FBI had an informant who
knew Masselli and knew about the hijacking, but
who refused to testify or wear a concealed record-
ing device.

Werker signed the order on Jan. 4. That night,
with Orlando as a guide, FBI agents broke into the
plant and installed & hidden microphone in Mas-
selli’s office. Orlando and the agents threw pieces
of meat on the floor so that the break-in would look
like a burglary.

Next, Orlando was told to go to the office, get
close to Masselli and engage him in discussions
about criminal activity. Levinson later would cite-
this directive in saying that he “got greedy” in the
investigation. Orlando soon managed to get him-
self hired by Masselli at $25,000 a year and was
given the use of a car. But his placement would
prove a fatal flaw in the TUMCON investigation.

Soon information about all sorts of criminal ac-
tivity was being heard over the wiretap. But so was
Orlando. In order to keep his identity completely
secret, Levinson would record Orlando in the moni-
toring logs as "Mike LNU [last name unknown]".

In early February, agents listening to the tape
overheard Orlando discussing a plan to manufac-
ture synthetic cocaine. It soon become clear to the
monitoring agents that “MIKE LNU” was a major
participant in the scheme and the one who would
obtain the chemicals to make the cocaine. Sweeney
met with Orlando and told him to stay away from
Masselli’s plant. But Orlando said it was too late. If
he suddeniy didn’t show up, it would become obvi-
ous that he was an informant, Orlando convinced
the agents that this would mean his certain death.

In subsequent requests to Judge Werker, who is
now deceased, the FBI maintained that it still
needed to learn the identity of “Mike LNU.” The
defense argues the judge was deceived into extend-
ing the wiretap order.

A month later, Orlando was overheard discuss-
ing the hijacking of a load of shrimp on March 26
and a truck full of cheese on March 29. Sweeney
and Levinson both realized the problem was much
more serious than they originally thought. While
they believed that Orlando was not criminally re-
sponsible for the hijackings, it would appear so on
the wiretap and he might have to be prosecuted.

On May 4, it became obvious that Orlando was
the key figure in the hijacking of a load of batter-
ies. In an interview with Newsday recently, Orlan-
do was asked whether he thought he had immunity
from the crimes he was involved with at Masselli’s.

“More or less, I thought I did,” he said. But he
added, “More than once Sweeney had yelled at me,
after the wire went in. He said you can't be com-
mitting criminal activities because we can't pro-
tect you, You're on your own if you get caught. . .
There's not a question in anyone's mind that they
knew what was going on,” said Orlando.

The dilemma is a common one for both infor-
mants and agents. While, as a rule, the FBI wants
its informants to stay out of trouble, their value
comes from their involvement or association with
criminals. Agents are also reluctant to arrest
sources because it would then require them to go
out and cultivate new ones. y

On June 6, agents overheard a startling conver-
sation on the wiretap, A New York City police offi-
cer said that Orlando had been involved in an
armed house-robbery on Staten Island that day be-
fore. The officer was trying to solicit a bribe from
Masselli, who was known to be employing Orlando,
to quash the case. The officer said Orlando’s arrest
on the charge was imminent.

The agents realized they could no longer protect
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FBI'S VIEW from surveillance perch in the Bronx shows outline of William Masselii's Bruckner Bou
powered telescope, agent Paul Doyle on Nov. 30, 1978, watched the unloading of meat taken in

Orlando as an informant and that their superiors in
the FBI would question Orlando’s credibility. After
the incident, the FBI never sought permission to
continue the tap. It ended July 8, 1979. According to
an internal summary of an FBI interview with Or-
lando on May 17, the informant said that he told
neither Masselli nor Sweeney of the Staten Island
robbery because “he was walking a tight line as he
was working both sides — Masselli and the FBL”

Internal Dispute Begins

Soon after the late-March hijacking, Levinson
and Sweeney sought help. Mostly they were con-
cerned that since Orlando was overheard on the
wiretap, his identity would have to be revealed to
their superiors.

The two agents and others assigned to the TUM-
CON squad testified that they told U.S. Attorney
Fiske and others at a April 20, 1979, meeting that
Michael Orlando was the informant and that he
might have been involved in the shrimp and cheese
hijackings. Fiske, the FBI agents contend, said fed-
eral prosecutors would research the issue. But they
pledged to protect Orlando even if it meant that the
cocaine and hijacking cases would not be prosecuted.

But Fiske and his assistant, Michael Ross, recall
things differently. They testified that they did not
learn of Orlando’s identity until June 6.

Welch, who has testified that he doesn’t recall
the events during this period, also contradicted
Sweeney and Levinson. He said that the two never
mentioned any crimes that the informant was com-
mitting. Had they done so, Welch said, “he would
have pulled the plug” on the wiretap.

During the disputed six-week period, federal
prosecutors submitted and got approval three times
for extensions of the eavesdropping orders. If they
knew of Orlando’s identity before June 6, they would
have had a role in deceiving or committing perjury
before a federal judge.

After the wiretap ended, the FBI and federal pros-
ecutors were faced with the difficult decision of which
cases to continue investigating for possible prosecu-
tion. TUMCON supervisor James Moody composed a
list of 17 possible cases, including political corruption
charges against New York politicians and the minor-
ity-business fraud charge that is the substance of the
main case against Donovan and others. Only a few of
these would have exposed Orlando.

But by this time, Welch, then head of the New
York office, had soured on TUMCON, feeling it had
never fulfilled its promise, the hearing testimony
reveals. He also thought Orlando “was out of con-
trol.” He recommended that the TUMCON probe be
shut down and Orlando prosecuted.

Welch retired before a final decision was made,
however, and the New York office was left in charge
of a deputy, Kenneth Walton. Sweeney and Levin-
son continued anew to try to have Orlando spared.
“The source is guilty in no legal or moral way with
regard to the cheese hijacking, shrimp hijacking, or
synthetic cocaine case,” maintained Sweeney.

But Walton disagreed, the testimony and hear-
ing documents show. He said Sweeney had lost per-
spective on the case and had let Orlando take over.

He accused the agent of trying to give his informant
a “sweetheart deal.”

Orlando was “the best informant we ever had,”
Levinson argued — but Walton scornfully dismissed
that contention.

He and Sweeney then told Walton they were go-
ing over his head and would appeal his decision to
Washington. Walton warned against such a mo-
ve."You are going to step on your [private parts],”
Sweeney has quoted Walton as replying.

By this time the New York FBI office had a new
head, Lee Laster. In an attempt to heal sorme of the
divisiveness, Laster ordered an internal investiga-
tion by Daniel McGorty, a counter-intelligence spe-
cialist who had had no part in the TUMCON dispute.

McGorty took statements from all of the partici-
pants and made recommendations about what was to
be done with Orlando. The bureau has never revealed
those recommendations, According to several FBI
sources, Laster locked the report in the safe in the
New York office and never sent it to Washington.

By early 1981, it was clear that the federal gov-
ernment was going ahead on a prosecution of Mas-
selli, Orlando and others on the cocaine and hijack-
ing cases but not on the other potential cases sug-
gested by the TUMCON tapes.

Just before Washington headquarters was ready
to indict Orlando, Sweeney made a last attempt to
save his informant. In a 28-page letter, introduced in
evidence at the hearing, Sweeney told FBI Director
William Webster that for the first time he felt “a
sense of shame associated with the FBI” because it
had failed to honor its commitment to Orlando. He
listed all that Orlando had done for the bureau and
the possible corruption cases that included names of
congressmen, a federal judge and others. And he told
Webster, “What remained after years of dedicated
labor by innumerable street agents are these rela-
tively minor theft cases and a sorry attempt by sever-
al hoodlums to manufacture synthetic cocaine.”

Sweeney also charged that Walton’s reluctance
to work with Orlando had hampered the bureau’s
effort to investigate Donovan.

But officials in Washington were seeing it differ-
ently. Julius Bonovolonta, assistant section chief in
the bureau’s organized-crime division, said in a 1981
statement that Levinson was guilty of “hyping” the
cases in the beginning and that later Levinson and
Sweeney “weren't able to fulfill expectations.”

Bonovolonta said he didn't think Orlando “was
as good” as the New York office was boasting he
was, or that the cases he promised were “as big as
the New York office was indicating.” Earlier this
year, Sweeney and Levinson both were officially
warned that they might be charged in a major inter-
nal investigation being conducted by the Justice De-
partment’s Office of Professional Responsibility. The
two agents have told friends and other agents that
they fear becoming scapegoats.

Sweeney, in his statement, said that the respon-
sibility for closing up the investigation became a
“political football” and that Washington headquar-
ters was “pissed that New York passed the problem
on to them.” “If blood is on anyone's hands, it is not
going to be the bureau,” said Sweeney.

-4-
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levard plant emerging behind trees. Using a high-
an apparent hijacking.

What Went Wrong

Justice Derartment and FBI officials now con-
cede privately :hat the'Bronx hearing poses a dilem-
ma for them. If the Bronx judge rules that the tapes
are valid, questions will again be raised as to why
the federal government never brought the case
against Donovan's firm, Schiavone Construction
and the other political-corruption cases.

If the tapes are suppressed, neither the FBI nor
the Manhattan U.S. Attorney’s Office wants to
shoulder the blame for having lied to a federal judge.
If the bureau is blamed, Levinson and Sweeney have

confided to friends that they are worried that Wash-

ington will make them scapegoats.

Representatives in both the FBI and Manhattan
U.S. Attorney’s Office worry about the ability to
work together after this, even if TUMCON survives
legal scrutiny. .

Officials in the Justice Department and the FBI
say they now regret that neither told Merola before
he sought his indictment that he was going to find
some problems with Orlando or their wiretap.

What went wrong? FBI officials decline to give
their assessment while the hearing continues. But
statements given to the FBIduring its internal probe
and made public at the hearing give some answers.

Agent John Good, head of the Hauppauge office,
told his superiors in April that the the original goal
of TUMCON could have been achieved, but that the
probe suffered from a “lack of continuity in manage-
ment, supervisors and investigating agents.”

Good, who was deeply involved in the ABSCAM
investigation during the same period, testified that it
was “a very confusing time in the New York office.”

This spring, Levinson said he was never told by
his FBI superiors or the U.S. Attorney’s Office that
“jt was dangerous, wrong or a procedural error” to let
Orlando go to Masselli’s premisesduring the wiretap.

Purser, the agent who actually signed the affida-
vits, said that at no time did the agents working the
case talk with each other, or to their supervisor,
about what was happening. Other agents testified
that they never asked Levinson or Sweeney who their
informant was and whether he was the one being
overhead on the wiretap. Such queries were consid-
ered “gauche in organized-crime circles,” they said.

{ supervisors familiar with the case said that
Orlando should have been removed from the scene
the minute he was overheard in a criminal conversa-
tion on the wiretap.

Even Levinson now concedes that if Orlando had
been used only to corroborate information on the
tape and not to get directly involved with the tar-
gets, he might have realized hig dream of making
one of the best political-corruption/organized-crime
cases in the nation. -,

Under questioning by Ted Geiser, lead counsel
for the Shiavone Construction Co., at the end of nine
days on the witness stand, Levinson said Orlando
n{aver should have been allowed to become the key
player.

“If I had realized that at the time, things never
would have gone the way they did,” said Levinson. "I
laid awake nights thinking about it, sir.”

NEXT: The Informant
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By Thomas J. Maier

' Carmine should have listened. He was warned,

but he laughed it off, .

Word of the murder contract against Carmine

‘Galante reached his ears weeks before he was shot

dead in 1979 on the back patio of a Brooklyn restau-
rant. Galante, who aspired to be the undisputed boss
of the Joseph Bonanno crime family, discounted the

warning, perhaps because the tip came not from a
street-wise confidant but from the most unlikely of
sources — the Federal Bureau of Investigation,

I was sitting in a club on Mulberry Street, with,
some people [ had been in jail with, and they men-
tioned that Carmine was going to get killed,” recalls
Michael Orlando. "I was trusted. They didn’t think
twice about me sitting there.”
© Eager to please, Orlando passed the word of Ga-
lante’s impending demise to FBI agents, explaining
that members of his own crime family saw Galante
as “getting too greedy” for power. For months, these
same federal agents had been paying Orlande on a
“cash-on-delivery” basis for information concerning
hijackings, narcotics trafficking, political corruption
and the movements within organized crime.

* The Galante tip — later confirmed with deadly
accuracy despite the FBI's relayed warning to the
crime boss — only added further luster to Orlando’s
rising star as a double agent within the netherworld
of La Cosa Nostra. No mere “wise guy,” Orlando, a
college-educated informant with street smarts, was
touted in the memos shared by these FBI agents and
their superiors as a member of organized crime’s
“new generation.”

But much to the chagrin of those government
officials who enlisted him, Orlando would prove to
be an informant whose credibility was clouded not
only by his past record, but by his continuing crimi-
nal activity while on the FBI's payroll.

Around Michael Jogeph Orlando, a former Long
Island schoolteacher, the New York office of the FBL
would weave an ill-fated investigation called TUM-
CON, based on a wiretap within a Bronx warehouse
— an operation that the FBI has said cost $1 million.
The probe into political corruption and narcotics
‘trafficking would later collapse’ when top FBI and
Justice Department officials concluded that much of
TUMCON could not be used in court.

Three years later, however, the wiretap tapes
were revived with a court order obtained by the
Bronx district attorney, and used last October to in-
dict then-U.S. Secretary of Labor Raymond Dono-
van, a New York State senator, and several others
for allegedly defrauding $7.4 million from a New
York City subway construction project. At the on-
going pretrial hearings in the Donovan case, howev-
er, much legal controversy continues to swirl around
the actions of the FBI and its informer.

. Orlando, 44, is now sheltered within the federal
witness protection program, fearing for his life as
his parole begins tomorrow. In a series of recent in-
tarviews with Newsday, he talked about his lifeas a
mob hitman, his shattered family, his impending
testimony at Donovan’s trial and his feelings about
FBI agents now under investigation for their actions
during the TUMCON probe.

o~ Al organized-crime guys had a tendency
to send their sons to college. And we all grew up
together, like we were one group. When I got into
trouble, I had people to run to. And slowly, be-
lieve it or not, it’s like osmosis. You get drawn in
either by the money, or if you want to call it the
: glamo’r. The easy living, which later in life
; i_itc?au t come out 30 easy. You pay very dearly for
i .« e
St. John's University seemed generations away
- from the streets of Williamsburg, Brooklyn, where
‘Michael Orlando grew up in a neighborhood in
, which “half became hoodlums, half wound up in the
1 police department, and one or two became priests.”
{On the Queens campus, Orlando studied economics
and business administration, hoping someday to be-
*comre & teacher, His dream came true shortly after
' graduation in September, 1963, when-he entered a
i fourth-grade classroom at Nathaniel Woodhull Ele-
I mentary School in Shirley. Not far from the East
End summer home where his family once stayed,
Orlando found enjoyment teaching youngsters and
coacllifig softball and swimming after school,
Bit his annual teacher’s salary of $5,200 didn’t
{ travel far in the fast-paced world of a young man
with(ataste for.fine clothes, fancy cars and frequent
trips to the racetrack. By year’s end, much of Orlan-

 Double-Edged I
moonlighted wzth the.mob ﬁ"zjl'e 0
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THE INFORMANT. Michael Orlando,
who moved from a life of teacher to mob hitman.

do’s weekly paycheck was being garnisheed for debts
to jewelry stores and finance companies, according
to school records. He failed to show up for the last
five weeks of class, then agreed to resign.
Orlando’s street instincts beckoned. He turned to
a world he had never fully left. Even at St. John's,
Orlando’s fraternity brothers included the son of
crime boss Joe Profaci and the scion of other reputed
mobsters. His uncles had paved his way into orga-
nized crime by being “deeply involved” in it all their
lives, he said. Orlando’s first steps included book-
making and loansharking — activities that paid far
more than teaching. “From $100 a week, you're all
of a sudden earning $2,000 a week,” he said.
With that kind of money, weekend trips to Puer-
to Rico soon became commonplace, Orlando says. He
began lining his pockets with the proceeds from
armed hijackings of trucks loaded with valuables,
and scores of car thefts and burglaries — he recently
admitted in court to “at least” 240 burglaries. At his
financial peak, about 1968, Orlando estimated he
earned nearly $1 million from a multi-million bank

s
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heist he pulled with four accomplices. Part of the
loot was also with a Queens detective, who
Orlando claims “shook us down for $160,000” by
threatening to prosecute.

He soon knew his way around a courthouse, hav-
ing learned how plea-bargaining could bring a cus-
pended or lighter sentence — a lesson that would
serve him well. Steadily, from 1966 to 1973, Orlan-
do’s rap sheet extended to & second page, filled with
guilty pleas involving burglary, robbery and posses-
sion of a weapon in New York and New Jersey. The
next year, however, Orlando received a sentence of
up to four years in upstate Green Haven Correction-
al Facility for an armed robbery he pulled in Law-
rence while on his way to Roosevelt Raceway. Said
Nassau County Judge Raymond Wilkes at his Janu-
ary, 1974, sentencing hearing: “If you cannot learn
now once and for all, Mr. Orlando, that there comes
a time in a man’s life when, if he does not learn from
his past mistakes he is foredoomed to repeat those
mistakes, God help you.”

*. . . They [FBI officials] said I was uncontrol
lable. But that’s not, from what I understand
later . . . an uncommon thing, Everyone said
that Sweeney was too emotionally involved with
me. It's possible, I don’t know. Maybe he did
overlook things because we became friends, if
i’s posgible for an agent to become friends with

e hoodlum . . .

The visit from FBI agent Lawrence T. Sweeney
came before Christmas, 1976, when Orlando was in
a halfway house awaiting his parole date, three
months away. Sweeney hoped to turn Orlando, to
make him an informant. And he came armed with
‘&;Jlilléi_:,"he later acknowledged in court papers, was “a

“All he wanted from me was political connections
and movement within organized crime. I had never
done this before so I said, ‘No, don't even talk to me

. about this',” Orlando recalls. *And [Sweeney] said,

‘Well, we're going to prosecute you for a bank rob-
bery in Cedarhurst.’ I said, I don’t think you really
have a case there, and I didn’t do it. But behind my
mind, I knew that I did it.”

The bluff worked. Orlando, fearful of facing 20
years in jail, called Sweeney back after the holidays
and took the offer. With Sweeney as his “control

—Continued on Page 22

v

from the FBI — a warning based on a tip from Orlando. :
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__All the advertising in
the world _will not help
yvou lose weight,
But...a phone call to:

could well
start you on the road.

You will be placed on a program of
“optifast” supplement under the
supervision of a physician. a psy-
chologist. and a nutritionist and
begin an effective and comprehen-
sive weight control program.

Call today for a
personal interview
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T HEALTH DOMES INC.
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PLAINVIEW, N.Y. 11803
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Carpet Cleaning
Special

2Rooms. ... °39

TRY OUR “WHOLE HOUSE SPECIALS"
Sareasfor $79 7 areas for $99

Pumps and vacuums are run by a V-8 engine, which
makes for a more powerful and deeper cleaning then
older units. Ideal for any kind of carpet. from low pie
tothe shags. Our chemicals are gentle, safe
and tested. Service is limited to private homes and
garden apartments. Combined living/dining areas,
oversized rooms and whole basements regarded as

2 rooms. »

Sale prices effective through Saturday, July 20th.

E=EEE Call: (516) 7953712
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1 "2 agent,” Orlando provided information on a regular

besii, picking up weekly checka ranging from $200
to $500. Over the following months, Orlando was

. credited with helping recover hijacked trucks, solv-

ing homicides and armed bank robberies, and sav-
ing the lives of two other FBI informants and an
undercover New York City police officer.

On the telephone, Sweeney and his informant
would also talk about their personal lives. “We'd
ask about each other’s kids; they’re about the same
age,” Orlando recalls. “We'd discuss colleges and
chicken pox with each other, different things the
kids were going through.” Sweeney also helped Or-
lando financially by arranging for reward money,
including a $2,000 check from a grateful truckers
association that paid Orlando while he wore a ski
mask to protect his identity.

At first, Orlando says, his dual existence as mob-
ster and informer disturbed him. He says he re-
fused an offer to become a ‘made’ member of the
Genovese crime family, telling them he wanted “to
leave this life someday.” But the real reason, Or-
lando says, was that he knew that as a ‘made mem-
ber,’ violent reprisal would extend to his family if
his existence as an informer became known. “Did
you ever throw up in the mornings and can't sleep
at night? I went through that for a couple of years,”
Orlando says. “After awhile, it became second na-
ture.”

Indeed, Orlando continued to perform truck hi-
jackings, armed robberies and other assorted felo-
nies — all while on the payroll of the FBI, which
would dole out some $53,000 to Orlando during his
four years as an informer. It was a matter of basic
finances, “Could you support a wife and kid on
3200 a week?,” Orlando says. “I think they expect
their informants to, if you want to say, freelance.
But they don’t expect them to get caught at it.”

In late 1978, Orlando says, he sold a load of hi-
jacked meat to William Masselli, a reputed Geno-
vese crime-family member who owned his own
meat warehouse and construction firm in the
Bronx. The FBI was already interested in Masselli
because of his connections to several politicians,
including State Sen. Joseph Galiber. When Orlan-
do told Sweeney about his old friend Masselli, the
bureau seized upon the opportunity, directing Or-
lando to start working for Masselli.

Eventually, the FBI was able to install a court-
approved wiretap in the Masselli warehouse with
Orlando’s help, hoping to break up the hijacking
and narcotics ring they believed it sheltered. The
FBI's TUMCON investigation was born.

”. .. If you show a weakness, the person
that is with you will kill you. A professional
killing is never done alone, there's always &
backup. And if you show & weakness, or hesi-
tate, they're going to kill you. It might not be on
the spot. It might be when you get into the car.
It might be in a thousand places. But you don’t
think about it when it happens. It's all reac-
tion, from the streets . . .”

It was after a dinner with Masselli in the Bronx
that Orlando says the conversation turned to Sal-
vatore Frascone, a competing subcontractor with
the Schiavone Construction Co. of New Jersey. On
that 1978 night, Orlando says, he was ordered by
Masselli to kill Frascone. Orlando would later
claim that he could not warn the FBI. He had to
shoot Frascone or be killed himself by Masselli.

Shortly after the Frascone hit, the FBI ques-
tioned its informant, Orlando, who says he told
them “everything” about the killing — everything
except the fact that he had been the “triggerman.”

“If T had confessed to Larry Sweeney — ‘Well,

Larry, L killed a guy last night’ — that statement is-

direct admission. I'd be facing 25 years to life. 'm
not stupid.” Authorities would not learn it was Or-
lando who pulled the trigger until he was granted
total immunity upon entering the federal witness
protection program in 1982. He has agreed to tes-
tify against Masselli and another accomplice at
their forthcoming trial for Frascone's murder.

According to an FBI document, in early 1979 Or-
lando accepted another murder contract, on Mario
Montuoro, a former top official within the Blasters
Union, who was expected to testify about a $2,000
payoff by union officials that had been witnessed
two years earlier by a top Schiavone official —
Raymond Donovan.

Orlando says he and Masselli agreed to the hit.
But this time, Orlando says, he alerted the FBL
“They pulled him [Montuoro] right off the street,”
Orlando says, and promptly placed Montuoro, a
government informer, into the witness protection
program. “"He was going to break up a union that is

Montuoro, whose testimony would later helpreons:. :
program after win-ur

vict two union officials, left the
ning $2.5 million in the New York State Lottery. -

But despite such contributions, Orlando’s career*
as an FBI informant would soon comse to an end. -
While the FBI's hidden tapes and cameras were
rolling, court records show, Orlando was spotted as
an active participant in an armed hijacking of a
truckload of fish, and two months later the hijack-
ing of a load of batteries. And on the tape, FBI
ugents heard Masselli tell an iate: “This other
kid is a bad kid, ya know, this kid Mike. This guy’s
got about ten (killings] under his belt already, in
case you don't know it.”

Orlando's accounts of murder contracts, armed
hijackings and arsons under the orders of Masselli
are called “nonsensical pap from a pathological
liar” by Masselli's lawyer. “He’s made a lot of alle-
gations that are story-book fare, but both the
FBI and juries have found he’s a contemptible
liar,” says the attorney, John Nicholas Iannuzz.
Similiar comments have been made by Donovan's
lawyers.

In September, 1980, more than a year after the
TUMCON wiretap was closed down, the FBI la-
beled Orlando an “uncontrollable” informant and-
stopped using him because of the crimes he had
committed. Orlando said he was relieved by the
decision, But in TUMCON’s aftermath — as the
FBI battled within itself and with the Justice De-
partment about Orlando’s actions and the legality
of the investigation — Orlando, once the informer,
would be among the few to face criminal charges.
With his secret status as an informer still kept
intact, Orlando pleaded guilty in 1981 to federal

charges that he was involved in a synthetic-co- -

caine manufacturing conspiracy.

“. . . No one knew when this first occurred
that it would lead to the Bronx with the secre-
tary of labor or any other politicians . . . If we
ever thought it would mushroom the way it
did, we would have dropped the issue. No one’s
gained by this. The bureau's been. tarnished,
the government has been tarnished, the ad-
ministration’s been tarnished . . .”

Raymond Donovan was just a name, one of sev-
eral Schiavone officials who flew in by helicopter to
a construction site dressed in their expensive suits.
“Who was Ray Donovan to me?” Orlando says.
“The only thing we had in common is that we both
lived in the same state.”

But on the 892 hours of TUMCON tapes, Dono-
van’s name is mentioned six times. And the name

.

do planned to kill Montuoro, then alerted the
FBI, which placed him under protection. ~ -

MARIO MONTUORO. FBI says Orlan-
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of Doheyan’s Schiavons firm is men-

tionegeoepastedly at one point in talk
ofngf spitacy: between Masselli’s
firm--and-Schiavons ox a New York

Orlando says he was
Donovan — who, he said, broke bread
with wise guya and partied at the 1979
Super Bow! with Masselli and others
— would be-nominated by President
Ronald Reagan in 1981 to one of the
nation’s top Cabinet posts. Donovan
was given the FBIs seal of approval
after a background check, despite the
existence of the TUMCON tapes. “I
was surprised when he was con-
firmed,” Orlando said. “They had
quite a few people telling [the FBI]
about him, but they just let him in. I
guess there was no substantial evi-
dence. But it didn't seem right at the
time.”

Donovan’s sudden prominence
seemed to make the TUMCON failure
all the more distressing to the bureau.
Top-level FBI officials in New York
and Washington had already blamed
Sweensy and another agent, Robert
Levinson, for being suckered by Or-
lando as their infdrmant ran amok.
Sweensey responded by also going to
the top. In 1981, he sent FBI Director
William Webster a memo charging

that the New York office had “ham- -

pered” the investigation into Dono-
van's alleged organized-crime ties by
prohibiting Sweeney from talking fur-
ther with Orlando. A year later, spe-
cial federal prosecutor Leon Silver-
man would officially discount the alle-
gations against Donovan, in part, he
said in his report, because the infor-
mant — Orlando — was no longer
credible.

But the FBI's dispute continues
with an ongoing internal investiga-
tion of the TUMCON case, much of it
centering on whether the bureau was
ignorant of, or worse, had condoned
Orlando’s criminal activities as an in-
formant. Sweeney and Levinson and
some three dozen agents have been no-
tified of their legal rights as part of the
FBI's probe, and have been warned
that they may face prosecution for pos-
gible wrongdoing. The criticisms
against Sweeney, his onetime confes-
sor, bother Orlando. “Even if I did
commit everything they say, did ev-
erything wrong and lied to Sweeney,
Sweeney believed what I told him and
was acting on good faith all the way
down the line,” Orlando says.

By mid-1982, Orlando faced 14
years in jail for both his federal co-
caine-conspiracy sentence and another
pending armed-robbery conviction in
New Jersey. As he had done before,
Orlando struck a deal with prosecu-
tors. He would enter the federal wit-
ness protection program, publicly tes-
tifying against Masselli on the Fras-
cone killing and any other criminal
case that would require him to take
the stand. In return, Orlando would
receive immunity for his past felonies
— which he later described in court as
“too numerous to ify” — and have
his jail time reduced to less than four
years.

", .. We sat down and I told
the kids what was going on and
what-I had done. At first, they
were shocked because I had told
them all their lives, ‘Don’t snitch
on your friends.” When the shock
work off, the oldest one saw me
and’ said, “Well, Dad, I'd rather
-read in-the paper about you help-

ing the rnment than keep
reading that you did something
wrongi .7

By ‘
-Junide QOrlando told FBI agents that

RAYMOND DONOVAN. The former secretary of labor’s name

. Nostra."Tmagderit #o thats:
my kids could never get.involved,” he-

‘ wanted to get

. “Don't do it. Do the time. It's not worth

was mentioned six times on the 892 hours of TUMCON tapes.

ness, she told them. It had been bad
enough for her, her husband admits,
bringing up three kids almost by her-
self, spending the nights alone in their
two-story New Jersey colonial, worry-
ing and waiting for him. all the
past hurts, Orlando acknowledges
that his decision in 1982 to go public
eventually led to their divorce.

“She felt I was bringing a lot of
barm to her and the kids, and what I
was doing wasn't right,” Orlando says.
“Try uprooting 17- and 18-year-old
kids. How do they explain a new life
where they've never been before,
where their names are all of a sudden
changed, their school records are
changed, their established friends who
they grew up with aren’t there any-
more. It’s very, very hard on a family.”

For years, Orlando had been able tc
enjoy the good life of the suburbs, hie
neighbors seemingly oblivious to the
man valued for his ability to move
among the five crime families of New
York. Despite the armed hijackinge
and the murder weapon he once
stashed in the wall of his home, Orlan-

she didn't want the program for her ~ do would still find time to barbecue in
family; It was unbearable for her to the back yard with his son’s soccer
think that Michael was “ratting out” team. And the same man who says he

by bécoming a federally protected wit-

+

-blew up.several trucks while settinga ..

»
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fire for Maselli at a rival construction
firm found no contradiction in volun-
teering as a fireman in his hometown,
“It was a business, and I did what I
was told,” Orlando says, like the good
crime soldier he once was. “But that
doesn’t change the fact that I was still
a father and that I loved my children
any less than a guy who goes to work
nine to five.”

The strain of the witness program is
also evident these days in Orlando’s
relationship with his children. "I
missed my boy’s graduation the other
night from high school,” he says, with
unmistakable regret. “It's tough when
your oldest cries on the phone because
his father’s not there for graduation.”
His oldest son and his teenage daugh-
ter seem to comprehend his dilemma,
but his youngest son, Mikey, refused
to to him for six months after
Orlando began his prison sentence.
“You left me again,” the little boy
eventually told him.

Orlando remembers how, as a boy,
he ignored his uncles’ warnings about
the lure of organized crime. He would
challenge their machismo and suggest
they were just afraid he would earn
more money than they did. Now, Or-
lapdq. helieyes he has permanently

i ; LR

N S S

says. “The blood line is broken. If they=
involved, they couldn’t,
It’s a strange blessing.” )
Orlando clings to the hope of a rec-
onciliation with hia former wife. But
he says that her brother, a Roman
Catholic priest, takes a dim view of
Orlando’s past. Orlando has come to
A with his wife’s original advice
ut the long-term emotional effects
of the witness program, however.

it,” Orlando says. “You might lose
your family doing the time. But it's al-
most a definite fact the other way.”
<. . . I've never been scared in
my life, but when I testified the"
other day, I saw my hand shcke
when I reached for that glass of
water. I fear no man alive, but my
hand — I don’t know why —
shook for the first time in my life.
It was like I was givinga mana _
death sentence .. .”
Propped up before a jury as the star

witness in a recent murder trial, Or-

lando’s narrow brown eyes squinted as
he pondered the questions of defense
attorneys. His answers usually re-
mained within the safe realm of ‘yes’
or ‘no.’ They tried to trip him up, but
he stuck to his story, ever mindful, he
says later, of the potential perjury rap.
In the coming days, Orlando will
testify at a pretrial hearing in the case
against Donovan, Galiber, Masselli
and other Schiavone officials for their
alleged subway-construction scheme.
That case, built from the FBI's resur-
rected TUMCON tapes, was developed
by the Bronx district attorney during
talks with Orlando about the Frascone
killing. Afterward, Orlando is also ex-
to bear witness against his old

friend Masselli for that slaying.
Last month, Orlando testified under
heavy guard at the Suffolk murder
trial of another old friend, Peter Corso.
He told the court that, in a Manhattan
bar in 1979, Corso told him he shot
Brentwood lawyer Archimedes Cer-
vera to collect on a $10,000 murder
contract. The information was passed
to the FBI and later to the Suffolk po-

ice.

Orlando says it was difficult to turn
state’s evidence against his old pal,
who glared at him across the court~
room. “It's a business matter now, it's
my survival against his survival,” Or-
lando contends. “I could have got on
that stand and said, ‘Yes, I killed Ar-
chie Cervera,’ and the courtroom
would have been in an uproar, Pete
would have went home, and there’s
nothing that would have happened to
me. But I decided I was telling the
truth, This is what I know, and it's up
to a jury to believe me or not believe
me.”

Corso did go home. The jury acquit-
ted him after just four hours of delib-
eration. Several jurors said they sim-
ply refused to believe the word of an
admitted mob hifman who was mur-
delxiing while on the government pay-

roll.

Today, Orlando may play one last
card game with the other government
informers sheltered by the program, or
simply watch television and wonder
when he will see his family next. But
tomorrow, when he begins a new life
outside a federal penitentiary, Orlan-
do will await the young hitman out
there, planning somewhere, like Or-
lando once did, to make his reputation
with a murder contract.

The threats have already been
made, prosecutors say. And Orlando is
convinced that, like his other advance
warnings, this contract will be carried.
out. °I live with the knowledge that
I'm going to die,” he says. “It’s just a
question of how.”
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SUTTON OTHER THaMN WHAT HAS APPEARED IN THE NEWSPAPER. 18
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BERIEE PAID TO PERCY SUTTOM IN 1779 OR AT
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INVESTIGATION.

COMMENTS

THIS TELETYPE.

TO 54 QUESTIONS ARE NOT INCLUDED IN

NEW YORK WILL COORDIMNATE PROPOSED INTERVIEW OF PERCY SUTTOM AND
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INSTRUCTIONS EASED ON CO
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MEMORANDUM
o DATE: 7/26/85
TO 2 SAC II (194A-499) (P)
bo
FROM : SA (TUMCON SPECIAL) b7C

SUBJECT: BRIBERY;
PERCY SUTTON
(00:NY)

On 7/19/85, the writer me
Attorney (AUSA)
(SDNY), re the proposed interviews O
SUTTON. The facts of the case and t
puuratTRem— |, .
lnvestigation were presented to
him making a decision on the inteérview advised
that the case had no prosecutive merit Que TO IDSUrricient
evidence and expiration of the Statute of Limitations.

He ined ution on this c
prosecution, dvised there was

with As51stant United States

u ew York
PERCY
€ status O (5]

For the purpose of

e. Since he declined

O reason to conduct
the interviews of SUTTON.
| ldvised that| |gave him authority
to decline prosecutd ON related cases. During thi
eting on 7/19/85, elephonically contacted
t gave him authoritcy
over the phone to make decisions ol pProposed 1lnterviews in any

TUMCON related cases.

[vas advised of the Bureau guidelines in
Director’s teletype to New York, dated 6/29/85, re procedure for
2arance for 1nte;1lgu§_gnd_iyrnlsh1ng declinations.
said that since gave him authority to

decide on interviews and furnish prosecutive opinions, there was
no need to coordinate same with the Bureau.
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On 7/23/85, the
ASAC FRANK STOR
concerning AUSA
interviews and
procedure was not in accordance with instructions stated in b7cC
Director's teletype to NY, dated 6/29/85. Consideration was
given to conducting the interviews in spite of the opinion of

[ | 1f the interviews were conducted, there could be no

Tuture question concegxning the resolution of the case. However,
it was agreed that if concurred on

the declination, no fUITHEY INMCEIVIEWS wWould be conducted and the
case would be closed based on the declination.

o]
casg

d this case with

A discussion took place

ns to conduct no further

€ case by declining prosecution. This b6

ose

-

he writer telephonically contacted FBIHQ
The aforementioned series of events was

SA

SA understood the situati b6
e shoii be C on the declination of b7C
hdvised that this factual situation e

e o e -

communicated to the Bureau in the normal bi-weekly teletype.
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HE STATUS OF THE INVESTIGATION WERE PRESENTED T
OR _THE PURPOSE OF HIM MAKING A DECISION ON THE INTERVIEWS.

b6 [ RDVISED THAT THE CASE HAD NO PROSECUTIVE MERIT DUE TO
bIC INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE AND THE EXPIRATION OF THE STATUTE OF
LIMITATIONS. HE DECLLNED.ERQSECHII?N ON THIS CASE. SINCE HE
DECLINED PROSECUTION, DVISED THERE WAS NO REASON TO
CONDUCT THE INTERVIEWS‘61 SUTTON.
| | ADVISED THAT GAVE HIM AUTHORITY TO
b6 DECLINE PROSECUTION ON AL]J D CASES. DURING THIS

ICALLY CONTACTED

GAVE HIM AUTHORITY
NTERVIEWS IN ANY

b7¢C G ON JULY 19 1 85,
| DVISED THAT|
DECISIONS Ob

TUMCON RELATED CASES.

I WAS ADVISED OF THE BUREAU GUIDELINES IN DIRECTOR'S
TEL DRK DATED JUNE 29, 1985, REGARDING PROCEDURE F

e OB CLEARANCE FOR INTERVIEWS AND FURNISHING DECLINATIONS.
e SAID THAT SINCE GAVE HIM AUTHORITY TO DECIDE ON
S AND FURNISH PROSECUTIVE OPINIONS, THERE WAS NO NEED TO

COORDINATE SAME WITH THE BUREAU.




NEW YORK OFFICE WILL FURNISH DECLINATION LETTER TO USA'S OFFICE
AND COMPLETE NECESSARY STEPS TO CLOSE CASE.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING AT NEW YORK.
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ALL IHNFORMATION CONTAINED
¢ ‘ HEREIN HCLASSIFIED

PR . DATE 07-2%

o UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

26 Federal Plaza
New York, New York 10278

July 30, 1985

Honorable Rudolph Giuliani
Unites States Attorney
Southern District of New York
U.S. Federal Building

One St. Andrews Plaza

New York, New York 10007

Attention: William Schwartz, Assistant United States Attorney

Re: Percy Sutton;:

Rico - Bribery

Dear Sir:

This letter will confir?_ihe_conxersatinT between
Assistgn;_ﬂn;;gd_ﬁ;g;ga_rttorney and Special

Agent on July 19, 1985.

aforementioned date, Special Agent advised
of the facts of this case.

-201l0 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAE/LAC

bé
b7cC

Investlgatlon to date has not produced any positive

infor uld substantiate the allegations. On July 5,
1985, jas interviewed and denied any involvement in
above tions.

b6
b7C

b3

b6
b7cC

WA

o

)% W s ER

N -




On July 19, 1985,
the basis of insufficient

evidence

statute of limitations had expired.

In view of this opinion by Ausa
investigation is being conducted concerning this matter.

declined prosecution on bé
of any wrongdoing and the b7c
no further bE
i yle
Sincerely yours,
THOMAS L. SHEER
Special Agent in Charge
Criminal Division
TS, T
By: St eg V/‘ .
FRANCIS J. STOREY, JR.
Assistant Special Agent in
Charge

Criminal Division

Qzuw‘é P/7/&4”




ALL INFCI*TI O CONTATHED

. HERETN TENCLASSIFIED
v ! DATE 07-27-2010 BY 60324 UC BAW/SAE/LSC
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
AIRTEL
— DATE: 7/26/85
TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (194-5245 L bE
(ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR oo,
(ATTN: FBIHQ SUPERVISOR ‘
@ FROM : ADIC, NEW YORK (194A-499) (C) (TUMCON SPECIAL)
@‘SUBJECT: BRIBERY-PERCY SUTTON
(00O:NY)
ReNYteletype to Director, dated 7/26/85.
Enclosed for the Bu two (2) copies of letter of ﬁsc
declination provided to AUSAI Southern District
of New York (SDNY).

In view of the fact prosecution has been declined, NY is
placing this case in a closed status.

g

3&’1& ox 7mI8 ‘%%‘
AN —
4 -}
p smdgﬂ;i
TP e
4-Bureau (Encls. 2) “S'E‘A'RE:{TE'? ‘7 Aij L/ 9 7""7é
2-New York SRR ey e
RSW:iap
un v | AUG 8 1385
\ld ag‘%’ Egc RK

Pemitn T mag gy




. /074

~ . ALL INFORMATION COT HED
‘ ’ HEFEIN I5 UNMCLAISI ' 2D
FD-36 *(REV. 5-22-78) DATE 07-27-2010 BY 50324 UC BAW/SAE/LAC
FBI
TELETYPE IMMEDIATE UNCLAS
8/8/85

IMMEDIATE
DIRECTOR FBI (#84-5245) ()
ATTN: EEIHQ SUPV.
ATTN.+”FBIHQ SUPV.

IMMEDIATE (fzf”'
NEW YORK (194A:i;2}¢‘C) (TUMCON SPECIAL)

b6
b7C

BT
UNCLAS

Bﬁig;RY - PERCY SUTTON; OQO:NY.

REFERENCE NEW YORK TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR JULY 26, 1985 AND NEW
YORK AIRTEL TOC DIRECTOR JULY 26, 1985.

DECLINATION LETTER FORWARDED TO FBIHQ BY REFERENCED TELETYPE.

L7 %7 7297

[)’MH[‘MU) INJUALY. _:'
SERIALIZED P
AUG 12 1985
1 - New York 194A-499 b6 o
1 - Supervisor TUMCON SPECIAL b7C » pRiC \
RSW:TAF151V4 4 1~§§§§f

(2)
<# ///L\/ (3%
Approved: Transmitted 2 -/ /@ Per
NOTE: AFTER APPROVAL, PLEASE ROUTE THIS DOCUMENT BACK TO THE WORD
PROCESSING SUPERVISOR, NOT TO THE TELETYPE ROOM.

WP Initials: ( ))E%




OUTEOX. 22 (#3978)
TO: HOL @ SAMNET-EMH
FROM: NY @ SAMNET-EMH
SUBJECT:
DATE: 2 AUG 85 20:44:41
Ce
TEXT: VZICICNYD132
00 HO
DE NY #0132 R212019
ZNY uuuuy

R 0918087 AUG 83

FM FEI NEW YORK (1944-499)

TO DIRECTOR FEI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I% UNCLAZ3SIFIED
DATE 07-27-2010 BT 60324 UC BAW/SAE/LAC

2217132 IMMEDIATE

EDT

(C) (TUMCON SPECTAL)

(194-5245) "IMMEDIATE

b6
b7C

ATTN: FEIHQ BUPV.
ATTN: FEIHQ BUPV.
BT
UNCLAS

ERIEBERY - PERCY SUTTON;

REFERENCE NEW YORK

YORK AIRTEL TO DIRECTOR

DECLINATION LETTER
BT
#0132

00:=NY.
TELETYPE TO DIRECTOR JULY 2&. 1985 AND NEW
JULY 26, 19835,

FORWARDED TO FEIHGO BY REFERENCED TELETYPE.

TR L7747

SEARCHELL SO |
SERIALIZED o - AZHEG

AUG 12 1985

FBl NEW YORK

W4

Y 4 idmaa i S




. ALL INFORMATI ONTATNED ®/ \4}’
HEREIN 15 UNCLI$SIFIED
DATE 07-27-2010 BT 60324 UC BAW/SAE/LSC \iéép

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

MEMORANDUM
—_— DATE: 8/13/85
TO ¢ ADIC, NEW YORK
b6
FROM : SA (TUMCON SPECIAL) b7C
SUBJECT: TUMCON
On August 8, 1985, Special Agent

telephonically contacted FBIHQ Supervisor an b6

iscussed any closing reporting requirements concerning these b7C

various twenty nine cases. (Review of MIOG indicates in some
instances (58's, 206's, 207's, ing LHM's should be
submitted to FBIHQ. Superviso stated that as indicated
previously, normal reporting requirements for the TUMCON special
are being met by the bi-weekly summary teletypes and normal

reporting requirements do not apply, i.e., no LHM's are required
to be submitted in closing cases.for this matter.

994497 98

SEARTHE acsy /\@mmwrr@gpem,

SSERIALIZED L e

AUG 13 185)

Tz

1 - Supv. TUMCON SPECIAL

DRW:taf
(2) b6
b7C

fr o mozssazmx
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Page 13 — ba, b7C
Page 19 — Duplicate
Page 20 — 13, b, h7C
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Page 22 — Duplicate
FPage 23 ~ Duplicate
Page 24 — Duplicate
Page 25 — Duplicate
Page 26 — Duplicate
Page 27 -~ Duplicate
Page 23 — Duplicate
Page 29 — Duplicate
Page 30 — Duplicate
Page 31 — Duplicate
Page 32 — Duplicate
Page 33 — Duplicate
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